
CITY OF BELTON 
CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING 
TUESDAY, JULY 25, 2017-7:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL ANNEX 
520 MAIN STREET 

AGENDA 

I. CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Councilman Savage 

III. ROLL CALL 

N. CONSENT AGENDA 

One motion, non-debatable, to approve the "recommendations" noted. Any member of the Council 
may ask for an item to be taken from the consent agenda for discussion and separate action. 

A. Motion approving the minutes of the July 11, 2017, City Council Regular Meeting. 

Page 5 

B. Motion approving Resolution R2017-24: 
A resolution approving reorganization of city staff. 

Page9 

C. Motion approving Resolution R2017-25: 
A resolution reappointing Keith Parks, Roger Shirk, and Wilma Darlington to the Zoning 
Board of Adjustments. 

Page 14 

D. Motion approving the purchase of the Relay 5000 Folder/Inserter from Pitney Bowes 
through a cooperative purchasing contract between the State of Missouri and Pitney 
Bowes, in the amount of $18,453.81 for the Finance Department. 

Additionally, the City will purchase the standard equipment service agreement at an annual 
amount of $1,965. This purchase is within the FY2018 budget. 

Page 17 

E. Motion approving the purchase of replacement ballistic vests for the Police Department. 

This purchase is within budget 

Page 30 

Copies of the proposed ordinances & resolutions are avlailable for public inspection at the City Clerk's office, 
506 Main Street, Belton, MO. 64012. 



F. Motion approving the purchase of external vest carriers for ballistic vests for the Police 
Department. 

This purchase is within budget 

Page 40 

V. PERSONAL APPEARANCES 

VI. ORDINANCES 

A. Motion approving final reading of Bill No. 2017-72: 
An ordinance amending Chapter 26 - Parking, Loading and Access, Section 26-5 -
Residential Driveways, paragraph (9) of the Unified Development Code to consolidate and 
revise the regulations on residential driveways. 

B. Motion approving final reading of Bill No. 2017-73: 
An ordinance authorizing the City of Belton, Missouri through its municipal court to 
approve the master services agreement with Docusign, Inc. to purchase a secured data 
document transmittal and signing software program. 

C. Motion approving both readings of Bill No. 2017-74: 
An ordinance authorizing the City of Belton, Missouri through its Fire Department to 
purchase an annual subscription with Emergency Services Marketing Corporation, Inc., 
D/B/A IAMResponding.com to provide messaging and a secondary means of alarm 
notification for the Fire Department. 

Page 52 

D. Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2017-75 : 
An ordinance of the City of Belton, Missouri, as a participating agency, authorizing and 
approving a cooperative agreement with Superior Bowen Asphalt Company, LLC for the 
2017 street preservation project/overlay finalized in June 2017. 

Page 82 

VII. RESOLUTIONS 

A. Motion approving Resolution R2017-26: 
A resolution of the City of Belton, Missouri authorizing and approving Change Order #1 to 
the East Pacific Project for stormwater drainage improvements in the amount of 
$115,786.20. 

Page 97 

B. Motion approving Resolution R2017-27: 
A resolution formally accepting the Belton Gateway lots 2, 3, and 4 new public 
infrastructure of 1504 feet of 8" water line, 34 feet of 6" water line, one 5'x4' curb inlet, 
and 190 feet of public street (turn lane) with an irrevocable letter of credit securing the two 
year maintenance guarantee through Great Southern Bank. 

Page 106 

Copies of the proposed ordinances & resolutions are aYailable for public inspection at the City Clerk's office, 
506 Main Street, Belton, MO. 64012. 



VIII. CITY COUNCIL LIAISON REPORTS 

IX. MAYOR'S COMMUNICATIONS 

X. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 

XI. MOTIONS 

XII. OTHER BUSINESS 

A. Review of June 2017 Financial Report 

XIII. Motion to enter Executive Session to discuss matters pertaining to legal actions, according to 
Missouri Statute 610.021.1, and that the record be closed. 

XIV. ADJOURN 

Copies of the proposed ordinances & resolutions are a~ilable for public inspection at the City Clerk's office, 
506 Main Street, Belton, MO. 64012. 



SECTION IV 
A 

4 



MINUTES OF THE 
BELTON CITY COUNCIL 

PUBLIC HEARING AND REGULAR MEETING 
JULY 11, 2017 

CITY HALL ANNEX 
520 MAIN STREET 

BELTON, MISSOURI 

Mayor Davis called the public hearing to order at 7:02 P.M. 

The public hearing was held to receive public input on the following text amendment to the 
Unified Development Code of the City of Belton - To increase the percentage of driveway area 
located in a cul-de-sac from 35% to 50%. 

Jay Leipzig, Economic and Community Development Director, reported this item was part of the 
original text amendments brought before the council on May 23, 201 7, but the Planning 
Commission wanted more discussion about it, so it wasn't presented in May. 

The Zoning Board of Adjustments has had a number of variance requests regarding the 
percentage of driveway in a cul-de-sac. By making these changes, it gives staff flexibility. The 
change is also consistent with other cities. 
Councilman Lathrop asked if a property is not in a cul-de-sac, is it possible for there to be more 
driveway? Mr. Leipzig said there is a small amount of flexibility in the code, but typically this is 
not possible. 

Being no additional public input, the public hearing was declared closed at 7:06 P.M. 

Mayor Davis called the regular meeting to order at 7:06 P.M. 

Councilman Lathrop led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

Councilmembers present: Mayor Jeff Davis, Councilmen Ryan Finn, Jeff Fletcher, Gary Lathrop, 
Bob Newell, Lorrie Peek, Tim Savage, and Dean Van Winkle; Absent: Councilman Chet Trutzel. 
Also present: Alexa Barton, City Manager; Megan McGuire, City Attorney; and Andrea 
Cunningham, Executive Secretary. 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

Councilman Savage moved to approve the minutes of the June 27, 2017, City Council 
regular meeting. Councilman Peek seconded. All present voted in favor. Councilman Trutzel 
absent. Consent agenda approved. 

PERSONAL APPEARANCES: 

Kevin Wood and Cynthia Randazzo - Cass Community Health Foundation, 2316 E Meyer 
Blvd, KCMO - recognized the Citizens of Belton and the Fire and Police Departments for 
raising the most contributions of any city in Cass County at the 23rd annual 5K on May 6, 2017. 
The award is based on the population of the city. They also recognized the Belton emergency 
services department for their help with the 5K. 5 



The Cass Community Health Foundation has a dental clinic in Belton at 3rd and Walnut. The 
majority of the children they see there are from Belton. 

ORDINANCES: 

Andrea Cunningham, Executive Secretary, read Bill No. 2017-72: An ordinance amending 
Chapter 26 - Parking, Loading and Access, Section 26-5 - Residential Driveways, 
paragraph (9) of the Unified Development Code to consolidate and revise the regulations 
on residential driveways. Presented by Councilman Fletcher, seconded by Councilman Peek. 
Vote on the first reading was recorded with all present voting in favor. Councilman Trutzel 
absent. First reading passed. 

Ms. Cunningham read Bill No. 2017-73: An ordinance authorizing the City of Belton, 
Missouri through its municipal court to approve the master services agreement with 
Docusign, Inc. to purchase a secured data document transmittal and signing software 
program. Presented by Councilman Finn, seconded by Councilman Peek. Vote on the first 
reading was recorded with all present voting in favor. Councilman Trutzel absent. First reading 
passed. 

RESOLUTIONS: 

Ms. Cunningham read Resolution R2017-23: A resolution approving Task Agreement 2017-4 
with Trekk Design Group under the on-call engineering agreement per Ordinance 2016-
4190 to perform an evaluation and engineering design for the intersection at 58 Highway 
and Y Highway in a not-to-exceed amount of $93,238.00. Presented by Councilman Newell, 
seconded by Councilman Savage. Councilman Lathrop asked why the state is not doing this since 
it's a state highway. Michael Doi, Public Works Director, said the City is responsible for a 
certain portion of Y Highway through Markey Parkway. The City is receiving funds from the 
Transportation Development District (TDD) for this work. The Mayor added this area falls 
within the boundary of the TDD. This is one of the highest accident areas in the City. Mr. Doi 
said they're looking at the lanes at Y Highway and Cedar. Possibly adding a second straight
through land along Y Highway. James Person, Police Chief, said the state has already improved 
the intersection once. Mr. Doi said the funding is coming from the TDD and STP funds. The total 
is around $410,000. This includes engineering costs and work. Vote on the resolution was 
recorded with all present voting in favor. Councilman Trutzel absent. Resolution passed. 

CITY COUNCIL LIAISON REPORTS: 

Councilman Peek reported the Park Department is hosting Dash for the Dog Park, 5K/1 OK and 
Dog Fun Run, September 23, 2017. Everyone is encouraged to participate. 

There is a new Facebook Page/Twitter!Instagram for Enjoy Belton. It's all about things to do, 
places to eat, etc. in Belton. It is a cooperative site with the City, Park Department, and Chamber 
of Commerce. 

MAYOR'S COMMUNICATIONS: 

The land sale with Kuecker Logistics was completed on July 7. They are in the process of 
working with an architect to develop the 5 acres. 

6 



At a future work session, the Mayor would like to discuss fireworks and block parties. Police 
Chief Person said the departments involved in closing streets for parties have a meeting coming 
up. Every year we get lots of complaints about fireworks. If we're going to do something about it 
then we need to just do it. 

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT: 

Police Chief Person said National Night is always the 1st Tuesday in August. We've participated 
for quite a few years, but everyone knows this time of the year in Missouri is miserably hot. 
Attendance has dropped at the events. The last few years we've partnered with Belton Cares, the 
Belton school district, and the Fall Festival. This has worked out better. We're planning events in 
the late summer, early fall. We'll keep you posted. 

Don Tyler and Rex Olinger from the Water Services Division shared a PowerPoint of the Waste 
Water Treatment Plant expansion project. It began about 1 Y2 years ago and is now complete. It 
was an $11 million project. There is now a compost site. Staff has submitted for a grant for 
bagging operations for residents. Mayor Davis asked if it's still in a flood area. Mr. Tyler said no, 
structures are no longer in a flood area. There will be an open house July 26, 11 A.M.-1 P .M. 
lunch for employees; 4-8 P.M. open to the public for tours. The facility is located at 21200 S 
Mullen Rd, Belton. 

Mayor Davis asked if the grass that people put down the storm drain goes to this facility. Mr. 
Olinger said, no, it goes into the storm water system. Alexa Barton, City Manager, said the storm 
water and waste water go to different areas. 

Ms. Barton said the Midwest Public Risk Conference is September 6-8, 2017. Please let her 
know if you're planning to attend. 

At 7:44 P.M., Councilman Finn moved to enter Executive Session to discuss matters pertaining 
to legal actions, according to Missouri Statute 610. 021.1 and matters pertaining to preparation, 
including any discussion or work product, on behalf of a public governmental body or its 
representatives for negotiations with employee groups according to Missouri Statute 610.021.9, 
and that the record be closed. Councilman Peek seconded. The following vote was recorded; 
Ayes: 8, Mayor Davis, Councilmen Peek, Newell, Finn, Fletcher, Lathrop, Savage, and 
Van Winkle; Noes: None; Absent: 1, Councilman Trutzel. 

The Council returned from Executive Session at 8:19 P.M. Being no further business, 
Councilman Lathrop moved to adjourn. Councilman Peek seconded. All present voted in favor. 
Councilman Trutzel absent. Meeting adjourned. 

Andrea Cunningham, Executive Secretary Jeff Davis, Mayor 

7 



SECTION IV 
B 

8 



R2017-24 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING REORGANIZATION OF CITY STAFF. 

WHEREAS, the City, like any entity, works to improve operational efficiency by adapting the 
organization to function in the new realities of the 21st century - especially for and within the 
City of Belton, which is one of the fastest growing communities in Missouri; and 

WHEREAS, current staff are overloaded and need additional help to better serve the needs of 
our constituents; and the City has the opportunity, via attrition, to make improvements through 
reorganization without negatively impacting any current employees; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed reorganization separates the functions of "Economic Development 
and Strategic Planning", and "Community Development" (renamed: "Planning and Building") 
into two (2) separate departments to better focus on the needs within the City of Belton and 
provide an opportunity to strategically plan and develop our flourishing community; and 

WHEREAS, staff recommends approving the reorganization, with no increase to the 2018 
budget. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. That this resolution approving the reorganization of Departments within the city 
of Belton to include renaming "Community Development" to "Planning and 
Building", which separates the function of "Economic Development" that will 
now be titled "Economic Development and Strategic Planning." 

SECTION 2. The reporting depicted in the proposed structure chart (attached) shall be 
incorporated into all affected position descriptions. 

SECTION 3. That this resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 
approval. 

Duly read and passed this 25th day of July, 2017. 

ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

9 

Mayor Jeff Davis 



STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
COUNTY OF CASS ) SS. 
CITY OF BELTON ) 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton, Missouri, and that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced at a 
regular meeting of the City Council held on the 25th day of July, 2017, and adopted at a regular 
meeting of the City Council held the 25th day of July, 2017 by the following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

10 



I. Pol;ee* ,I *Elected per :.:i~~r - - - - - - -

r:=:::l **Under control & supervision of the 
~ Parks & Recreation Board per charter 

legal City Clerk1 Finance 

7/19/2017 

J 
Administration/ I 

City Manager :, 

,Administration/ 
Assist. Gify 
~a_n_ager 

Human 
Res0urc;es 

E,xeclltive 
.Se!::[Elt~uy 

EmergencVi 
Mngmt 

Public 
Works 

Planning& 
Building I 

Economic 
Dev./ 

Stl"dtegic 
Plano-in 

r-1 
r-1 



Economic Dev./ 
Strategic Planning 

Dire"¢tor, 

Economic Dev. 
Specialist 

Code 
Erifar,cement'. 

aulldjng Officlal/ 
£ommissl6rier 

Building 
lnspecto.J(S) 

(2) 

7/19/2017 

Planning,& Building 
Director 

- ·--""-••-----·-----·---· . ~ ---·---------· I 
I ,. 
I 
I 

Public Works 
Director 

!------------------------------, ... ,----~~--- - T,- - -------- ,, 

f;,uture: Planner/ 
EngineetingTech 1 

PermitTech/ 
(Planner I) 

Administrative j 
Assist;in{ (intern) 

Gl:S/Planning... 
Teeth. 

0 

Engine~r ing Water 

Water/Waste · 
Water 

T rahsportat ion 

N 
.-i 



SECTION IV 
C 

13 



R2017-25 

A RESOLUTION REAPPOINTING KEITH PARKS, ROGER SHIRK, AND WILMA 
DARLINGTON TO THE ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS. 

WHEREAS, Section 89.080, RSMo., as amended, provides for the appointment ofup to five (5) 
members of the Zoning Board of Adjustments, and up to three (3) alternate members of said 
Zoning Board of Adjustments by the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, Keith Parks' term expires July 30, 2017; he is hereby reappointed to serve as a 
member of the Zoning Board of Adjustments until July 30, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, J.W. Brown resigned his position on the Zoning Board of Adjustments effective 
May 22, 2017 and his term had expired; and 

WHEREAS, Roger Shirk served as an alternate and is hereby appointed to serve as a member of 
the Zoning Board of Adjustments until July 30, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, Joan Boyd resigned her position on the Zoning Board of Adjustments and Wilma 
Darlington served as an alternate and is hereby appointed to serve as a member of the Zoning 
Board of Adjustments to fulfill Joan Boyd's unexpired term until July 30, 2018; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Adjustments has three (3) alternate terms which expire on July 
30, 2017; these terms are reappointed until July 30, 2022, but will remain vacant until filled. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. That the following named individuals constitute the Belton Zoning Board of 
Adjustments with terms of office as shown: 

Name 
Wilma Darlington 
Connie Hubbard 
Phil Trued 
Roger Shirk 
Keith Parks 

Alternates 
Vacant 
Vacant 
Vacant 

Expiration of Term 
July 30, 2018 
July 30, 2019 
July 30, 2020 
July 30, 2021 
July 30, 2022 

Expiration of Term 
July 30, 2022 
July 30, 2022 
July 30, 2022 

SECTION 2. This resolution shall take effect and be in full force from and after its passage and 
approval. 

14 



SECTION 3. That all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are 
hereby repealed. 

Duly read and passed this 25th day of July, 2017. 

ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI) 
COUNTY OF CASS )SS 
CITY OF BELTON ) 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton, Missouri, and that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced at a 
regular meeting of the City Council held on the 25th day of July, 2017, and adopted at a regular 
meeting of the City Council held the 25th day of July, 2017 by the following vote, to wit: 

AYES: COUNCILMEN: 

NOES: COUNCILMEN: 

ABSENT: COUNCILMEN: 

15 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 



SECTION IV 
D 

16 



pitney bowes ' i ' 
Purchase Agreement/Equipment and Software Maintenance Agreement 

Your Business Information 

Full Legal Name of Client I OBA Name of Client 

CITY OF BEL TON 

Sold-To: Address 

506 MAIN ST , BELTON, MO, 64012-2514, US 

Sold-To: Contact Name 

Ryan Counlryman 

Bill-To: Address 

506 MAIN ST , BELTON, MO, 64012-2514, US 

Bill-To: Contact Name 

Ryan Countryman 

Ship-To: Address 

506 MAIN ST , BEL TON, MO, 64012-2514, US 

Ship-To: Contact Name 

Ryan Counlryman 

PO# 

Sold-To: Contact Phone # 

(816) 892-1278 

Bill-To: Contact Phone# 

(816) 892-1278 

Ship-To: Contact Phone# 

(816) 892-1278 

Sold-To: Account# 

0012746176 

Bill-To: Account# 

0012746176 

Ship-To: Account# 

0012746176 

Agreement Number 

Tax ID# (FEIN/TIN) 

446000137 

Bill-To: Email 

rcountryman@belton.org 

Your Business Needs--------------------------------------------------

Qtv Item Business SoluUon Descriotlon Sales Tvoe Price 
1 RELAY5000 PURCHASE $ 0.00 

Relay 5000 Inserting System 

2 F780183 PURCHASE $ 248.46 
F780183 - SheeUFlat envelope Tray 

2 F780184 PURCHASE $ 248.46 
F780184 - Insert Tray 

1 F790042-01 PURCHASE $ 0.00 
Power Cord 

1 F790700-01 PURCHASE $ 0.00 
F790700-01 - US Relay Localization Kit 

1 STDSLA SLA $1,965.00 
Standard SLA-Equipment Service Agreement (for Relay 5000 Inserting System) 

1 Tl50 PURCHASE $16,552.89 
TISO - Relay 5000 Inserting System 

1 TIVP PURCHASE $1,404.00 
TIVP - Vertical Power Stacker 

Purchase Total** $18,453.81 

Monthly Total** $ 0.00 

Annual Total** $1,965.00 

.. Plus applicable taxes which will be applied at the time of billing. 

US17591B.2 08117 Page 1 of 2 Y100187117 

©2017 Pllney Bowe• Inc. All rights reHrved. See Pitney Bowas Tenns for addltlonal terms and condlllons 

17 



·our Payment Plan---------------------------------------------------

Quarterly Bllllng Total** 
Type 

NIA 

Shipping and Handllng 
Innis/ Tenn : 12 Months 

Fees 

NIA 

Annual BIiiing Total** 
Type 

Equipment Maintenance 

''Plus applicable taxes which w/f/ be applied at the time of billing. 

Your Signature Below 

Fees 

$1,965.00 

Tax Exempt 

( l Tax Exempt Certificate Attached 
( l Tax Exempt Certificate Not Required 

( l Purchase Power® transaction fees included 
( l Purchase Power® transaction fees extra 

By signing below, you agree to be bound by your State's/Entity's/Cooperative's contract, which is available at www pb oomlstates. The terms and conditions of this contract will govern this 
transaction. 

WSCA/NASPO ADSP011-00000411-7· C112169001 

State/Entity's Contract# 

Client Signature 

Print Name 

Title 

Oate 

,au Address 

Sales Information---------------------------------------------------• 
Shelley Derose shelley.derosa@pb.com 

Account Rep Name Email Address 

US175911.2 05117 Page 2 of 2 Y100887117 

®2017 Pitney Bowe& Inc. All rights reserved. SN Pitney Bowes Tenn1 far addltl'onDI t• rm• :and c;:a:,ndlllon• 

18 



REVISED 7/2/12 
PARTICIPATING ADDENDUM 

WESTERN s.TATES CONTRACTING ALLIANCE and 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE PROCUREMENT OFFICIALS 

MAIL ROOM EQUIPMENT, SERVICES AND SUPP.ORT 
Admini~tered by the State of Arizona (hereinafter "Lead State,,) 

MASTER PRICE AGREEMENT 
Pitney Bowes. Inc 

ADSPO 11 ~00000411-7 
(hereinafter "Contractor•') 

And 

State of Missouri 
(h~reinafter "Participating State") 

Page 1 of 5 

1. Scope: This addendum covers the WSCA/NAPSO Mail Room Equipment, Services and Support 
contract lead by the State of Arizona for use by state agencies and other entities located in the 
P~~-j~p_~t~~ ~~at~ _a?:th~~~~4. by t~~~,~-t~t.e'~ .st~~ute~ -~o ~i:;f:l ~tate p~~~~c_ts. . · · ,-· 

a.: ~~ti~ipatio~: .·: :Use . of.~ ~~ec~ic. ~SQA/N~PO. ~00~~~~-i~~: :~~;;~~ct~ hi.:~ge~~i~s:: ~~~~~cai 
subdivi~ions· .and :Other: :~i).ti~~i ~(Including C09petatiV8$). ~Ut~Q~~ed. ;};,y :.an::j.ndi:,rid,ual state's 
stai~t~~ :·t~ . use·~:stat~ .·.C?O~U:~~s__· ~~:. :~ubJe.C:t .. to the ·a.pprl?val:.::of.)he :~esp~ctt'{8 State Chief 
fro<:;):11'.einent Officjal.. ·.-Js~ues .~f.;ip.terpretalion· and .eligj):)jlity fc;?;-. p~ticipation ~e solely within the 
authotj,ty 9f the-State p _hie( Procurement. Offici~~.: '._ ·· .. · . ; ·. ·:: · ·:. '-··· · ... . -- : .. ; ·. · =. ~.: .;: .. : . 

. . - . ~. ' . .. . -"i . . : . . ·.- .. : .. : . . . . . : ... . . 

3 . . Participating State/Conti:aclor Modifications or A.4@:ions··to:Mastei Price J\sreement: . 
. ·' ~-· :· ·.T~e purq_hase of mciilroom furniture .shcil,1:.b!;! ~ub}~~t to the approval of·Missouri 
·.' ,' ... :v.ocationa.l Enterprises ~s ~ -n~tedin Sec.tion 2 l 7 ... 575 RSMo. 

• •• • o I • ,· •••: • • • , •• •;,, ' ••' '• • • - • · •- •• ••, ' • • 

. .. .... 
. ~ · !' · _So~~re lice!ise t~~~~ ~~d ci9i~H.tion~ shall b~ ~~tually agreed upon in writing by 
. ;: : · . .. ·-'t~e purchas.ng. ~n~ity's autlj._~rized Jndivi~11al and the contractor. . 

. >:; .. ·;:i ~~;~~~~:~;- ~~i.t~~s .;~~i~~~~\~~: ~s·~ =:fa postage mete~ will co'inply, ~ith all 
·. : ··.: - .: ·.v~ited:stilte;f.R~~~~·~l:ViC.8: xegulatfons and meter terms and con~t~9.P,.~pplicable to , 

: : : ... ·.the reiifal ·and.us_~ ~~f-p~st.age z:neters supplied under this participating ~~dendum as 
. -:':·:;. :P.1P.vJ4.~4hv tj,.e:.y~n~r~~~o~·:: . . : .. __ ·.· ... :-: .... ~_: . 

. . ·,'. . - ... . . .. · ... '·.;· 
• • .: \, •,. • ~ I• • • ''" • • • • : • ; 

4: Lease 0Agreements:·. -· .·:' ; . .... 
•;; :. ',, .. ·.: .: •-;: 

···- - ·.- ..... .. _.._ ... --:·.-. ··: · .... _.· 

'. · :~ .• : · .~h~:Jt~j~ -~f l\1i~SO\lri' s state agencies shall not utilize the "Terms Rental (Installment 
. ~~:-~:. . _:~~r~~~se.)·:·:i-"Option A. . 
•• -~ ·.: . -: . : - 7 .•• : ':. • 

··' •·. '.• : :~~~State of Missouri's· state agencies may utilfz~ the "State & ~oaaJ.Rental - Option 
· · .B}' and the "State & Lo~al Fair Market Value Lease - ·option C," of the Master · . 

• •: : .,: · Agreement ADSPO l 1~00000411-7. 

19 



REVISED 7/Z/12 
P.ARTICIPJI.TING .ADDENDUM 

WESTERN STATES CONTRACTING ALLIANCE and . . 

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF ST.ATE PROCUREMENT OFFICIALS 
~IL ROOM EQUIPMENT, SERVICES ·AND SUPPOR~ 
Administered by the State of Arizona (hereinafter "Lead State") 

MASTER PRICE AGREEMENT 
Pitney Bowes, Inc 

ADSPO 11 ~00000411-7 
(hereinafter "Contractor") 

And 

State of Missouri 
(hereinafter "Participating State") 

Page 2 of 5 

· • Political Subdivisions within the State or Missouri are eligible to utilize the "Terms 
Rental (Installment Purchaae)-Option A," the "State & Local Rental - Option B, 11 

-~a=n-_d,_Ultl . ~'~t~te & L9c~ ~ajr Marke( V<\l~~~ Lease - Opt,,o~ .C ~· of the M"'·"·te.~ 

. _: :. -_.;· ·-;"f~;~t~-~~j--~~:~p~ ~- ~ i~~~-~-~-~~_-Y%~ ·:· -: -: :::.:" _:_._;,::~~-:.-.> ~--.·._·. _ i· .-.__·.> '._ .. ~\ .. _.~-- · ._..-._ ·_ !·. --: _ :-. ~--: /_. :._ . _-:·.· . 

·. :. ;· ~- ·T~~-St~t~. ~f.Mi;~-~uri ~~n,ti~ct qil.?1&9001 s~~ ),_clu~e ~~int~ii~~~~--. po~t~ge meter 
. ·:-:_·, .re'ntals, -and o.11tiight.purchase of ~~pment and-supp~i~rp,t -fhe _pri,:;ing identified in 
~ . . :.·.-::·.' the co~~ract. :·_'..rhe State .. of Missouri siat.e _ag~~cies may_at Jts .<Us.cr~tion utilize State 
.". · ··. -. : .·~jd ~~c~ ~ental ~ Optioi1 B and Stat~.an~ Local falrJV~~rket ~alue Lease - Option C . . 

... -~ . ·: :• . .. . : .. ... : . . . - . .. . . ' - - . 

s . ."Prirnary Contacts, The prµnar.y contact.indi"~i<;iuai:tor this participating ~ddendum are as follows 
(or their nam"ed successors): :·,.-:. . ... ...:. ·:.; :··· .. ·.-:: ......... : -: . .- .; 

-·-. ·.·i.':"'' ::_ ":.~· _:-,.:. ... ;· .:\.'·· .. :: .. · ·.· .. ·.··. ·: ·:.· =.· .. ... ~_::.: •• ~. : : ••• 

-:. .:. : · · Lead State· .. . . . . ·· -~·.· .' .: : ._ .. · · · · 
. : :.·.:·:·-·_. .. -> _:_. :·· <Name -· ·· • ·:_: • Teni lohnson, Sp:ateaicContracts Team Lead 

~>:· "_ . Address . ·'. ~ona," ,DOA..SPO,.JOO N, 151n Ave, Suite 201, · Phoenix, AZ 
.. · ·. ,:_; . • =- . · .... 85007._ ~ :> .. · _·. 
.. / ·:-T~iephone: ·.-=-: :- :··. :=: ;602-842-:-9128 · ·· :. 

. . : . . ' : : : ~ ::-: Fax .: · :· '.': i :. · 602-642-8508 ·. -
· · · .. : .· ·: - :&~mail : · I;.-:-. ·: · :Terri. Tnhrison®azdoa. aov ":.._· r•··.;.. ,..",·:.;• · ·. 

·. .. . . :- . - . . .. : ·- : . . . . .. - . 
·-~- .-- =-· ·contr~~=t6r : Co;t~~~t:T~rifis and Conditions 

- YName-· :Arthur E. Adams, Tr., Director State and LocalConttacts - .. 
: . . : ... 

·Address·.:. -:.. .. : · . l Elmcroft Rd, Stamford, CT 06986 · -· .. 
·=_-J'elephone~. :·. ... 203-361-1866 

.. ~=:~ Fax 203-460-3827 
., - ];!-mail art ::ui~ms(n)nh com : ; -.. ... : ·· .. 

. 

·:-- --. : _ _.· ·contra. tor - Local S ra 
Name 

Address 

Cell Phone 

Francie Coffe 
Pitney Bowes, Inc., 33824 
Edmond OK73013 -:--
213-286-1917 

20 

Teakwood Ln., Suite 120, .. .. .. __ ,,,__ . - - --· 



REVISED 7/2/12 
PARTICIPATING ADDENDUM 

WESTERN STATES CONTRACTING ALLIANCE and 
NATION.AL ASSOCIATION OF STATE PROCUREMENT OFFICIALS 

MAIL ROO~ EQUIPMENT, SERVICES AND SUPPORT 
Administered by the State of Arizona (hereinafter "Lead State") 

Office Phone 
Fax 

MASTER PRICE AGREEMENT 
Pitney Bowes, Inc 

ADSPO l l-00000411-7 
(hereinafter "Contractor") 

And 

State of Missouri 
(hereinafter "Participating State") 

406-341-3279 
203-460-918 l 

. __ _ .-francie .. c.offee.vc@ob.com 

Page 3 of 5 

-.· . - ··. . ' - ... ~ : : _ -:_. : ... - ... . -. . . . ~ ·- - . . . - .. - .. - - . ' -. . . . ... 
. - ~ :-:,; ·_\_i_'· . . :.: . ·. =·· . -::.:, :~ i".· ... .. :: :~~ :~: . .. - •.. 

. • ... ··: p~rticipaiing'Entity:.· 'Ph~ Sta~ ~f-Mis:~~r~~ D·ivisio~-~f ~~cha~i~g-~nd ~~t~iiai~ . ·: .. 
:·. :.·: Man~rtAment ... ··:_ ; .-·-~;:·- ·:._ .": . ·.. . .. . .... ' . . · ·: .. : ·- I 

··_-_ ·, . :Name · . .-. :: Tamrnv.MicheF· :· · · · · ·· · ·· · ···· :· .. · .. , 

.· ·.: · Address • P.O. Box·809, Jefferson Citv, Missouri 65102 :.: ·. · 
... ··Telephone .. , 673,-751-3114 ,:·:· __ :_. · .. -· 

~. .. · · · Fax 573-626-9816 · ' · .. · · · · · · -
· · · ·-: 1---, -~ - .-:E-,.m....,,-a-il---+-.-ta-,m-m-tv-.m-ic-:h-e-!l®-,o-a-.m-o-.n-ov~.- . =--,-·. -, .-. ------------ -1 

: . : ' .· .. . :_:.. ··, ... , . : -. ·: . : . . . .' ·.. . 
6. s~bc~ntxactors·: · ·~ ·· .. : · . •• :~. <··.· <:·-: . :.~ :_. · ._. · ··· 
,All Pitne:y aowes. c;\ealers and resellers authoµzed in the State of Missouri, as shown on the, 
_de~ic~t~4 . ·}:!jt~ey · 1;3owes websjte, clfe .. ~pproye~ ·· to provide sale~ and service support to, 
p~f!i<?iP~tsJp.'_th!3Jl.l\~P. ~~·s~~r .. ~ce ;~g;-eement. The Pitney Bowes dealer's participation will 
.b ~ it! <!~<2~-~~~-.• wit~ ~µt$ ._ t~~s ,~~!,_:gon~itions set forth in the aforen:i~nt~9ne.<;i Master Price· 
'.A..greemeJ;l.t," . ·:- - :,: '; . :.·' . /. .. . .. . 
(_ • : v •• ::· ~:-~L .. · . ... . =:: ··_ : . .-. ~. ~- ;=:·::':;-.;~_·: :.. .. ... . :. "< . ~-. 

:z: .... ·;pr.iC~ Agi:eement Ntirn~-~1:":: ·: . -~ . - ~- · :: _.. ~ · 
All". -p~ci:uis~ _orders•--:•is~g.~d·. ·by 'j:,urchasing entities within the jurisdiction o.f: _t)lis participating· 
'add~ndum~~h.a!i{µ~~cie ,t~e='Particiipating State contract number: Cli:~1$9001 a·nd the Lead State 
p_r~~~-.-a~p:eemEtuf ~~~~i: ADSPO 11-000004 ll-7. : . . . 
: • 1: .... --· ----: ,. • • ~ • 

a.·. d om.pliance.~tll -~eporting requirements of th~ "American.Reco.;,ery and Reinvestment Act of; 
2bq9•i ... ("ARR.A:~·): ··u or when contractor is notified by ordering entity that a specific purchase or· 
purcha,se.i are being made with ARR.A funds, contractor agrees. to comply with the data element 
~4.'li~p_otting requirements as currently defined in Federal ·Register Vol 74 #61,- Pages 14824-
'l.:.4~a~ -( or subsequent changes or modifications to these requirements as published by the; 
federal 0MB). Ordering entity is responsible for informing contractor as soon as the ordering; 
eri:fity is aware that ARRA-·funds are being used-·tor·a .. ·purchase or purchase-B':--cbntractor will 
provide the required report to the ordering entity with the invoice ·presented to the ordering 

21 



REVISED 7/2/12 
PARTICIPATING ADDENDUM 

WESTERN STATES CONTRACTING ALLIANCE and 
NATION.AL ASSOCIATION OF STATE PROCUREMENT OFFICIALS 

MAIL ROOM EOUIPIVIENT, SERVIC~S AND SUPPORT 
Administered by the State of .Arizona (hereinafter uLead State'') 

MASTER PRiCE AGREEMENI' 
Pitney Bowes, Inc 

ADSPO l I-00000411-7 
(hereinafter "Contractor") 

And 

State of Missouri 
(hereinafter "Participating State") 

Page 4 of 5 

entity for payment. The contractor, as it relates to purchases under this contract, is not a 
subcontractor or subgrantee, but simply a provider of goods and related services. 

9.'· j:riat,iiau~i d~;oriiei: : ·. ~ >· ..... ~::::·,·~~ ::··::: ~-~: ~-:.::·.: ···. :.:: .. :, :'':·, .. ··.' \ : ......... -~ ·-: ·· ... · ·. ·. :: :: ... ·. -: .. : : .\ :·-::·:· .. 
~~9h: ·,·S~~-t~ · :~g~~c.~. ·,·. ~d , --~~liti~al ·.: ~µbdiyi~io~. a~ ·, ~ ~·: ~~rti~i~atin~.·-·. ~~~ity, ':-u\~~-· :;·phf ~hases 
P.:l'~ducts/services vyjll be. ~ea~ed. as if they ~e~e In~ividu~L ·(?ustom~rs · · ~~ept to 'the extent 
modifi~d by a Participating Addendum, e~ch:agency cµ14' PC?~°tjc~l sµl;>cijy~1:1.i.01':wm 'be responsible. 
'to -~ollo~ the. terms. at,1d conpitic;>ns of the Ma~ter -Agreement~ ~!i ·t~ey wi1! .1:t~ve the same rights 
~nd··*e~p~nsibilities for their purchases as 'the Lea~.:Stat~ )~as -in tl\e),1:aster Agreement. Each 
·agel}cy _'·{lnd po1itiqal' subdivision witl be r~spollSibJe _.:fo;r ..=their: own charges, fees, an~ 
liab~litie~ .. Eac~ ~gency and :,Political subdiyisi~1_1 wil~ ·1:taie. t~~ .s~e .rights to any indemnity or t~ 
r~c5>y~r. cµiy costs allo'Y'{~d in the qop_tract for theµ-, ptjl;cl'tc~~-~ . . The Contractor will apply the 
charges.to each P.articipating 'E:ntity indiv.i_d~ally._ · .. :. · .·. : ... , .. : -, .. . · . 

:--·~· ·-~~.'. :.: .. ; ·· .. ~ :.:: .. :. ;._·:-~· .. . - .. =·~· •._ ·. ': ::_:- -~ ··.--: .... :: . 
Tl?!s --R~icipating Addendum and the Mast~ -~ice·Agreement number _ADSPOll-00000411-7 
:C~qll\infiit~r~·~ ~Y. th~ Stat~· of '4lzO,ncil) ~.ogetlj~jii'ith its exhibits, set. _!orth the entire agreement 
'between .:. th._e ... parties . 'with . 'respect : fo :'· the '-'subject matter of all previous communications; 
:r~ti~-p.tatio~~ .9r,-agr~~~eilt~; -:whethex:_9z:afor written, with respect to the subject matter hereof. 
T.ei:_~s:: .~cl 9.9Jlcijtj~n~ _..inC?~Sist~~t wi:t~, contrary Ot in addition to the t~r?p~-<ID~ ~onditions of thi~ 
~44~~-silµ!! "~z:t4 .··tlw .'J?Jiq~ _:J~gre~~~nt, together with its exhibits, . s!!~ i:ijt b~ added to or 
~~'?J'P.QJij.t~9-2jn_t{Y.:this::)\99endu#,t . or tlie Price Agreement and its e~hi}?.i~s;::by _any subsequen~ 
P-~.rph~_e·· -<?!4.~r/ :gr·,~~~li~~~~-· and any such attempts · to add o! i!:,<?.Oi"p~~t':'. such terms an~ 
co.11-~itions~ -~e fl,~r~;t;>y ~ejected. The terms and conditions of thii(Add~ndum and the Pric~ 
Ag:teem~_ntan~t !t~ ~*~bits shall prevail and govern in the case of any such inconsistent or 
~~~-i~~n~~~ !~~~ wj};ljn the Par_ticipating State. 

·. ··~ . .-::~.::.~: .. ; ... : .. ~: ~~.: :·:.·.: :: ... . . . . ~ ... , .. ,. 
_,: ::·: :. : •• • • t 

.. -- . ~.:. .. :'. . :·:. 

. ::·.~·~; ;:~::~.::-

22 



REVISED 7/2/12 
PARTICIPATING ADDENDUM 

WESTERN STATES CONT:RACTING ALLIANCE and 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE PROCUREMENT OFFICIALS 

MAIL ROOM EQUIPMENT, SERVICES AND SUPPORT 
Administered by the State of Arizona (her~inafter "Lead State") 

MASTER PRICE AGREEMENT 
Pitney Bowes, Inc 

ADSPO I l -00000411-7 
(hereinafter "Contractor") 

And 

State of Missouri 
(hereinafter "Participating State") 

---· 

Page 5 of5 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have execµted this Addendum as of the date of execution by 
both parties below. · 

Contractor: 

Date: 

[Additional signatures as required by Participating State] 

23 



STATE OF MISSOURI 
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION 
OJ VISION OF PURCHASING ANO MATRRIALS MANAGEMENT (DPMM.) 
CONTRACT AMENDMENT 

AMENDMENT NO.: 001 
CONTRACT NO.: Cl 12169001 

REQ NO.: NIA 
BUYER: Tammy Michel 

TITLE: Mailing Room Equi11111cnt, Supplies and Mniutennuce 
ISSUE DATE: 7/23/11. 

PHONE NO.: (573) 751-3114 
E~MAIL: uu11111y.michcl@on.mo.gov 

TO: Pitney Bowes, Inc. 
One Elmcrort 
Stamford, CT 06926 

RETURN AMENDMENT BY NO LATER THAN: 07/30/12 AT 5:00 l'M CENTRAL TIMI£ 

RETURN AMENDMENT TO THE DIVISION OF PURCHASING AND MATRRIA1,S MANAGEMENT (DPMM) 
BY E-MAIL, FAX, OR MAIL/COURIER: 

1 .. ~~~~-~~. F.-M", L TO: ~=::] t~~;)"~'~,~~T~~M\~:W ... ~~: ·.~:==~-~=:::~~=~~::::::.,::::··:.~=:==:~=:= .... ~:=:~~--~ 
! M • ..JI, TO: -~-- .. ·- - · .. ·---·- .... 4--Dl'M i\'!,. P.O. Dox 809,_Jeffcnou CilY. i'l-~ _ 65102-0809 __ ... _ .. _ _ , . ...... - .. , ........ ...., 
L COUit I ER/DF:LI Y~~R '1'0: ·-·-.l .. f)PM ;\\30 I_ West . I llfs.h .. _' lrccl, I{oom ~ .lcffc r$on Cli .i!!lo,6510J- l" l 7 ,_ .... .I 

DELIVER SUPPLIES/SERVICES FOR (Free On Don rd) DESTINA TYON TO Tlill FOLLOWING ADDRESS; 

CtJ:'oi l~\C:T Pt:in;os 

i3 ·-25(.,, 
T ..U:l'AYUUO .XU.\1 ut:!t C 11:'l'J 

O(o-o/c, 5c., ~6 

Various Slntc Agencies !ltroughou( the 
Stnte of Missouri 

SIGNATURE 'REQUl'RED 

J..[(;i\l ,.~)l[ Ofl £..\IIT\'fL"'lllVll>UAI, H I IJ \\'Im Ill$ •-OM 1lUS TA.,\: m"''O. 

f. +tt'<ZL ~..,.;,c~ -- c... , 
TM TOA,,'\I t • I..X:G .\ nnnr.s.;: 

CJ,1,·,; £. j,., C l'~~ 

b. c..o..--

.,.,\.'Cl' .. \ , .,.K mrnrc•·• ,·rt.(cJ11:cK O:if.> 

~ FEIN SSN 

TRS T.m,:,-Excrnr>I 

24 



Contract Cl 12169001 

CONTRACT TITLE: 

CONTRACT PERIOD: 

AMENDI\i1ENT #001 TO CONTRACT Cl12l69001 

MAILJNG ROOM EQUIP1'v1ENT, SUPPLIES AND MAINTENANCE 

FEBRUARY 2, 2012 THROUGH OCTOBER 12, 2013 

The State of Missouri hei·eby amends the subject contract as follows: 

Page2 

SUBSTITUTE the following for the patagraph and bullet point on page 2 of the original contract Cl 12169001: 

Currently states: 

"The contractor sha11 understand and agree the following provisions are tmacceptable and are hereby 
modified as foHows . 

Change to: 

• The plD'chase of mail room furniture shall be subject to the approval of Missouri Vocational 
Enterprises as mandated in Section 217 .57 5 RSMo." 

"The contractor shall understand and agree the foJlowing additional provisions shall apply: 

• In general the purchase of maih'oom fumiture is unacceptable and only allowed when the state agency has 
obtained a waiver from Missouri Vocational Enterprises. 

• The State of Missouri's state agencies shall not utilize the "Tenn Rental (Installment Purchase) - Option 
A 

Furthermore, "Attachment B" shall be modified and replaced with the attached "Attachment B dated 7/10/12." 

All other tenns, ·conditions, and prices of the original contract shall remain the same and apply hereto. 

The contractor shall sign this document and promptly tet1.1rn it to the Division of Purchasing and Materials 
Management. 

25 



Attachment B 
SUMMARY OF LEASING/RENTAL PROGRAMS - STATE OF MISSOURI . 

Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services LLC offers a variety of equipment leasing and rental 
programs to enable your agency to acquire the equipment it needs with the Innovative financing 
solution that works best for you. 

In accordance with the Participating Addendum, the lease to purchase agreement herein 
defined as ''Option A" has not been approved for use by agencies, lacllltles and departments 
of the State. The State and Local Rental Agreement herein defined as "Option B" 
and the State & Local Fair Market Value Lease agreement herein defined as "Option C'~ 
have been approved for use by agencies, fac/lities and departments of the State. 
The lease to purchase agreement "Option A'~ the State and Local Rental 
Agreement "Option B" and the State and Local Fair Market Value Lease agreement "Option 
C" may be offered to po Utica I subdivisions of the State where their regulations. permit. 

WSCA/NASPO TERM RENTAL (INSTALLMENT PURCHASE)-Option A 
State agencies, facilities and departments; Non-profits and non-State or Local agencies 
cannot utlllze this program · . 
This program provides a· 36, 48 or 60 Month Lease and Is available only to city and county 
agencies, such as public school districts, municipal hospltals, police and fire departments. Due to 
the tax exempt status of the Lessee, rates are much lower than standard Fair Market Value Lease 
rates. Tltle to the Equipment passes up front and at the end of the lease term, you own the 
equipment.(exdudlng meter). Sales Tax wlll be charged, If required under Your State Statute. 

WSCA/NASPO FMV Rental - Option B 

This program provides you with 36, 48 or 60 Month Rental. At the end of the rental period, you 
may purchase the equipment at the end of the Rental for Its then Fair Market Value, or you can 
enter into a new Rental term or return the equipment. This Fair Market Rental Agreement cannot 
be used for Production Equipment Categories (Production Ink Jet Envelope Addressing System, 
Production Tabbers, Inserter Production, Production Folder-Inserter, Pre-Sorting Equipment) 
awarded under ADSP011-000004:l.1.-7 to Pitney Bowes Inc. Sales Tax will be charged; If 
required under Your State Statute. 

WSCA/NASPO FAIR MARKET VALUE LEASE ~ Option C 

This program provides you with a 36, 48 or 60 Month lease term with the option to purchase the 
equipment at the end of the lease for lts then Fair Market Value, or you can continue leasing the 
equipment based on its Fair Market Value, or return the equipment. Sales Tax wlll be charged, If 
required under Your State Statute. . 

Example of lease payments based on a $10,000.00 equipment price: 

MONTHLY LEASE RATES 
Term Ootion A Ootion B Oution C 
36 ,0323 .0377 .0342 
48 .0252 .0309 ,0277 
60 ,0210 .0270 .0237 

MONTHLY LEASE PAYMENT BASED ON $10,000 
TRANSACTION 
Term 
36 
48 
60 

26 

Rev 1-10-12 



Attachment B 
OPTION C •• WSCA/NASPO FAIR MARKET VALUE LEASE TERMS AND CONDITIONS: - MISSOURI 

Pitney Bowes Global Financial Set·vices LLC will set've as a sub-contractor under ADSPO l 1-00000411 and wil1 
be the Lessor undel' this Fair Mat·ket Value Lease Terms and Condition Agreement. PBGFS does not wamint, 
service or otherwise support the equipment. Those services are provided by Pitney Bowes Inc. (PBI). Due to 
federal regulations, only PBI can own an Inte11i1ink Control Center 01· Meter. 

The Pricing Plan for the WSCA/NASPO Fair Market Value Lease Terms and Condlllons Is as follows: 

Monthly Bllllng; 

~ 

36 

Lease Rate; 

.0342 
48 . . 0277 
60 .0237 

L 1. DEFINITIONS 
L 1.1 Toe fol!owlng terms mean: 

"Aqreemenr - Iha Order. your State's PartlclpaUng Addendum, the · 
WSCA/NASPO Master Agreement ADSP011·00000411-7, these 
terms and conditions, and any allached exhibits. 
"§RDK- Tl'!e Pitney Bowes Bank, Inc. 
"Ccnsymable Suppllesff - Ink, Ink rollers, printheads, toner and 
drum cartridges, ribbons and slmUar Items. Produci-specillc 
consumable supplies are Identified In lhe product operator gufde. 
"Covered Eaulomenr - the equipment rented or sold to you rrom 
PBGFS or PBI thal ts covered by lhe SLA as stated on lhe Order. 
Covered Equipment does not include any tntelllllnk° Control 
Center or Meler, or any standalone software. 
"De/Ivery Date· - the dale the Equipment or other.item Is delivered 
to your locatlon. 
"Effectlva Qete· - the date the Order is received by us. 
"Equ(omMr - the equipment llsted on the Order, excluc!lng any 
lntelllllnk Control Center or Meter, and any standalone software. 
"lnilfsl Term· - the lease period Bated on the Order 
"Install Date· - the dale the Equipment or other item Is installed at 
your location. 
"lntelllLJ11kControl Center' or "M.§J§J: • any postage meter supplied 
by PBt under the Order, Including (I} In the case of a Connect+™ 
maUlng system, the postal security device. the appflcallon 
pJatrorm, the system contrqUer and the print engine and (0} In the 
case of .all other mailing systems, the postal security device, the 
user Interface or keyboard and display and the print engine. 
"wH" - lhe Order and this WSCA/NASPO FMV Lease Terms 
and Conditions. • 
"Maintenance Servicen - the maintenance service for the Covered 
Equipment selected by you on the Order, excluding software 
maintenance. 
"MasterAgregmenr'- WSCA/NASPO Master Agreement 
ADSP011-00000411-7 Mall Room Equipment, Services and 
Support contract administered by the Slate of Arizona and shall 
consist of: the soltcnauon as amended. any requests for 
clarifications andlor best and final offers, lhe proposal submilted 
by us, our responses to any requests for clarlllcaUons and/or our 
best and final offer. 
"Q/Jm( - the executed agreement between lhe apptlcable Pitney 
Bowes company and you for the Equipment. 
·~ - Pitney Bowes Global Flnanclal Services LLC. 
·m, . Pitney Bowes Inc. 
"Pitney Bowes• - PBGFS and Its subsidiaries, and PBI. 

· "Postage Metar Rental Aa,eemenr - an agreement governing the 
use and rental ol an lntellntnk Control Center or Meter you enter 
Into with us. 
"§1,,/j" - the Service Level Agreement. 
"§1.M,1" -: a Software License and Maintenance Agreement you 
enter Into with us · 
·sow· -a Statement of Work you enter Into with us. 

·state Particfoatina Addendum· the bilateral agreement executed 
by us and your participaUng state incol})orating the Master 
Agreement. 
"We." "Our: or "!.Ir ..:. the Pitney Bowes company with whom 

. you've entered Into the Order. 
"WSCIVNASpq' - Westem States Contracting Alliance and the 
National Association of State Procurement Officials 
"You," "Your; "Lessee", or "Customer" - lhe entity Identified _on 
the Order. 

L2. AGREEMENT 
L2.1 You are teasing the Equipment listed on the Order. You w!tl make 

each Monthly Payment by the due date shown on our Invoice. 
L2.2 You . may not cancel this Lease for any reason excer' 

expressly set forth In Sections L10 and L11 belo• 
payment obllgatlons are unconditional. · 

L2.3 Ir you do not pay the fees When due or you do not compir wt,. 
Agreement ancf fall to cure the same within lhfrty (30 days oL 
receipt of Written nollce thereof, we may disable the lntelllUnk 
Control Center: terminate the AgreemenL retake the Equlpmenl 
and Meter. ano coRect from you all fees due for lhe remainder of . 
lhe lnitlat Term. or if after the lnfllal Term, ell fees then due, plus 
rntere&I at the lesser of 18% per year or the maximum allowed by 
law and attorneys' fees. . 

l2.4 .You authorize us to file a Uniform Commercial Code financing 
statement naming you as <febtornessee with re.spect to the 
EqulpmenL 

L3. PAYMENT TERMS AND OBLIGATIONS 
L3.1 We will Invoice you in arrears each month for all payments on the 

Order (each, a "Moothly Payment;, except as provided In any 
sow altached to this Agreemenl. 

L3.2 Your Monthly Payment may lnclUde a one-time o.rl.glnatlon fee, 
amounts carried over from a previous unexpltlld lease, and other 
costs. 

l3.3 If you request, your lnteUILJnk~ Control Center/Meler Rental fees, 
Service Level ,o.greemenl fees, and Soft-Guard" paymenls ("PB! 
Payments; will be Included with your Monthly Payment and begin 
with lhe start of the Lease Term. Your Monthly Payment·wiJI 
Increase rr your PBI Payments Increase. 

L4. EQUIPMENT OWNERSHIP 
L4.1 We own the Equipment. PBI owns any lntelULlnk" Control Center 

or Meter. Except as stated In Secuon L6.1, you wm not have the 
right to become the oy,ner at the end of this Agreement 

L5. LEASE TERM · 
L5.1 The Lease term ls the number of monlha stated on the Order 

("Lease Term"). 
L6. END OF LEASE OPTIONS . . 

L6.1 During the 90 days prior to the end of your Lease, you may, if not 
In default, select one of the following options: 
(a) enter Into a new lease wllh us; 
(bJ purchase lhe EqUlpment •as Is, where Is" for ralr market 

value; or 
(c) return the Equipment, lnteUlllnk Conlrol Center andior Meter 

In Its or1glnal condition, reasonable wear and tear excepted. 
lf you return the Equipment, lntellillnk Control Center andlor 
Meler, al our opllim YQU will ellher Q) rroparly pack lherr 
Insure them lor their foll replacemen value· (unless y, 
enrolled ln lhe ValueMAX® program) and deHver 

WSC,\JN,;\.SPO FMV Luse Agreement -ADSPOH-00000411- ~1i11ouri Rev. 7/12 
Pa&e lof2 · 

27 



L7. 

.aboard a common earlier, freight prepafd, to a desUnat!on 
wlthJn the United States that we specify, or {fij properly pack 
snd return them In lhe return box and with the shipping label 
prollfded by us and, In either case, pay us our then 
applfcabte processing ree. 

L6.2 If you do not select one of the opUons In Section LS.1, you shatt 
be deemed to have agreed to ente.r Into successive month lo m 
onth extensions of the term of this Agreement You mey op1 to 
cease the automatic extensions by providing us with wrlU~n notice 
'l'lilhln 60 days (but no less than 30 days or such shorter period as 
may be contemplated by laW) prior to the explrallon of lhe then
current term of lhls AgreemenL Upon cancellatlon, you agree to 
either return all items pursuant to Section L6.1(c) or purchase the 
Equipm8fll 

WARRANTY AND LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 
L7.1 PBGFS ANO THE BANK MAKE NO WARRANTIES. EXPRESS 

OR IMPLIED INCLUDING ANY WARRANTY OF 
MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR 
PURPOSE, OR FREEDOM FROM INTERFERENCE OR 
INFRINGEMENT. 

L7.2 PBI provides you with the warranty as provided In the Master 
Agreement and as follows: 

(a) PBI warrants Iha! the Equipment wlll be free from defects in 
material and workmanship and wlll perfonn according to the 
equipment user guide for a period of one year {360) days 
from !he date of acceptance (the 'Warranty Periodj. 

(b) PBI warrants that the Maintenance Service provided wlU be 
performed in a professional and workmanlike manner. 

(c) Your remedy in lhe event of any warranty claim is as 
provtded within Ille Master AgreemenL 

(d) A •defect" does not Include !he failure of rates within a rate 
update to conform to published rates. 

(e) There is no warranty for Equipment requiring repair or 
replal:8ment because of your negligence, usage which 
exceeds PBl's recommendations, damage in transit. virus 
contamination or loss of data. misuse. external forces, loss or 
fluctuation of power, fire, flood, or other natural causes, or 
service by anyone olher than PBI. There ·is no warranty for 
Equipment arising from !he use of lhird party suppOes (such 
as ink) that results in: (I) damage lo PBI Equipment; QI) poor 
lndlcia, text, or Image print quality; (ill) lndlcia readablllly 
fallures; or (Iv) a ranure to print indlcia. text. or Images. 

(I} The print engJne(s), print engine components. structural 
components and printed circuit boMf assemblies supplied 
with the PBI Equipment may Ile reclaimed, recondlUoned or 
remanufactured. Any such Item is warranted to perform 
according lo the same standards as the equivalent new llem. 

(g) The warranty does not cover Consumable Supplies. 

L7.3 PBGFS AND THE BANK ARE NOT LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS, 
DAMAGE gNCLUDING INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR 
PUNITIVE AMAGES), OR EXPENSE CAUSED DIRECTLY OR 
INDIRECTLY BY THE EQUIPMENT. AND PBI \II/ILL HAVE ONLY 
SUCH LIABILITY AS SET FORTH IN THE MASTER 
AGREEMENT. 

L8. EQUIPMENT OBLIGATIONS 
L8.1 Co{1dlijon and ReCialrs. You will keep the Equipment free from 

liens and encum ranees and fn good repair, condition. and 
worldng order. · 

L8.2 ·lnspecljon. We may Inspect lhe Equipment and any related 
maintenance recDCds. 

L8.3 ~ You may not move the Equipment from the location 
sjieclllecf on the Order without our prior written consent which will 
not be unreasonably withheld. 

L9. RISK OF LOSS AND 

8ecauee we own the equipment while you IHse It from ua, we need to make 
sure ll ls protacted whffe II la In your paaueslon. You cart demonstrate to 
us that the equipment will be protected ellh11r by showing us that your . 
insurance wlll oover the.equipment or by enrolling In 011r fH-baaad 
ValueMAX program. The terms of that program are lleted In SecUon L9.2. 

L9.1 Risk ~ Lo~s, · 
(a)ou ear the enlfnl risk of loss to the Equipment from the Dellve,y 

Date by PBI unut the end of the Leese ·Term (Including any 
extensions). ~~erdless of cause, ordinary wear and tear 
excepted ("Loss • 

(b) No Loss will rel eve you of any of your obligations under this 
Lease. You must Immediately notify us in writing of lhe 
occurnmce of any Loss. 

(c) Unless you are a State agency, facHity or ,department you wltl 
keep the. Equipment Insured against Loss for Its full replacement 
value under e comprehensive poffcy of Insurance or other 

arrangement wllh an insurer of your choice. provided that it is 
reasonably sallsfaclo,y to us ('Insurance;. 

L9.2 wrue~AX Program, aoHJl~ 19 au pgn-arate enllllffi 
(a> Tyou do not provie e ence ornsurence an ave not enrolled 

In our own program·(VelueMAX), we may Include the Equipment 
in the ValueMAX program and charge you a fee, which we wtll 
include as an additional charge on your invoice. 

(b) We will provide written notification reminding you of your 
fnsurance obllgatrons described above in Section L9.1 (c). . 

(c) If you do not respond with evidence of insurance within lhe time 
frame specllled In lhe noflflcatlon we mey Immediately Include the 
Equipment In the ValueMAX program. 

(d) If the Equipment Is Included In lhe ValueMAX program and any 
damage or destruction to tM Equipment occurs (other than from 
your gross negligence or willful misconduct. which Is not covered 
by ValueMAX), we will (unless you are in defauh) repair or replace 
the Equipment. 

(e) If we are required to repair or rerlace lhe Equipment under the 
ValueMAX program and we fal to do so within 20 days of 
receiving your written notice of loss or damage, you may 
terminate !his Lease. · 

(f) · We are not liable to you if we terminate the Value.MAX program. 
By providing lhe ValueMAX program we are not offering or selllng 
you Insurance; accordingly, regulatory agencies have not 
reviewed this Lease, this program or its associated fees, nor are 
they overseeing our financial condition. 

L 10. NON-APPROPRIATION 
L 10.1 Sae Master Agreement - Non Appropriations 

L11 . EARLYTERMINATl~N 
L 11.1 You further warrant lhatJou Intend to enter into this lease for lhe 

entire Slated Term an you acknowledge lhat we have relied 
upon such repre.sented Intention when determining the applicable 
pricing plan. If you cancel or tenninal.e this Lease prior lo 
expiration of the Stated Term (olher than for non-appropnations), 
you shall pay a termination charge equal to lhe net present value 
of the monthly payments remaining through !he complellon of the 
term. discounted lo present value at a rate of 6% per year. 

L12. MISCELLANEOUS 
L 12.1 If more than one lessee ls J1amed in this Lease, Hablllty Is joint 

and several. 
L 12.2 YOU MAY NOT ASSIGN OR SUBLET THE EQUIPMENT OR 

THIS LEASE VVITHOUT OUR PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT, 
WHICH CONSENT \II/ILL NOT BE UNREASONABLY 
WITHHELD. 

L 12.3 We may sell, assign. or transfer all or any part of this Lease or the 

;
ulpment. Any sale, assignmen. · t, or transfer wlll not affect your 
ts or obllgallons under this Agreement. 

L 12.4 I appHcable taxes required to be collected by us will be sl'IOwn 
on the Invoice. 

L12.5 If there Is a·confllcl between any of the terms and oondlUons In 
this Agreement, your State's Participating Addendum and the 
Master Agreement ADSP011-00000411, this Agreemenl shaU 
prevail. 

L

1206 ;Jilv:!i¥!i:~ilw~~,Jrm,~~s !W 
L 12.7 our Equipment may contain embedded software. You agree: (I) 

lhal PBt and Its llcensors own the copyrights and other Intellectual 
property in and to the embedded software; (10 that you do not 
acquire any right, UUe or Interest In or to Iha embedded software; 
Qlt1 only to use the embedded software with our Equipment in 
which the embedded sol\ware resides; (Iv) that you may not copy 
the embedded software; (II) that you may neither modffy nor 
create ~erlvalive worts of the embedded software (vi) that you 
may neither distribute nor disclose the embedded software (or 
any portion thereof) to any other person; (vff) 1hat you may. not 
translate. de-compile, disassemble, or otherwise attempt to 
unbundle, reverse engineer or create derivative works of the 
embedded software, except as pennlHed by applicable law; and 
(viii) · that you may not export the embedded software in 
contravention of applicable export control laws. The embedded 
software contains third party software. Notwithstanding the 
above, Ihle section does not modify any tenns that may 
accompany such third party software. 

L 12.8 The Connect+ Series EqUipment may use an internet access 
point (e.g., wireless rooter) provided by us, You may only use this 
access point for connectivity between the Connect+ Series 
Equipment and the Internet and for no other purpose. You agree 
to pay au costs associated wilh use of lhe access point In violation 
of this reslrlcUon. · 

WSCAJNASPO F,\tV Lease Agreement -A0SP0t 1-00000411 Missouri Rev. 7 /12 
Page 2 of2 

28 



SECTION IV 
E 

29 



CITY OF BEL TON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: 
ASSIGNED STAFF: 
DEPARTMENT: 

July 25, 2017 
James Person 
Police Department 

Approvals 
Engineer: Dept. Dir: Attorney: 

D Ordinance D Resolution [gj Consent Item 
D Agreement D Discussion I I FYI/Update 
D Motion 

ISSUE/REQUEST: Purchase of replacement ballistic vests. 

City Admin.: 

I I Change Order 
D Other 

PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL MOTION: Motion approving the purchase of Fourteen (14) 
GH Armor Systems GH Helix II ballistic vests and One (1) GH-Talon-3-N-l stab resistant vest 
from GearZone Tactical in the amount of $9,748.00. 

BACKGROUND: (including location, programs/departments affected, and process issues) 

The PD has 15 protective vests that are out-of-date and recommended for replacement. . 

IMPACT I ANALYSIS: 

Quotes were received from three sources. We have applied for a reimbursement grant from the 
Department of Justice through the bullet proof vest program for 50%. These funds were 
budgeted in the FY 18 budget. 

H:\Agenda Items\2017\072517\PD ballistic vests\2017 ballistic 3tfts.doc 
Last printed 7/20/2017 



FINANCIAL IMPACT 
Contractor: GearZone Tactical 
Amount of Request/Contract: 9,478.00 

Amount Budgeted: 33,100.00 
Funding Source: 8,928.00 PD 010-3800-400-4011 
Additional Funds $500.00 Jail 010-3900-400-4011 
Funding Source 
Encumbered: $ 
Funds Remaining: $24,172.00 

TIMELINE Start: Now 

OTHER INFORMATION/UNIQUE CHARACTERISTICS: 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approved 

OTHER BOARDS & COMMISSIONS ASSIGNED: 
Date: 
Action: 

Memo - Lieutenant Travis George 
Quote - GearZone Tactical 
Grant Submission form 

H:\Agenda Items\2017\072517\PD ballistic vests\2017 ballisticJf5ts.doc 
Last printed 7/20/2017 

Finish: 

Page 2 of2 



• 
Memo 

To: Chief Person 

From: Lt. George 

Date: 06-13-17 

Re: Ballistic Vest Grant and Procurement 

Belton Police 
Department 

On 06-22-17, I submitted a grant to the United States Department of Justice 
for reimbursement of ballistic vests through the Bulletproof Vest Partnership 
program or BVP. Currently there are 14 ballistic vests and 1 stab vests that are 
in service in the police department that have passed their expiration date, which 
is set at 5 years from the date of manufacture. These 15 vests are replacement 
vests for current full time and reserve police officers, and one corrections officer. 
In completing the grant application you must acknowledge that the 
reimbursement program through BVP is for replacement vests only and not for 
newly hired employees. Upon completing the application process our total 
request was figured at $9748.00 with $24 added in for shipping and handling, 
bringing the grand total to $9772.00. The maximum allowable reimbursement 
was quoted at $4886.00 at the completion of the BVP application process. We 
have selected 14 GH Armor Systems GH Helix II ballistic vests and 1 GH-Talon-- - . . .---.. 
3-N-1 stab resistant vest. One ballistic vest was quoted at $657, and the stab 
res1sTant vest was quotec:I at $550. We selected Tracey Rinehart with Gear Zone 
Tactical to facilitate this replacement. Ms. Rinehart has participated in the BVP 
program in the past and recommends GH Armor Systems for the procurement of 
new ballistic vests. The GH Armor system vest is a reputable company with 
competitive pricing and quick turnaround in production. Tracey highly 
recommends GH as their customer service and attention to detail is remarkable. 
The GH vest is a compliant vest with the BVP program. GH Armor Systems has 
already provided sizing charts at our and Ms. Rinehart's request, and assisted in 
facilitating the measurements for the officers. · 
· I recently sent an email to the DOJ requesting a turnaround time on the 
application approval. They responded and advised that application approval 

32 



would be the end of Aug 2017 at the earliest. If approved, the standard protocol 
for acquiring the replacement vests is to procure the funding up front and then 
receive the reimbursement (projected 50% or $4886.00) on the back end. 

Attached are estimates from Ms. Rinehart and 2 additional suppliers, Galls 
and Quartermaster. You will see that Ms. Rinehart is the most cost effective 
supplier of GH Armor Systems. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

j; I z-~.is"-t 
Lt. Travis A. George 

Cc: Capt. Spears 

33 



DATE: 22~Jun-2017 
QUOTATION REFERENCE NO.: 2574 

QUOTE TO: 
Lt Travis George 
Belton PD 
7001 E 163rd Street 
Belton MO 64012 
United States 

SHIP TO: 

========== 
Lt George 
Belton PD 
7001 E 163rd Street 
Belton MO 64012 
United States 

GearZone Tactical 
7901 E State Rt W 

Freeman, MO 64746 
Ph: 816·899-2347 
Fax: 816·899-2342 

==================~====-================~========================= 
line Item: 13 GH-HEUX-11-M-2 GH Helix II Male Concealable Carriers & Sx8" Soft Trauma Plate $657.00 

line Item: 1 GH-TALON-3·N-1 GH Armor Talon Non-Structured Concealable Carrier & [STP] Sx8" Soft Trauma Plate 
$550.00 

Line Item: 1 GH-HELIX-11-5-2 GH Helix II Female Concealable Carriers & Sx8" Soft Trauma Plate $657.00 

The shipping method is: Customer Pickup 
=-·-=-:=.==:::.==:======a=~========================::=:;==================== 
Product Total: $9,748.00 
Quote Total: $9,748.00 

This quote is based on the quantities and sizes requested. Amendments to this may result in a revised quote. 

Shipping address, color and sizes to be confirmed prior to order placement. 
Quote valid until supplier raises prices. 

Best wishes 
Tracy Rinehart 
GearZone Tactical 
1-816-899-2347 Tel 
1-816-899·2342 Fax 
www .gearzonetactical.com 
Thank you for your RFQ from GearZone Products! 

34 



GH Armor HeliX II Vest with 2 Orion Carriers Page 1 of3 

Serving customers for 50 years Join our newsletter and never miss a deal ~ SIGN UP Need Help? (al\ 8116.673,7643 

Enter item # or keyword 11 
• ~ ,O ... . . 

Account Cart 

CATEGORIES BRANDS PROFESSION CLOTHING FOOTWEAR EQUIPMll;NT MEDlCAL CLEARANCE 

,- so .., FREE SHIPPING ON ORDERS OVER $99 .. : USE COD[ GA51117 
- 'tL''lt. '• • 

Equipment> Body Armor I Baillstlc Protection> Concealable Armor" GH Armor HeliX II Vest with 2 Orlen Carriers 

I 

GH Armor Helix II Vest with 2 Orion Carriers 
Item# BY402 / GH Armor 

Read 1 Comment or Write a Review 

Get/ast advice from customers who own this. 
Ask a question 

• f:ertlfled to NI] Stondard-0101.06 for Ballistic Resistance 
• Hybrid designs featuring K:evlar®, Spectra Shield® and 

Goldshleld® 
• Special threat tested against 9mm 127gr SXT +P+ RA9TA 

and 357 SIG 125gr GDHP 

M&RP~S.QQ ,a SU2S.QQ 

$894.99 to $1,070.99 

SELECT COLOR: 

- 1 ,-- · 

1 ... .. , 
; __ 1 _ _. QTY 

Galls restricts the sale of body armor and related productS to 
public safety professionals, military, security officers. 
Appropriate documentation wlll be required. If shipping to 
Connecticut, you must ship to law enforcement agency address. 
Click HERE for more information. 

Add to Cart+ 

Add to My LISI ~ 

GH Armor Helix II Vest with 2 Orion Carriers 

The GH HellX series delivers comfort and flexiblllty In a lightweight 
package. This hybrid design ls constructed with Kevlar®, Spectra 
Shield® and Goldshleld® for optimal b~lllstlc protection. Special 
threat tested against 9mm 127gr SXT +P+ RA9TA and 357 SIG 12Sgr 
GDHP. Incorporates ProTect• Internal balllstlc desiccant for 
moisture management A balllstlc suspension allows proper panel 
alignment to prevent sagging and curling. HellX Is the first and last 
choice when the requirement for comfort Is absolute. 

• Certified to NI] Srondord-0101.05/or Ballistic Resistance 
• Hybrid designs featuring Kevlar®, Spectra Shield® and 

Goldshleld® 

• Special threat tested against 9mm 127gr SXT +P+ RA9TA and 
357 SIG 125gr GDHP 

• Exclusive, ProTect"' Internal baillstlc desiccant for moisture 
management and durability of performance 

• Balllstlc suspension fur proper panel alignment prevents 
sagging and curilng 

• Water-resistant panel cover with heat-se;iled seams 

http://www.galls.com/gb-armor-he1ix-ii-vest-with-2-0J8)n-carriers 6/13/2017 



GH Armor HeliX Il Vest with 2 Orion Carriers Page 1 of2 

Stgn Up tor Em1H I llmt!n l cma111 Account 866.673.7645 

Entor item t or keyword 0 

CAlEGORll!S I BRANDS I PROFESSION I CLOlHING I FOOTWEAR I EQUIPMENT I Ml!:DICAL I WEB SPECIALS 

Equlpm•nt Body Annor l B•lll•tlc Protactlon ConcHl1bt1 Armor OH Annor ff•IIX II Vest with 2 Orton C•ITl•ra 

GH Annor HellX II Vest with 2 Orion 
Carriers 
MSRP· $1 ,:<!+6.00 Ill $1,62&00 

Our Price $894.99 to S1 ,070.99 

!Sotog COLOR... v! 

Plana noto: Must ahlp to law 1nlorc:1man1 agency •Cldnnaa. CIiek !,I 
Armor tor de 111111. 

Share lhls page: 

11111111 
Product Deuius Ratings & Reviews FAQs 

Tha GH HellX GO!ln ls llllytMid ctoaJgn oonalrveled With Ke'111114D. Spadra Slllelde 11nd Golds11loldlll for oplimlll 
l)el!llllk: protedlon. comrort ena flexibtnly In a UglllWGlgnt padtage. Spodal threat taslod agllln119mm 1270, SXT 
+P+ RAGTA und 357-5113 125gr GOHP. A bollfstlG suspenllOn allows pmporpanol aUgnmenl to p111vant aegglng 
and curtfng. Incorporates Pro Ted"' lntomol l>QUl51Jc doalccant for moisture managcmenl. HellX Ls lho fln<I ana 
1851 choice when me requirement tor comror1 la ebsolula. 

The Orlon Conceallble Corrklrdellvera molllUro wlcldng, anU,mJaoblal and oaor mlllstlllll performanai . 
LIQIIIWelghl, high perfomtll!ICO c,cmalruc:t!on for auperlor comfort and aumblllly. Splll.er mesh al lhe "1oulden< 
prollldo venUlaUon lor onhonced comfort. A hidden llloulder 11n1p paas-lhrough channel l\,oeps clalitlo Qff tho 
ahouldora. 

HallX Ballistic Pmiels Feature; 

C11lfllfad lo NJJ Slandoni-01 o 1.~ for Sa/lstiJ: Ru/3/ance 
Hyb!ld doaJgna laaturfng Kevlar*, Spat;lra Shlelde and Goldshlald® 
Spoclnl threat tellle<l egalnsl 9mm 127gr SXT •P• RAOTA and 357 SIG 12Sgr GOHP 
Exdullw, ProTaGl"' lntomal ballllllc: dellccanl for mollll!Jro monogement and dumblllly ct performance 
BalllsUc augpenllon for proper panol 11Ugnmen1 provonl!I 1111gglng and cuning 
Woier-resl,tanl panel covor wllh heat-solk!d saams 
Weight (psi) 0.78 
Thlclmooa .20" 

Orton Concealal>le Carrier Fealurea: 

Nylon lll!JCagonal rlpatop malorfol • •look and durablo 
Dynamic knit labr1c In nor nnlng, molsturo wlcldng. 111111-mlC/(Jblal and odor relllsla!ll 
Spacer mash padded ahouJClore and bade forcom!Ol1 one! wolghl ctlsl~button with alrap pau..through channel 
Front end roar dual 5" x e· 1 e•" 10" trauma ptato poeltolt (lemolo 5• x e· only) 
Removable 8· and 4-polnl ,trap ldl w,lll olastlc cummetl>unel for multiple configurations 
Full Width" e• roar VEt.CRCle brand loop tor optJ111111 IICIJumblllly 
EJttomat p1111ol load D1f8f5 oasy 11.ccu1111nd e&mlnatos unoormor1able body-side seams 
BalHsUc suspension lorproperpanel a~jlnment pnwonts saggln911111d culling 
front and rear allirt !DIis for aecuro veal alignment 
Dynamic knit fabric at stnta points ror flDxlblJlly 
HoxagonBI rlpalop lnlegnaUon In lrlellon zones tor added dureblllly 
Rear ac,;:ea apron for dlaaele &I/IIP lldju&tment ana tniuma plate lni;ertlon 

vvrno :I rgvtCM' 

You May Alao Like ... 

GH Armor Pro II Body Annor 
Package ••11rc 
$3711,99 

I 
Galli SE Sarin IIIA Bady 

Armor 

**** $489.911 

I 
Galls SE Body Armor Threat 
L•val IIA NIJ NumborCIIA 1 

$409 .98 

I 
Gills SE Body Armor Threat 

Lavel II NIJ NumberCII 

http://www.qmuniforms.com/gh-armor-helix-ii-vest-with-2-orion-carriers?PMSRCH= 6/13/2017 



Jurisdict 'andbook 

of2 

1. Agency Profile 

2. Application 

3. Payment 

4. Status 

5. Personal Information 

Help 

JUR: BELTON CITY, MO 

LOGOUT 

OMB#1121-0235 

(Expires: 10/31/2016) 

https://grants,ojp.usdoj.gov/bvp/vests/roles/apps/submit_ app _to_ bvp.jsp?d 

SUBMIT APPLICATION 

Application Profile Application NIJ Approved 

Vests 

You have successfully submitted your application for funding for BVP approval. 

Submit Application 

The approval process may take several weeks from the application closing date. A confirmation email 

has been sent to bswanson@beltonpd.org. An email approval advisory will also be sent to 

bswanson@beltonpd.org when lhe program approvals are completed. Additionally, you may check the 

status of your application by selecting option, 'Application History'. in the Jurisdiction's Handbook. 

Thank you for your continued patience. 

For your reference, the summary data for your Application for Funding is listed below. 

SUCCESSFUL SUBMISSION 

Jurisdiction: BELTON CITY 

e=Y&App ... 

r-...., 



Jurisdiction's Handbook 

of2 

https://grants.ojp.usdoj.gov/bvp/vests/roles/apps/subm it_ app _to_ bvpJsp?doUpdate=Y &App ... 

Application Id: 17066611 

Status/Submission Date: Sent for BVP Approval : 06/22/17 

APPLICATION FOR FUNDING 

Quantity Extended Cost Tax,S&H Total Cost 

15 $9,748.00 $24.00 $9,772.00 

Maximum Allowable Funding from BVP: $4,886.00 

* Important: You can click on the 'Print Screen' button below to keep a copy for your records. 

PR.INT SCREEN 

00 
("I') 



SECTION IV 
F 

39 



CITY OF BELTON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: 
ASSIGNED STAFF: 
DEPARTMENT: 

July 25, 2017 
James Person 
Police Department 

Approvals 
Engineer: Dept. Dir: Attorney: 

D Ordinance D Resolution !ZI Consent Item 
D Agreement D Discussion D FYI/Update 
D Motion 

City Admin.: 

D Change Order 
D Other 

ISSUE/REQUEST: Purchase of external vest carriers for ballistic vests. 

PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL MOTION: Motion to approve the purchase of 49 external 
ballistic vest carriers from Intersport and Group at a cost not to exceed $8,926.04. 

BACKGROUND: (including location, programs/departments affected, and process issues) 

The Police Department researched the benefits of having external ballistic vest carriers, and the 
equipment committee recommends the purchase. External carriers distribute weight of 
equipment and help officers remain cooler. The selected company will make the vests to match 
our uniform shirts at a lower cost than other manufacturer's non-matching carriers. 

IMPACT I ANALYSIS: 

These funds were budgeted in the FY 18 Budget. $10,000.00 was allotted in the Drug Seizure 
Fund. The cost per vest carrier is $171.96. Shipping cost is unknown at this time. The request 
is for an amount not to exceed $8,926.04. 

H:\Agenda ltems\2017\072517\PD ballistic vests\2017 ballestic vest carriers.doc 
Last printed 7/20/2017 4 0 



FINANCIAL IMPACT 
Contractor: Intersport Group, Inc. 
Amount of Request/Contract: Not to exceed $8,926.04 
Amount Budgeted: $10,000.00 
Funding Source: Drug Seizure Fund 232-0000-4957400 
Additional Funds 
Funding Source 
Encumbered: $ 
Funds Remaining: $ 1,073 .96 

TIMELINE Start: Now 

OTHER INFORMATION/UNIQUE CHARACTERISTICS: 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approved 

OTHER BOARDS & COMMISSIONS ASSIGNED: 
Date: 
Action: 

Memo from Lieutenant Travis George 
Quote - InterSport Group Inc. 
Quote - Galls 
Quote - The Vest Man 

H:\Agenda Items\2017\072517\PD ballistic vests\2017 ballestic vest carriers.doc 
Last printed 7/20/2017 41 

Finish: 

Page 2 of2 



Memo 
To: Chief Person #100 

From: Lt. Travis George #307 

Date: 06-05-17 

Belton Police 
Department 

Re: Proposal to purchase exterior vest carriers 

This memo is to serve as the official request to purchase the French blue 
exterior vest carrier for all sworn Belton Police Personnel from lntersport Group 
of Vilas, NC. I have done extensive research on this product and have come to 
the conclusion that this particular carrier best suits the needs of the officers and 
is in compliance with policy and the preference of the you, Chief of Police James 
R. Person. 

For the last 6 weeks 4 patrol officers have been testing and evaluating this 
product and have all agreed that it is a significant improvement to our current 
uniform. These carriers are beginning to surface across the country to serve as 
the regular daily duty uniform of officers working patrol. The purpose and need 
for the change is two-fold . 1) The vest is worn on the outside of the uniform; 
therefore officers are able to easily remove it to cool off in the hot summer 
months. Wearing the carrier on the outside provides for more ventilation, as 
opposed to the current uniform where heat is trapped under the vest against the 
body and is not able to escape. 2) Current duty belt equipment/accessories are 
worn on the waist, however this system allows for accessories to be attached to 
the front of the vest itself via a "Molle'' carrying system. Carrying extra weight on 
the hips over an extended period of time has led to hip and back related health 
issues. Moving equipment such as the extra pistol magazines, OC spray, radio, 
and Taser, allows for better weight distribution which is supported by the 
shoulders as opposed to the low back and hips. This may reduce workman's 
compensation claims in the long run. 

In doing extensive research on what product to purchase in order to stay 
within compliance with your color requirement of French Blue, I located only two 
vendors in the United States who will manufacture this vest to meet our 
specifications. The Vest Man, based out of Lawndale, California will make a 
French Blue Molle carrier system, however the company essentially just converts 
a regular uniform shift into a carrier. Upon test and evaluation, the integrity of 
this product is weak and will not withstand the day to day activity of a patrol 
officer. Additionally, the cost of a new uniform shirt would have to be included in 
the purchase price. The total cost from the Vest Man for one carrier was quoted 

42 



at $215. Adding a short sleeve Horace Small uniform shirt ($38.99) brings the 
total to $253.99. 

To purchase a Second Chance brand standardized carrier from a large 
law enforcement vendor such as Galls, the price is $186.79. This is not a custom 
vest and does not have a uniform shirt look. It also does not come in French 
Blue. 

My research ultimately led me to Dona Dowlan of lntersport Group. Dona 
was able to meet all of our requests and specifications. The test and evaluation 
vests that her company produced for our 4 officers who are currently using them 
in patrol, are custom to each officer and are able to be designed specific to our 
requests and needs. Ms. Dowlan has been extremely professional, helpful, and 
personable. We spent several hours on the phone during the first 2 months of 
this year working together to design a product that all officers in the department 
will be happy with. The feedback from the test and evaluation officers have been 
nothing but positive as they highly recommend this piece of equipment for daily 
use in the patrol division. The vest is made of a highly durable nylon rip-stop 
material that can be washed in the washing machine and dried in a dryer. The 
total cost for one vest carrier is $171.96 (see attached). This comes with a 
custom embroidered name tag and Belton Police embroidered badge. 

On 06-03-17 the equipment committee met, which is comprised of two 
management representatives. and two members of the bargaining unit, and it 
was a unanimous decision to move forward with the request to purchase this 
product. 

It was also the committee's recommendation that this carrier not be made 
mandatory to wear daily on patrol, but simply an additional piece of equipment to 
be used at the officer's discretion. Due to the color consistencies of the current 
uniform and the carrier, the appearance is similar enough not notice an extreme 
difference in visual aesthetics or appearance. Funding for this purchase was 
believed to have come from this year's safety budget. I firmly believe that this 
piece of equipment will enhance the daily operations in patrol and boost the 
morale of each uniformed officer. 

Current full-time and reserve staff; 47 
Projected; 2 in hiring process for a total of 49. 
*Less if command staff opts out 

Carrier total; $8426.04 
High estimate on shipping costs ($500) for a total of.. .. $8926.04 

See attached photographs and estimates. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

;, ~ I 6~,·y.:J-~.q 

Lt. Travis A. George $307 

43 



Intersport Group, Inc. 
P.O. Box 337 
Vilas, NC 28692 

Name I Address 

Belton MO Police Dept. 
George Travis 
7001 E. 163rd St. 
Belton. MO 64012 

Comments 

Cost Per Carrier Set Up 

Description 

Custom Exterior Carrier - Front/Back Closure 
Custom Embroidered Name Plate 
Custom Embroidered Badge 
Custom Embroidered Back Panel 
•Jncludcs cxtrn Fabric Panel when POLICE panel is not in use. 

Ship To 

Belton MO Police Dept. 
George Trnvis 
700 l E. 163rd St. 
Belton. MO 64012 

Terms 

Net 30 

Qty 

Delivery 

8-12 Weeks 

Rate 

Quotation 
Dale Estimate# 

6/Si20l 7 760 

Contact Name 

Travis George 

Total 

1 159.99 159.99 
l 2.99 2.99 
I 3.99 3.99 
l -1 .99 4.99 

Total S171.96 

44 



I 

- , • 



\ I . 







Second Chance External Outer Carrier with MOLLE Page I of 9 

CATEGORIES BRANDS PROFESSION CLOTHING FOOTWEAR EQUIPMENT MEDICAL CLEARANCE 

El Enter item # or keyword 

/\ccount Live Chat 

, . 
. SJl FREE SHIPPING ON ORDERS OVER $99 .. I USE C(J[JE l,AFAOAY 

\ l ' , • 

Eau1p:.1e!1t > Sedy .A:-rnor i Baliisl1c .:>rotecton > Tact·cai ,vmcr > Second Chance External Outer Carner 1.vith MOLLE 

!!'c 
• • 
Cart 

Second Chance External Outer Carrier with 
MOLLE 
Item# BP536 / Second Chance 

Read i O Reviews I 6 Comments or Vvrite a Rev1e1-v 

Get fast advice from customers who own this. 
Ask a question I See 18 questions 52 answe, s 

Easy to attach a wide variety of gear and accessories 
Rugged 1,000-Denier Cordura® exterior material for 
lasting durability 

• Non-abrasive hexagon rip-stop nylon interior material for 
increased comfort 

w .... ~o.,oo 
$186.79 

SELECT COLOR: NAVY ---
Select SIZE .. 

:::JJ QTY Size chart 

Add to Cart+ 

You save: $13.21 

(7% off) 

Second Chance External Outer Carrier with MOLLE 

Easy to attach a wide variety of gear and accessories 
Rugged 1,000-Denicr Cordurc1® exterior material for lasting 
durability 
Non-abrasive hexagon rip-stop nylon interior material for 
increased comfort 
Internal upper and lower suspension system for support of 
armor panels 
Adjustable shoulder and side closures for precision fit and 
removability 
Front and rear tri-pocket for upgrading protection with hard 
armor plates (5" x 8". 7" x 9" and10" x 12" sizes) 
Internal cummerbund for a secure fit in all types of operations 

http: //www. gal Is .com/sccond-chancc-external-outer-cElftier-wi th-mol 1 c 6/5/20 17 



THE VEST MAN 

3940 Marine Avenue 
Suite D 
Lawndale. CA 90260 

Name / Address 

Bdton Police Dept 
Lt. Trn, i,; A. Grnrgc 

Description 

Vest Carrier cksignc<l for external wear frnm shirts pmviclccl by 
[klron PD 

l).:sign and production costs extra ,amcra clip on cad1 shin 
i\follc system for ,·est. 4 - 5 row~ depending on vest size 
Shipping. handling :ind packing chargl'.s 

Qty Rate 

f,rt-.'~ 
~"'~ // 
s/,.·u-

Subtotal 

Sales Tax 

Total 

50 

Estimate 
Dale Estimate# 

12 I ·2016 2 15 

Project 

Total 

145 ,00 145.00T 

10.00 10.00T 
50 .00 50 .00T 
10.00 IO OOT 

,,f 

+ ~i -

S:! 15.00 

(0.0%) so .on 

S215.00 



SECTION VI 
C 

51 



BILL NO. 2017-74 ORDINANCE NO. 2017-

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI 
THROUGH ITS FIRE DEPARTMENT TO PURCHASE AN ANNUAL 
SUBSCRIPTION WITH EMERGENCY SERVICES MARKETING 
CORPORATION, INC., D/B/A IAMRESPONDING.COM TO PROVIDE 
MESSAGING AND A SECONDARY MEANS OF ALARM NOTIFICATION FOR 
THE FIRE DEPARTMENT. 

WHEREAS, the Fire Department in the past was using pagers for all members for alarm 
notification and these where replaced in 2015 due to cost; and 

WHEREAS, the department has been using MobilePhone Texting System instead of the 
pagers for alarm notification; and 

WHEREAS, there is a need for a secondary alerting system for alarm notification for ISO 
points and the current system does not meet all of the department's needs for ISO scoring; 
and 

WHEREAS, IamResponding.com product handles both the messaging and secondary 
alarm notification and also provides mapping of streets, hydrant location and pertinent 
building information; and 

WHEREAS, almost all of the departments in Cass County are using the 
IamResponding.com product. The departments can see all of their information as well as 
all of Belton's information. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BELTON, MISSOURI. 

Section 1. That the City Council hereby authorizes and approves the Subscription 
Agreement with Emergency Services Marketing Corporation D/B/ A IamResponding.com 
for the Fire Department's secondary notification and messaging system. 

Section 2. That the Mayor is authorized to sign the Agreement on behalf of the City of 
Belton, Missouri. 

Section 3. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from the date of its passage, 
adoption, and approval by the Mayor. 

Section 4. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are 
hereby repealed. 

READ FOR THE FIRST TIME: July 25, 2017 

READ FOR THE SECOND TIME AND PASSED: July 25, 2017 

52 



Approved this 25th day of July, 2017. 

ATTEST: 

Patricia Ledford, City Clerk 
City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
CITY OF BEL TON ) SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City 
Clerk of the City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for 
first reading at a meeting of the City Council held on the 25th day of July, 2017, and 
thereafter adopted as Ordinance No. 2017- __ of the City of Belton, Missouri, at a 
regular meeting of the City Council held on the 25th day of July, 2017, after the second 
reading thereof by the following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: COUNCILMEN: 

NOES: COUNCILMEN: 

ABSENT: COUNCILMEN: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

53 



CITY OF BEL TON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

DATE: July 15, 2017 AGENDA DATE: July 25, 2017 
ASSIGNED STAFF: Norman K. Larkey Sr., Fire Chief 
DEPARTMENT: Fire 
Approvals 
Engineer: D 

lXJ Ordinance 
D Agreement 

ISSUE/REQUEST 

Dept. Dir: 

Resolution 
Discussion 

D Attorney: 

D Consent Item 1 

D FYI/Update 

D City Manager.: D 

D Change Order D Motion 
D Public Hearing D 

I 
I 

The Department has been looking to improve our secondary system for alerting the members on alarms 
and to help with our ISO rating. 

PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL MOTION 

To approve an annual subscription agreement to IamResponding.com 

BACKGROUND: (including location, programs. department affected, and process issues) 

ISO is a rating system used by many insurance companies to help determine insurance rates within our 
jurisdiction. We have been looking for ways to improve that rating. A means of secondary notification 
to our members is one way to help improve that rating. In addition to those reasons it is an added 
convenience to our department to be able to view call information and to quickly send messages to our 
members. 

The department currently uses MobilePhone texting system at the cost of $1,662.84 per year. This 
system has been reliable at sending call information and as a mass messaging system used to alert 
members of overtime shifts. This system does not qualify for the secondary notification credit as a 
stand alone mobile service. 

IamResponding.com may help us gain those secondary notification points. In addition to being a 
mobile transmission for texting, it also emails notifications. This would allow us to add monitors to our 
stations, making call information viewable as members are making their way to the apparatus. This 
system also gives other added benefits defined below. The cost of IamResponding.com on a year to 
year basis would be $860 for the first year, then $800 per year after the first year with a one year 
contract, or $725.00 per year with a three year contract. 

IMPACT/ANALYSIS: 

In the FY18 budget $1,700.00 was allocated to continue the current service with Mobile Phone and so 
far this year we have spent $692.85. This would result in a full year of savings of $862.85. In addition 
to the financial savings, the department would receive the same level of service we had been paying 
for, along with several added benefits. 

54 



FINANCIAL IMPACT 
Contractor: 
Amount of Request/Contract: $ 860.00 
Amount Budgeted: $ 1,700.00 
Funding Source: General Fund/ Telephone 010-3600-400-3705 
Additional Funds: $ 0.00 
Funding Source: NI A 
Encumbered: 
Funds Remaining: 

I TIMELINE: 

$ 0.00 
$ 147.15 

I START: 

OTHER INFORMATION/UNIQUE CHARACTERISTICS: 

The following are the benefits of this system: 

1. Less expensive than MobilePhone Texting Sytem. 

I FINISH: 

2. Receive text for calls and mass messaging text (Available with current sytem). 
3. Receive duplicated information from number 2 in IAR app form (Not currently available). 
4. Interactive mapping capapbilities with Google giving direcitons to alarms. (Not currently available). 

This will be benificial especially during mutual aid responses 
5. Pre-plan information on all Belton businesses with hydrant locations and pertinant business 
information (Not currently avaialable). 
6. The ability to have shared information with our local mutual aid companies currently using the 
system, allowing us to see their hydrants and pre-plan information (Not currently available). 

This product is available on all desk top computers in the department and on all members cell phones 
that download the IamResonding.com app. 

LEGAL REVIEW OF SUBSCRIPTION AND TERMS/CONDITIONS: 

The City Attorney has reviewed the subscription agreement & terms/conditions and has received some 
revising for the protection of the City. However, the ESMC management and legal counsel would not 
compromise the governing law & venue. If there is a dispute or litigation, it will be in the state of New 
York under New York laws. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Approve recommendation by staff. 

Action and Date: 

LIST OF REFERENCE DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 

Why Will IamResonding.com Benefit Brochure 
IamResonding.com brochure explaining all of the capablities of the product 
Subscription Agreement 

55 



SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT 

FULL SUBSCRIBER NAME: City of Belton (MO) 
(The name of the entity that is subscribing, hereinafter "Subscriber") 

SUBSCRIPTION 
COMMENCEMENT DATE: June 12, 2017 

This Agreement is entered into by and between Emergency Services Marketing Corp., Inc. ("ESMC"), as the 
duly licensed provider of the IamResponding.com services ("IaR"), and Subscriber. Pursuant to the Terms and 
Conditions set forth herein, ESMC agrees to provide Subscriber with access to IaR, for the term and at the costs 
set forth herein. Subscriber is solely responsible for obtaining its' own internet connection and hardware. 

1. The subscription shall commence on the Subscription Commencement Date set forth above, and shall 
terminate one, three or five year(s) from the Commencement Date, depending on the option selected in 
paragraph 2(a) below. Subscriber's access to IaR shall not be provided by ESMC until ESMC has 
received this signed Subscription Agreement from Subscriber. 

2. a) 

b) 

c) 

Term and Base Subscription Fee: 
The subscription term and fee selected by Subscriber is as follows: 
(In this section, you must check at least one box, and in some cases, two boxes.) 

o One-year Subscription - $800 

o Three-year Subscription 
Subscriber will pay this (select a payment option below, and check the box): 
o Annually, at $725/year; or 
o Up-front, for a total of $2,066 (5% discount from annual payment rate) 

o Five-year Subscription (BEST VALUE!) 
Subscriber will pay this (select a payment option below, and check the box): 
o Annually, at $650/year; or 
o Up-front, for a total of $3,087 (5% discount from annual payment rate) 

One-time Set-up Fee: $50. 
This is due with your initial Base Subscription Fee. 

Telephone Call Costs: $10/year. 
This is paid annually, together with your annual Base Subscription Fee. If you have 
selected a multi-year Term, paid up front, then the amount due up front is $10, times the number 
of years of your selected Term ($30 for a 3-year agreement; $50 for a 5-year agreement). 

Subscription Agreement to IamResponding.com (KGF) 
Please return by facsimile to: (315) 314-7748 

Or mail to: Emergency Services Marketing Corp., Inc. P.O. Box 93, Dewitt, NY 13214-0093 
Page 1 of 5 

56 



3. The subscription fee for one-year subscriptions, and for three and five year subscriptions at the paid up
front rate, shall be paid in full on or before the Commencement Date of the subscription. 

Subscription fees for three and five year subscriptions paid annually shall be paid to ESMC in equal 
annual payments which shall be due and payable, in advance, on each anniversary of the 
Commencement Date for the duration of the subscription, without invoice. 

4. All subscription fees are in US funds, and shall be paid in US funds. 

5. This Subscription Agreement expressly adopts and incorporates the Terms of Use oflaR, which are 
posted on the IaR site at www.iamrespond.ing.com. 

6. Subscriber shall not share the functionality, or any portion, of IaR with any other entity, at any time. 
Any such sharing shall be deemed a material breach of this Agreement. 

7. If Subscriber defaults in any respect whatsoever with regard to the tenns and conditions of this 
Subscription Agreement or the Terms of Use, ESMC shall have the right, in its sole discretion, to 
suspend or terminate Subscriber's subscription to IaR, and to suspend or terminate Subscriber's access 
to IaR. Any payments not timely made shall be considered a material default by Subscriber. 

8. ESMC reserves the right to modify the appearance, content and/or functionality oflaR at any time, in its 
sole discretion, with the understanding that core functionality will be maintained. 

9. If Subscriber has a website for its department or agency on which it is able to place links to other 
websites, Subscriber shall add a link on its site to www.iamresponding.com. 

10. Subscriber warrants that its subscription to IaR was not procured through the efforts of any sales person 
other than (insert "none" if no sales person was involved in 
procuring this subscription). 

11. Subscriber understands that the subscription fee that is being paid for each year of a multi-year 
subscription is a discounted fee made available to Subscriber only because of Subscriber having entered 
into a multi-year Subscription Agreement. Subscriber further understands that ESMC has or may enter 
into certain financial obligations based upon projections which rely upon Subscriber honoring its multi
year agreement. If Subscriber tenninates a multi-year Subscription Agreement for any reason 
whatsoever, Subscriber agrees to pay, as liquidated damages for such termination, a sum equal to 1.25 
times the average annual subscription fee set forth in Section 2(a) for each full and partial year of the 
subscription between the Commencement Date and the termination date (any subscription fee payments 
already paid to ESMC for that time period will be credited against this charge). For paid up-front 
subscriptions, the average annual fee shall be the total fee set forth in Section 2(a), divided by the 
number of years paid for. 

12. ESMC shall provide Subscriber with 24x7x365 email technical support. Support requests shall be 
addressed to support@emergency!>mc.com. Subscriber understands that ESMC will use its best efforts 
to classify the level of urgency of each support request, that such classifications shall be made in the 
sole discretion of ESMC, and that the response time for each support request will be dependent upon 
such classification. 

Subscription Agreement to IamResponding.com (KGF) 
Please return by facsimile to: (315) 314-7748 

Or mail to: Emergency Services Marketing Corp., Inc. P.O. Box 93, Dewitt, NY 13214-0093 
Page 2 of5 

57 



13. Subscriber understands that there may be periodic service interruptions to IaR as the result of events or 
circumstances beyond the control of ESMC. ESMC has taken, and will continue to exercise, 
commercially reasonable efforts to mitigate such interruptions. 

14. If all or part of any provision of this Subscription Agreement or of the Terms of Use shall be held by a 
court of competent jurisdiction to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable, such portion(s) of the provision(s) 
as are held to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable shall be construed to reflect the parties' original intent, 
and the remaining portions and provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 

15. This Subscription Agreement may be signed in counterparts, each of which, when combined, shall 
constitute the whole agreement. 

16. This Subscription Agreement and the Terms of Use constitute the entire agreement between Subscriber 
and ESMC and govern Subscriber's use oflaR, superseding any prior agreements between Subscriber 
and ESMC. In the event of a specific conflict between the terms and conditions of this Subscription 
Agreement and the Terms of Use oflaR, the terms and conditions of this Subscription Agreement shall 
control. 

17. Subscriber certifies that Subscriber (check one box below): 

o IS a tax-exempt organization, exempt from state and local sales and use taxes on its purchases, 
and its tax exemption (and/or exempt organization) number is: 
---- --------- (Please attach tax exemption certificate). 

o IS NOT a tax-exempt organization, and is NOT exempt from state and local sales and use taxes 
on its purchases. 

18. Subscriber warrants that the individual signing this Agreement possesses all authority and 
consents necessary to enter into this Subscription Agreement on behalf of Subscriber. 

19. With respect to any indemnification obligations arising under this agreement, Subscriber 
reserves and does not waive any rights it may have to sovereign immunity, and its 
indemnification obligations are to the extent permitted by law. 

Subscribing Entity's Name: 

Printed Name of Authorized Signor: 

Date: 

Signature: 

Emergency Services Marketing Corp., Inc. 

By: Date: 
Daniel R. Seidberg, President 

Subscription Agreement to lamResponding.com (KGF) 
Please return by facsimile to: (315) 314-7748 

Or mail to: Emergency Services Marketing Corp., Inc. P.O. Box 93, Dewitt, NY 13214-0093 
Page 3 of5 

58 



Please return this ENTIRE agreement to us; not just the signature page! 

All checks should be made payable to: Emergency Services Marketing Corp., Inc. 
Tax Identification No.: 20-5787005 

PLEASE HELP US CONTAIN YOUR COSTS BY USING THIS FROM AS YOUR INVOICE 

IamResponding.com Self Made Invoice 
Emergency Service Marketing Corp., Inc. 
P.O. Box 93 
Dewitt, New York 13214-0093 
Phone: (315) 701-1372 Fax: (315) 314-7748 

To (insert your department name and billing address): 

DESCRIPTION 

Please select ONE applicable payment option below: 

0 One-Year Term 

Date: 

($800 Base Fee+ $50 Set-Up Fee+ $10 Telephone Fee= $860) 

D Three-Year Term, Paid Annually 
($725 Base Fee+ $50 Set-Up Fee+ $10 Telephone Fee= $785) 

D Three-Year Term, Paid Up-Front 
($2,066 Base Fee+ $50 Set-Up Fee + $30 Telephone Fee = $2,146) 

D Five-Year Term, Paid Annually 
($650 Base Fee+ $50 Set-Up Fee+ $10 Telephone Fee= $710) 

0 Five-Year Term, Paid Up-Front 
($3,087 Base Fee + $50 Set-up Fee + $50 Telephone Fee = $3,187) 

Please update your billing contact information! 

Subscription Agreement to IamResponding.com (KGF) 
Please return by facsimile to: (315) 314-7748 

AMOUNT 

Total: 

Or mail to: Emergency Services Marketing Corp., Inc. P.O. Box 93, Dewitt, NY 13214-0093 
Page 4 of5 

59 



Billing Contact Name: ________ _ 

Billing Contact Email: ________ _ 

Billing Contact Phone: ________ _ 

Billing Contact Fax: ________ _ 

Billing Address: _________ _ 

All payments in US funds ONLY 

Make checks payable to: 
Emergency Services Marketing Corp., Inc. 
(Tax ID #: 20-5787005) 

Thank you for your business! 

Subscription Agreement to IamResponding.com (KGF) 
Please return by facsimile to: (315) 314-7748 

Or mail to: Emergency Services Marketing Corp., Inc. P.O. Box 93, Dewitt, NY 13214-0093 
Page 5 of5 

60 



TERMS OF USE AGREEMENT FOR lamResponding.com 

PLEASE READ THIS AGREEMENT CAREFULLY BEFORE DOWNLOADING, ACCESSING, LOGGING INTO 
OR USING lamResponding.com ANO/OR THE EMERGENCY RESPONDER REPLY SYSTEM™. 

BY LOGGING INTO lamResponding.com ANO/OR THE EMERGENCY RESPONDER REPLY SYSTEM™ 
OR USING ANY COMPONENT OR SERVICES OF lamResponding.com AND/OR THE EMERGENCY 
RESPONDER REPLY SYSTEM™, YOU ARE CONSENTING TO BE BOUND BY THIS AGREEMENT. IF YOU 
DO NOT AGREE TO ALL OF THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT, DO NOT LOG INTO OR USE ANY 
COMPONENT OR SERVICES OF lamResponding.com AND/OR THE EMERGENCY RESPONDER REPLY 
SYSTEM™. 

INTRODUCTION. Through the lamrespondlng.com sjte, Emergency Services Marketing Corp., Inc. ("ESMC") 
makes available a variety of resources and services (collectively the "Services") of lam Responding.com, which 
is also known as the Emergency Responder Reply System 11>1 ("ERRS''). These Services are subject to the 
following terms and conditions ("Terms and Conditions"), wh ich are legal obligations. The Services Include any 
existing functions and features, updates, new features , enhancements and the addition of new Web properties. 
ESMC does not discriminate on the basis of race, ethnicity, national origin, age, gender, religion, sexual 
orientation or any other protected status. 

ACCEPTANCE OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS. By logging into or using the Services, you agree to be bound 
by, and to comply with , these Terms and Conditions and any other rules or guidelines which ESMC may 
implement for any individual Web site or Service. ESMC reserves the right to update these Terms and 
Conditions at any time without advance notice to you. You may review the most current version of the Terms 
and Conditions prior to logging into the Services by clicking the hypertext link located at the bottom of our home 
page (www.lamrespondlnq.com), by clicking the hypertext link located on the Subscriber Log-in page accessed 
from our home page and/or Apps, or by requesting a printed copy from ESMC. 

CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS ON USE. If you fail to comply with these Terms and Conditions, or if you 
engage in (or allow any third party to engage in) any of the following activities, ESMC may terminate your use of 
the Services: (a) using the Services for any unlawful purpose; (b) using the Services for any purpose or in any 
manner prohibited by the Terms and Conditions; (c) engaging in any conduct that ESMC, in its sole discretion, 
believes is or may be harmful to another user or to any other party, directly or indirectly; (d) violating any foreign, 
federal, state or local law or regulation; (e) using the Services in a manner that could impair, disable, overburden 
or damage any ESMC server, or the network(s) connected to any ESMC server, or interfere with any other 
party's use and enjoyment of any Services; (f) attempting to gain unauthorized access to any Services, other 
accounts, computer systems or networks connected to any ESMC server or to any of the Services, through 
hacking, password mining or any other means. If you breach this Agreement or any subscription agreement with 
ESMC pertaining to ERRS, your right to use the Services will terminate immediately and without notice, but all 
provisions of this and any subscription agreements, except grants of licenses and/or rights of use of the 
Services, will survive termination and continue in effect. Your obligations under this Agreement and any 
Subscription Agreements will survive the termination of your subscription and of your authorization to use the 
Services. 

REGISTRATION AND PRIVACY. Certain of the Services may require you lo register with and/or subscribe to 
the Services. You will provide us with current, complete and accurate information as prompted by the applicable 
registration/subscription form(s) . You agree to update this data when necessary or requested to keep it current 
and accurate. You will be solely respons ible for m;:iintaining In confidence your master password and master 
user name, and your user name and password. You will be solely responsible for choosing and maintaining in 
confidence the passwords and user names of your members and/or employees. You are fully responsible for all 
activities that occur under your master user password, your user name and password, the passwords of your 
employees, agents and/or members, and your account. ESMC will not be responsible should someone else use 
your password(s) or account, and you agree to notify ESMC promptly of any unauthorized use of your account 
or other breach of securrty. 

All registrations and subscriptions become ESMC's exclusive property, and ESMC reserves the right to use all 
registrations, subscriptions and personally identifiable user information, subject to ESMC's Privacy Policy, which 

61 



is available from ESMC upon request. Please refer to our separate Privacy Policy for information concerning 
that policy. 

OISCLAJMER OF WARRANTY. ERRS AND THE SERVICES ARE PROVIDED "AS IS" WITH ALL FAUL TS. 
ESMC DOES NOT WARRANT THAT ALL ERRORS IN THE SOFTWARE AND DOCUMENTATION WILL BE 
CORRECTED, AND ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY COMMUNICATIONS, WHETHER BY 
TELEPHONE, INTERNET OR OTHERWISE, OR FOR THE TIMELINESS, DELETION, MIS-DELIVERY, OR 
FAILURE TO STORE ANY COMMUNICATIONS, USER COMMUNICATIONS OR PERSONALIZATION 
SETTINGS. YOU AGREE AND ACKNOWLEDGE THAT ESMC IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SECURITY 
OR PRIVACY OF COMMUNICATIONS SENT VIA THE SERVICES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO 
WHERE THE SERVICES ARE BEING ACCESSED VIA WIRELESS DEVICES OR OTHER EQUIPMENT USED 
TO ACCESS THE SERVICES. 

TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, ESMC, ITS LICENSORS, SUPPLIERS AND 
DISTRIBUTORS, HEREBY DISCLAIM ALL WARRANTIES, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, STATUTORY OR 
OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION WARRANTIES THAT THE SERVICES ARE FREE OF 
DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NON-INFRINGING. YOU BEAR 
THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO SELECTING THE SERVICES FOR YOUR PURPOSES AND AS TO THE QUALITY 
AND PERFORMANCE OF THE SERVICES. THIS LIMITATION WILL APPLY NOTWITHSTANDING THE 
FAILURE OF ESSENTIAL PURPOSE OF ANY REMEDY. THE SERVICES ARE NOT DESIGNED, 
MANUFACTURED OR INTENDED FOR HIGH RISK ACTIVITIES. 

TITLE AND INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS. Subscription agreements entered Into with ESMC for 
ERRS and the Services do not confer any title, property rights, interest or ownership to subscribers, and convey 
only a nonexclusive, nontransferable , terminable, non-assignable, non-sublicensable, limited and temporary 
authorization to utilize the Services. 

You acknowledge that ERRS, the Services and components of ERRS and the software, Including· without 
limitation all source, object and executable code, and all ESMC Web sites are the intellectual property of and 
are owned by ESMC, its licensors and/or Its suppl iers. The structure, organization and code of ERRS are the 
valuable trade secrets and confidential information of ESMC, its licensors and/or its suppliers. ERRS and the 
software and Services of ERRS are protected by copyright, including without limitation by United States 
Copyright Law. international treaty provisions and applicable laws In the countries in which it is bl;ling provided 
and used. You acknowledge that ESMC , its iicensors and/or its suppliers retain the ownership of allpatents, 
copyrights, trade secrets, trademarks and other intellectual property rights pertaining to the ERRS, and that the 
ownership rights of ESMC, Its licensors and/or its suppliers extend to any images, photographs, anirnatlons, 
videos, graphics, audio, music, iext and "applets" incorporated into ERRS and all accompanying online and 
printed materials. You will take no actions which adversely affect the intellectual property rights of ESMC, !ts 
licensors and/or suppliers pertaining to ERRS. Trademarks shall be used in accordance with accepted 
trademark practice , including identification of trademark owners' names. Trademarks may only be used to 
identify printed output produced by ERRS and its Services, and such use of any trademark does not give you 
any right of ownership in that trademark. "Emergency Responder Reply System", "ERRS''. "lamResponding," 
"lamResponding.com." "laR" and "iamrespondlng" are registered and/or common law trademarks of ESMC, its 
licensors or its suppliers. Except as expressly stated above, this Agreement does not grant you any Intellectual 
property rights in ERRS or Its Services. Notifications of claimed copyright infringement should be sent to 
ESMC's copyright agent. 

CONFIDENTIALITY. You acknowledge and agree that the Services,and documentation constitute and contain 
valuable proprietary products and trade secrets of ESMC, !ts licensors and/or its suppliers, embodying 
substantial creative efforts and confidential information, ideas, and expressions. Accordingly, you agree to treat 
(and take precautions to ensure that your employees, agents and members treat) the Services and 
documentation as confidential, and to protect the confidentiality thereof, at all limes exercising at least a 
reasonable degree of care in the protection of such confiden tial information. You shall no1 under any 
circumstances share or permit access to the Services, or provide any images of, or information about the 
Services to any actual or potential competitor of ESMC. 

USE OF SERVICES. The Services are for the use of subscribers of ESMC, of such members and employees of 
subscribers as are authorized to utilize the Services pursuant to a subscription agreement with ESMC, and of 

62 



such other individuals and entities as are authorized by ESMC. The products, services, software and 
information obtained from the Services may not be sold, transferred, licensed, reproduced. displayed, published, 
distributed, copied, performed or modified by you, or used by you or anyone else to create derivative works. 

You agree to use the Services only to post. send, receive and view messages and material that are proper and, 
when applicable, related to the particular Service. As examples of improper use, you agree not to: 

a. Harass, stalk, defame. abuse, threaten or otherwise violate the legal rights (such as rights of privacy 
and publicity) of others. 

b. Post, upload or disseminate any obscene, indecent, profane, defamatory or other inappropriate or 
illegal material. 

c. Use the Services in connection with surveys, contests, raffles, games, "pyramid schemes," chain 
letters, junk email, spamming or any duplicative or unsolicited messages. 

d. Collect or store personally identifying information about other users for commercial or unlawful 
purposes. 

e. Make any sexual request on behalf of or to a minor or harm minors in any other way. 

f . Impersonate anyone. 

g. Employ misleading addresses or false information. 

h. Upload, or otherwise make available, files that contain Images, photographs, software or other 
material protected by intellectual property laws, Including without limitation copyright or trademark laws 
(or by rights of privacy or publicity) unless you own or control the rights thereto or have received all 
necessary approvals. 

i. Use any materia l or information, including without limitation images or photographs, which are made 
available through the Services in any manner that infringes anyone's proprietary right. 

j. Upload, post, e-mail or otherwise transmit files that contain so-called viruses, Trojan horses, worms, 
time bombs, trap doors, corrupted files, or any other similar software or programs that may damage the 
operation of anyone's computer or property or adversely affect the. quality, performance or functionality 
of the Services. 

k. Advertise or offer to sell or buy any goods or services for any business purpose, unless expressly 
authorized in advance, in writing, by ESMC. 

I. Inhibit or restrict any other user from using and enjoying the Services. 

m. Delete or falsify any copyright information, such as author attributions, legal or other proper notices 
or proprietary designations or labels of the origin or source of software or other material contained in a 
file that is uploaded. 

n. Download any file posted by ano'ther user of a Service that you know, or reasonably should know, 
may not be legally reproduced, displayed, performed, or distributed in such manner. 

o. Violate any code of conduct or other guidelines which may apply to any particular Service. 

p. Collect information about others outside of your organization, including e-mail addresses. 

q. Violate any applicable laws or regulations, including without limitation regulations promulgated by the 
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission, and rules of any national or regional securities exchange. 

63 



r. Use, download or otherwise copy, or provide (whether or not for a fee) to anyone any directory of 
users of the Services or other user or usage information. 

s. Decompile, disassemble, modify, translate, adapt, reverse engineer, create derivative works from or 
sublicense any software employed in connection with Services. 

ESMC is not required to monitor the Services or the use of the Services. However, ESMC reserves the right to 
review and remove materials posted to the Services in its sole discretion. 

In its sole discretion, ESMC may disclose any information it deems necessary or appropriate to satisfy any 
applicable law, regulation, legal process or governmental request, or refuse to post, remove or edit any 
materials, in whole or in part. 

ESMC has a zero tolerance policy towards inappropriate activity by anyone who gains access to ESMC's 
infrastructure, equipment, computers or servers. If, in ESMC's sole discretion, Subscribers, their agents, 
independent contractors or assigns (valid or invalid) or any third party gaining access through a Subscriber's 
account name and password are· found to have engaged in any inappropriate activity or prohibited transaction, 
ESMC reserves the right to suspend and/or close Subscriber's account, to share this information (together with 
Subscriber's identity) to appropriate governmental agencies, and to pursue all available legal remedies. Prior to 
connecting to ESMC's network, Subscribers represent and warrant that they have taken all commercially 
reasonable efforts In accordance with customary Industry practice to protect their equipment, servers and 
computers against computer viruses, worms, Trojan horses, and other destructive hardware. Subscribers 
further agree on an ongoing basis to use all commercially reasonable efforts in accordance with customary 
industry practice to protect their equipment, servers and computers against computer viruses, worms, Trojan 
horses, and other destructive hardware . 

SERVICES NOT A SUBSTITUTE. The Services of the ERRS are provided as a supplement to existing 
dispatch, c0mmunlcation and response systems, and are not inter,ded, and shall not be used by you, as a 
dispatch system for emergency events or situations, as a substitute for existing emergency communication 
systems, or as a substitute for the exercise of reasonable judgments made by you or reasonable emergency 
services providers. Use your good, reasonable common sense when using the Services, and do not substitute 
the Services for such common sense. 

SERVICES AND SOFTWARE AVAILABLE ON THIS WEB SITE. Ahy Services or software that are made 
available for downloading or use constitute the copyrighted and proprietary property and work of ESMC, its 
licensors and/or its suppliers. Such Services and software are made available for download and/or use solely 
by Subscribers according to the terms of the Subscription Agreement and this Terms of Use Agreement. 

COPYING OR REPRODUCING THE SERVICES OR SOFTWARE, OR ANY PORTION THEREOF, TO ANY 
OTHER LOCATION FOR FURTHER REPRODUCTION OR REDISTRIBUTION IS EXPRESSLY PROHIBITED. 
VIOLATORS WILL BE PROSECUTED TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT OF THE LAW. 

ESMC MAY MAKE AVAILABLE AS PART OF THE SERVICES OR IN ITS SOFTWARE PRODUCTS, TOOLS 
AND UTILITIES FOR USE AND/OR DOWNLOAD. ESMC MAKES NO ASSURANCES AS TO THE 
ACCURACY OF THE RESULTS OR OUTPUT THAT DERIVE FROM THE USE OF ANY SUCH TOOLS AND 
UTILITIES. 

DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE ON THIS WEB SITE. ESMC grants you permission to use documents (such as 
white papers, press releases and FAQs) from the Services ("Documents"), provided that (1) the copyright notice 
shown below appears in all copies and that both the copyright notice and this permission notice appear, (2) no 
modifications of any Documents are made and (3) use of such Documents from the Services is for informational 
and non-commercial or personal use only and will not be copied or posted on any network computer or 
broadcast in any media. Accredited educational institutions may download and reproduce the Documents for 
distribution in the classroom, but distribution outside the classroom requires prior written permission. Use for any 
other purpose is expressly prohibited by law, and may result in severe civil and criminal penalties. Violators will 
be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible. 

ESMC AND ITS SUPPLIERS MAKE NO REPRESENTATIONS ABOUT THE SUITABILITY OF THE 

64 



INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE DOCUMENTS AND RELATED GRAPHICS PUBLISHED AS PART OF 
THE SERVICES FOR ANY PURPOSE. ALL SUCH DOCUMENTS AND RELATED GRAPHICS ARE 
PROVIDED "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND. ESMC, ITS LICENSORS AND ITS SUPPLIERS 
HEREBY DISCLAIM ALL WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS WITH REGARD TO THIS INFORMATION, 
INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION ALL WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS OF MERCHANTABILITY, 
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, INFORMATIONAL CONTENT OR ACCURACY, QUIET 
ENJOYMENT; TITLE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY. 

THE DOCUMENTS AND RELATED GRAPHICS PUBLISHED ON THE SERVICES MAY INCLUDE 
TECHNICAL INACCURACIES OR TYPOGRAPHICAL ERRORS. ESMC AND/OR ITS SUPPLIERS MAY 
MAKE IMPROVEMENTS AND/OR CHANGES IN THE PRODUCT INFORMATION OR THE PROGRAMS OR 
SERVICES DESCRIBED HEREIN AT ANY TIME. 

Documents specified above do not Include the design or layout of the www.iamresponding.com web site, 
www.emergencysmc.com web slte, or any other site owned, operated. licensed or controlled by ESMC or its 
suppliers ("E.SMC Web slte(s)"). Elements of ESMC Web sites are protected by trade dress. trademark, unfair 
competition, and other laws and may not be copied or imitated in whole or In part. No logo, graphic, sound, text 
or image from any ESMC Web site may be copied or retransmitted unless expressly permitted by ESMC. 

REVERSE ENGINEERING. There is no tolerance for reverse engineering, so do not do it. You may not (and 
you may not allow or assist any third party to) reverse engineer, decompile, disassemble or otherwise attempt to 
discover the source code, underlying ideas, underlying logic, design, user Interface techniques, protocols or 
algorithms of ERRS, its Services or its underlying software by any means whatsoever, directly or Indirectly, or 
disclose any of the foregoing , except to the extent you may be expressly permitted to decompile under 
applicable law in the European Union, if it is essential to do so In order to achieve operabllity of the Services 
with another software program, and you have first requested ESMC to provide the information necessary to 
achieve such operability and ESMC has not made such information available. ESMC has the right to impose 
reasonable conditions and to request a reasonable fee before providing such information. Any information 
supplied by ESMC or obtained by you. as permitted hereunder, may only be used by you for the purpose 
described herefn and may not be disclosed to any third party or used to create any software or services which 
are substantially slmllar to the expression of the software of ERRS. Requests for information from users in the 
European Union with respect to the above should be directed to the ESMC Customer Support Department. 

MATERIALS PROVIDED TO ESMC OR POSTED ON ANY ESMC WEB SITE. ESMC does not claim 
ownership of the materials you provide to ESMC or post, upload, input or submit to any Se,vices for review by 
anyone (each a "Submission" and collectively "Submissions"). However, by posting, uploading, inputting, 
providing or submitting ("Posting") your Submission you are granting ESMC, its affiliated companies and 
necessary sub-licensees permission to use your Submission in connection with the operation of their Internet 
businesses (including without limitation all Services), including without llmital!on the license rights to: copy, 
distribute, transmit, publicly display, publicly perform, reproduce, edit , translate and reformat your Submission; 
to publish your name in connection with your Submission; and to subllcense such rights to any suppller of the 
Services. 

By Posting a Submission you warrant and represent that you own or otherwise control all of the rights to your 
Submission, including without limitation all rights necessary for you to provicle, post, upload, input or submit the 
Submissions. 

No compensation will be paid with respect to the use of your Submission, as provided herein. ESMC is under no 
obligation to post or use any Submission you may provide, and ESMC may remove any Submission at any time 
in its sole discretion. 

In addition, by Posting a Submission that contains images, photographs, pictures or that is otherwise graphical 
in whole or in part ("Images"), you warrant and represent that (a) you are the copyright owner of such Images, or 
the copyright owner has granted you permission to use such Images or any content and/or images contained in 
such Images consistent with the manner and purpose of your use and as otherwise permitted by these Terms 
and Conditions and the Services, (b) you have the rights necessary to grant the licenses and sublicenses 
described in these Terms and Conditions, and (c) any person depicted in such Images has provided consent to 
the use of the Images as set forth In these Terms and Conditions. Including without limitation the distribution, 
public display and reproduction of such Images. By Postirig Images, you are granting (a) to all members of your 

65 



private community (for each such Image available to members of such private community), and (b) to the 
general public (for each such Image available anywhere on the Services, other than a private community) , 
permission to use your Images in connection with the use, as permitted by these Terms and Conditions, of any 
of the Services, and including without limitation a non-exclusive, world-wide, royalty-free licehse to copy, 
distribute, transmit, publicly display, publicly perform, reproduce. edit, translate and reformat your Images 
without having your name attached to such Images, and the right to sublicense such rights to any supplier of the 
Services. No compensation will be paid with respect to the use of your Images. 

UNSOLICITED IDEA SUBMISSION POLICY. ESMC does not accept or consider unsolicited ideas, materials 
or work which are submitted with any expectation of fees, royalties, property interest, ownership, rights, title or 
Interest of any manner, or of any form of compensation whatsoever, including without limitation Ideas for new 
promotions, new products, new or enhanced services, or technologies. To avoid potential misunderstandings or 
disputes when ESMC's products or marketing strategies might seem similar to ideas, materials or work 
submitted to ESMC, please do not convey or send your unsolicited ideas, materials or work to ESMC or to 
anyone In any manner affillated with ESMC if you have any expectation of receiving anything of any nature in 
return or exchange. If, despite our request, you still convey or send them, please understand that your ideas, 
materials or work wlll not be treated as c.onfidentia l or proprietary, and we will h.ave no obligations to you with 
respect to such ideas, materials or work, or their disposition . 

LINKS TO THIRD PARTY SITES. Third party site links will let you leave ERRS and/or ESMC's site(s). Certain 
aspects of the Services may also launch and/or direct you to third-party services, content and/or applications. 
ESMC provides these links and access launchers to you only as a convenience, and the inclusion of any link or 
launch point does not imply endorsement by ESMC of the site or accessed/launched services. The linked and/or 
launched sites are not under ESMC's control, and ESMC is not responsible for the content or services of any 
such site/application, of any link contained in a linked/launched site/application, or any changes or updates to 
such sites/applications. We encourage you to learn about the privacy policies and applicable terms of use of any 
such third parties and/or third-party sites. ESMC is not responsible for webcasting or any other form of 
transmission received from any linked site or application. 

TRADEMARKS. "Emergency Responder Reply System", "ERRS", "lamResponding," "lamRespondlng.com." 
"laR" and "iamresponding" and/or other products referenced herein are either registered trademarks or common 
law trademarks of ESMC or its suppliers in the U.S. , the European Union and/or other countries. The names of 
actual companies and products mentioned herein may be the trademarks of their respective owners. Other than 
within Testimonials specifically designated as such, the example companies, organizations, people and events 
depicted within the Services are fictitious. No association with any real company, organization, person, or event 
is intended or should be inferred from examples and depictions contained within the ERRS site. This Agreement 
does not grant you any right to use the trademarks, service marks or logos of ERRS, ESMC or its suppliers. 

Apple™, iPhone TM, and iPadTM are registered trademarks of Apple, Inc. 

Android™, Google TM, Google Maps™ and Google Street View TM are registered trademarks of Google, Inc. 

INDEMNITY AND RELEASE. By accessing or using the Services, you agree to indemnify, defend and hold 
harmless ESMC, Its llcensors and its suppliers and distributors, including without limitation the'lr successors and 
assigns, and their .affiliates, owners, officers, directors and employees, to the fullest extent permitted by law. and 
to hold them harmless from and against any and all clafms, demands, expenses, liabilities, damages, costs 
and/or causes of action whatsoever, including reasonable attorneys' fees, arising from your use of the Services 
or from any person's use of any account or password you maintain, regardless of whether such use Is 
authorized by you . Furthermore, by using the Services, you agree to release ESMC, its licensors and its 
suppliers and distribuWs, their successors and assigns, and their affiliates, owners, officers, directors and 
employees, from any and all claims, demands, debts, obligations, liabilities, damages, costs and expenses of 
any kind or nature whatsoever, whether known or unknown, suspected or unsuspected, disclosed or 
undisclosed, that you may have against them arising out of or in any way related to your use of the Services. 

YOU HEREBY AGREE TO WAIVE ALL LAWS WHICH MAY LIMIT THE EFFICACY OF SUCH RELEASES. 

MISCELLANEOUS. 

66 



(a} The failure of ESMC at any time to strictly enforce or require performance of any provision hereof shall 
in no manner affect its right at a later time to enforce the same or any other term hereof. These Terms and 
Conditions may be amended only by ESMC. In the event of a breach or threatened breach of these Terms and 
Conditions, ESMC shall have all applicable equitable as well as legal remedies. 

(b) ESMC may elect to provide you with customer support and/or upgrades, enhancements, or 
modifications to the Services (collectively, "Support"), In its sole discretion, and may change, enhance, 
eliminate, suspend, or discontinue any aspect of the Services at any time, including the availability of any 
Service feature, database, or content. ESMC may also impose limits on certain features and services or restrict 
your access to parts or all of the Service or the ESMC web site without notice or liability. 

(c) ESMC reserves the right at any time and from time to time to modify or discontinue, temporarily or 
permanently, the Services (or any part thereof) with or without notice. You agree that ESMC shall not be Hable 
to you or to any third party for any modification, suspension or discontinuance of the Services. ESMC may also 
impose limits on certain features and services or restrict your access to parts or all of the Services or the ESMC 
web site. 

{d) You are not a party to or Intended beneficiary of any license or sublicense agreement under which 
ESMC operates or provides the Services. You do not, and shall not, derive or obtain any benefits or rights by 
through, or from any such license or sublicense agreements. 

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. YOU ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE THAT THE CONDISERATION WHICH 
ESMC IS CHARGING FOR SUBSCRIPTIONS AUTHORIZING THE USE OF THE SERVICES DOES NOT 
INCLUDE ANY CONSIDERATION FOR ASSUMPTION BY ESMC OF THE RISK OF YOUR 
CONSEQUENTIAL OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES WHICH MAY ARISE IN CONNECTION WITH YOUR USE 
OF THE SERVICES. ACCORDINGLY, YOU AGREE THAT, TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMIITED BY 
LAW, IN NO EVENT SHALL ESMC, ITS LICENSORS OR ITS SUPPLIERS OR DISTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE 
FOR ANY LOST REVENUES, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, PUNITIVE, EXEMPLARY OR 
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES WHATSOEVER (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION DAMAGES FOR LOSS 
OF BUSINESS PROFITS, BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, LOSS OF BUSINESS INFORMATION, LOSS OF 
GOODWILL, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION OR ANY OTHER PECUNIARY LOSS) ARISING 
OUT OF OR IN ANY WAY RELATING TO THE SERVICES, TO THIS AGREEMENT, TO ANY 
SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT, OR TO THE USE OF OR INABILITY TO USE THE SERVICES OR THE 
PROVISION OF OR FAILURE TO PROVIDE THE SERVICES, EVEN IF ESMC HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE 
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES, AND REGARDLESS OF THE THEORY (CONTRACT, WARRANTY, 
TORT OR OTHERWISE) UPON WHICH SUCH CLAIM IS BASED. YOU FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGE ANO 
AGREE THAT THE LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY SET FORTH WITHIN THIS SECTION ARE INTEGRAL TO 
THE AMOUNT OF CONSIDERATION LEVIED IN CONNECTION WITH THE SUBSCRIPTION AUTHORIZING 
YOU TO ACCESS AND USE THE SERVICES, AND THAT WERE ESMC TO ASSUME ANY FURTHER 
LIABILITY OTHER THAN AS SET FORTH HEREIN, SUCH CONSIDERATION WOULD OF NECESSITY BE 
SET SUBSTANTIALLY HIGHER. 

Because some states and jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of liability, the above limitation 
may not apply to you. In such states and jurisdictions, the liability of ESMC, its suppliers and distributors shall be 
limited to the maximum extent permitted by law. 

IN ANY CASE, THE ENTIRE, COLLECTIVE LIABILITY OF ESMC, IT LICENSOR$, SUPPLIERS AND 
DISTRIBUTORS, AND YOUR EXCLUSIVE REMEDY, UNDER ANY PROVISION OF THESE TERMS OF USE, 
OR OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF ANY SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT, SHALL BE, AT ESMC'S 
SOLE OPTION, EITHER (a) RETURN OF THE SUBSCRIPTION PRICE PAID FOR ANY REMAINING 
PORTION OF THE TERM OF THE SUBSCRIPTION OR (b) U.S. $250.00. 

OTHER RESTRICTIONS. You may not, and you will not allow any third party to, loan, rent, lease, sublicense , 
distribute, sell or otherwise transfer all or any portion of the Services lo third parties except as expressly 
authorized In writing by ESMC. You may not copy any portion, component or software of the Services, except as 
expressly authorized in writing by ESMC, and any copies that you are permitted to make pursuant to such 
written authorization must contain the same copyright, patent and other intellectual property markings that 
appear on or in the Services and this Agreement. You may not modify, adapt or translate the Services. You may 

67 



not, directly or indirectly, rent, lease, distribute, sell or create derivative works of the Services. You may not, 
directly or indirectly, obtain or attempt to obtain unauthorized access to the Services. You may not, and you will 
not allow any third party to, directly or indirectly, incorporate the Services, protocols, code or software, or any 
portion thereof, into any other service, software, hardware or other technology. You may not, directly or 
indirectly, encumber or suffer to exist any lien or security interest on the Services. You will comply with all 
applicable Jaws, and ESMC's instructions regarding the use of the Services . You agree to notify your 
employees, members and agents who may have access to the Services of the restrictions contained in this 
Agreement and to ensure their compliance with these restrictions. 

YOU AGREE THAT YOU ARE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY AND ADEQUACY OF THE 
SERVICES FOR YOUR INTENDED USE AND YOU WILL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS ESMC, ITS 
LICENSORS AND ITS SUPPLIERS TO THE GREATEST EXTENT LAWFULLY POSSIBLE EXTENT FROM 
ANY THIRD PARTY SUIT BASED UPON THE ACCURACY AND ADEQUACY OF THE SERVICES IN YOUR 
USE. 

INJUNCTIVE RELIEF. You acknowledge that the unauthorized use, transfer or disclosure of the Services, the 
software which corn prises the Services and documentation or copies thereof will (i) substantially diminish the 
value to ESMC, its licensors and its suppliers of the trade secrets and other proprietary interests that are the 
subject of this Agreement: (!I) render Inadequate any remedy a1 law of ESMC, its ficensors and/or its suppliers 
for such unauthorized use, disclosure or transfer inadequate; and (iii) cause irreparable injury in a short period 
of time. If you breach any of your obligations with respect to the use or confidentiality of the Services or 
documentation, ESMC, its licensors and its suppliers shall be entitled to equitable relief to protect their interests 
therein, including, but not limited to , preliminary and permanent injunctive relief. 

EQUIPMENT REQUIRED AND OPTIONAL. In order to use the Services, you must obtain access to the World 
Wide Web, either directly or through devices that access web-based content, and pay to providers of such 
access any service fees associated with such access. In addition, you must provide all equipment necessary to 
make such connection to the World Wide Web. ESMC is not responsible in any manner for providing or 
supporting either such access or such devices. 

Any required or .optional equipment that you use to use or access the Services, whether required or optional, is 
subject to the terms, conditions, warranties and disclaimers provided by the manufacturer- of the equipment. 
Please refer to the materials you received when you purchased the equipment to understand your rights and 
obligations, including what warranties and disclaimers apply to you. 

LOCAL, LONG DISTANCE AND TOLL FREE TELEPHONE NUMBERS. Any and all local, long distance and 
toll free telephone numbers that ESMC provides or assigns to subscribers are the sole and exclusive property of 
ESMC or its business affillates, and subscribers shall have no rights whatsoever in or with respect to such 
telephone numbers. ESMC reserves the right to change and re-assign such telephone numbers at any time. 

DISPATCH DAT A. If you import, or arrange for the import of, dispatch data from your dispatch center to ERRS, 
and if your members choose to have that information rel;:1yed to them via email, pager, text message, push 
notification, or otherwise , it is understood by you that: this functionality is dependent upon the technology 
capabilities of your dispatch center; this specific functionality will not work with all dispatch center systems; and 
no guarantees or warranties are made concerning this functionality. It is further understood by you that ESMC 
cannot control the timing, speed or reliability of the delivery of the dispatch information to your members once 
the Information has been transmitted by ESMC to the members' internet service providers, push notification 
services and/or cellular telephone providers. Therefore, it is specifically understood that this specific 
functionality is NOT to be relied upon under any circumstances as a primary means of notification for 
emergency events, and should only b.e utilized as a non-emergent, secondary means of notification. Certain 
cellular providers and push notification services may limit the number of characters permitted per message, and 
therefore it is also understood that certain transmitted messages may omit or delete information if the message 
exceeds the character length of the members' notification provider. 

Broadcast, written or transmitted notifications of incidents and/or incident locations provided through the 
Services are not intended, and shall not be used by you, as a substitute for emergency incident notifications 
provided directly to you by your dispatcher, PSAP or other emergency communications center through methods, 

68 



means and/or systems other than the Services. Such notifications provided through the Services are intended, 
and shall be used by you. only as supplemental, rather than primary, notifications. 

Alerts and audible tones associated with the Services are not designed or intended to alert you to the 
occurrence of an emergency incident requiring your services, and shall not be relied upon by you to awake or 
arouse you with respect to an emergency incident. Again, the Services are intended and shall be used by you 
only as a supplement to other, existing alerting and emergency communication systems. 

To the greatest extent permitted by law, in consideration of the provision of this service, you release ESMC, its 
licensors and suppliers from any and all claims and liabilities of any nature whatsoever associated with any 
transmission of dispatch information. 

You shall not under any circumstances cause dispatch Information to be transmitted, re-transmitted, or 
forwarded, whether directly or Indirectly from your lamResponding system , manually or automatically, to any 
servers, server networks, or mobile applications ("Apps") other than those exclusively controlled and maintained 
by ESMC, excepting only Internet Service Providers (ISP's) and telephone network carriers necessary to the 
minimal extent possible to permit the direct relay of dispatch information from lam Responding.com to your 
personal/work email inbox(s) and personal/work mobile devlce(s). These limlted and minimal exceptions (ISP's 
and telephone network carriers) are further limited to only those which simply pass through the dispatch 
information, without opening , manipulating, utilizing, converting, applying or modifying the information in any 
manner whatsoever. ESMC, its licensors and suppliers, are not, and shall not In any circumstance be 
responsible or liable for any transmission, transmission delay, failed transmission. or altered transmission of 
dispatch data in violation of this paragraph. 

FORCE MAJ EURE. ESMC shall not be liable for any default or delay in the performance of any of its 
obligations to Subscribers If such default or delay is caused, directly or Indirectly, by: fire, flood, earthquake, 
significant weather events, or other such occurrences; labor disputes , strikes or lockouts; wars (declared or 
undeclared), rebellions or revolutions; riots or civil disorder; unavoidable casualties; interruptions of 
transportation or communications facill ties or delays in transit or communication; supply shortages or the failure 
of any party to perform any commitment relative to the production or delivery of any equipment or material 
required to perform the obligations; embargoes; actions, inactions, rulings, regulations, decisions or 
requirements, whether valid. invalid, formal or Informal, of any government, tribunal or governmental agency; or 
any other cause, whether similar or dissim ilar to those enumerated herein, beyond ESMC's reasonable control. 

NOTICES. All notices, authorizations, and requests In connection with this Agreement shall be deemed given (i) 
five days after being deposited in the U.S. mail , postage prepaid, certified or registered, return receipt 
requested; or (ii) cme day after being sent by overnight courier, charges prepaid, with a confirming fax; and 
addressed as set forth in your Subscription Agreement or to such other address as the party to receive the 
notlce or request so designates by written notice to the other. ESMC may also provide Notices to you by email 
addressed to the email addre,ss that you provide as your primary contact email address In your Subscription 
Agreement, and such Notice is deemed given at the time sent by email. 

NONASS1GNABILITY and NON-SHARING. You shall not assign or otherwise license your Subscription or 
Subscription Agreement, or any rights that you may have thereunder, without the prior written consent of 
ESMC. You shall not share the Services with any other non-subscribing entity. 

NO THIRD PARTIES. By subscribing to and/or utilizing ERRS and/or the Services, you agree and acknowledge 
that there are no known or intended third party beneficiaries of your subscription and/or use of ERRS and the 
Services. You further agree and ackhowledge that there are no contractual agreements. obligations or 
relationships of any nature whatsoever, express or implied, between you and any party other than ESMC 
concerning or pertaining in any manner whatsoever to the ERRS and/or the Services. 

MAPPING SERVICES. The Services include certain mapping, directjons and routing features (collectively 
"Mapp(ng Servie,es") that that display content that Is not ESMC's, and which Is provided under license to ESMC 
by Google, Inc. Mapping Services content is provided solely by Google. and not ESMC. By accessing and/or 
utilizing any of the Mapping Features, you consent and agree to be subject to , and bound by, and you further 
agree to comply with , any and all of Google, lnc.'s Terms of Use concerning such Mapping Features, in addition 

69 



to these Terms of Use. Google Maps™ terms of use may be obtained directly from Google, may be found on 
Google's website(s), and are available here: http://www.google.com/intl/en-US/help/terms_maps.html. 

TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, ESMC AND GOOGLE INC. DISCLAIM ANY 
WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, STATUTORY, OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING 
WITHOUT LIMITATION WARRANTIES FOR MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR USE 
WITH RESPECT TO MAPPING SERVICES. ESMC SPECIFICALLY DOES NOT WARRANT THAT MAPPING 
SERVICES WILL BE ERROR-FREE OR UNINTERRUPTED. MAPPING SERVICES ARE NOT DESIGNED OR 
INTENDED FOR HIGH RISK OR EMERGENCY RESPONSE ACTIVITIES. 

You are solely responsible for your own conduct when using the Mapping Services. Please keep your eyes on 
the road and obey all applicable laws. Do not manipulate the Services or Mapping Services while driving. 
Directions may be inaccurate, incomplete, dangerous or prohibited. Traffic data is not real-time, and location 
accuracy cannot be guaranteed. Map data, traffic, directions, and related Mapping Services content are 
provided for planning purposes only. You may find that weather conditions, construction projects, closures, road 
and bridge weight restrictions, bridge height restrictions, or other events or circumstances may cause road 
conditions or directions to differ from map results and Mapping Services content. It is understood, and you 
agree, that you know the roads, bridges, access points, clearance heights, gross vehicle weight restrictions, and 
road and bridge construction, closures and modifications where you will be driving better than ESMC and 
Google. Mapping Services are subject to errors and mistakes, and must not be substituted by you for the 
exercise of your common sense, logic, knowledge, reason and other available mapping resources. If you 
choose to follow any routing or direction Information provided by the Mapping Services , you voluntarily, 
completely and solely assume the risk and responsibility of anything bad that may result, whether foreseeable or 
not. 

Certain Mapping Services may require you to enable location services within your Web-access computer or 
device. You may elect to enable or disable such location services on your own access device, and the choice 
that you make will affect the functionality of the Mapping Services. To provide location-based services, ESMC 
and/or Google may collect, use, and share precise location data, including the real-t ime geographic location of 
your computer or device. This location data ls used by ESMC to provide and improve location-based products 
and services. Some location-based services require your personal information for the feature to work. 

Information which is part of, overtayed, embedded within, or attached to the Mapping Services in any manner, 
including but not limited to hydrant locations and information, drafting sites, fill sites, buildings or other 
structures, premises history or plans, emergency property information and any other such data: Is not, and will 
not be, verified by ESMC In any manner for reliability or accuracy; is provided for planning purposes only; is not 
to be relied upon by you during an emergency event; and may be shared and/or made available to any 
authorized us~r of the Services, Including users in other subscribing entitles. You should independently verify 
the accuracy of any mapping Information within the Mapping Services within your primary and mutual aid 
districts, and you should make any necessary or applicable corrections to such information. Even if mapping 
irregularities or inaccuracies are reported to ESMC, ESMC does not warrant that such irregularities or 
inaccuracies will be corrected, and you should assume that they will not be. 

The Mapping Services may extract certain data from dispatch messages provided through the Services in an 
attempt to identify the location of a reported incident. You are solely responsible for verifying that the address 
extracted and mapped is the correct incident address, and you should not rely on the Services and Mapping 
Services for this information. 

ESMC, its licensors and suppliers shall have no liability whatsoever to you or any third-parties for any mistakes, 
errors or delays of any nature whatsoever relating to the Mapping Services. By utilizing the Mapping Services, 
you agree (on your own behalf and on behalf of the subscribing entity with whom you are affilfated) to defend 
and indemnify, to the greatest extent permitted by Jaw, ESMC, its llcensors and suppliers with respect to any 
claim of any nature whatsoever asserted by any person or entity arising by, through or as the result of your use 
of the Mapping Services. 

GOVERNING LAW, JURISDICTION AND VENUE. The validity, interpretation, construction and performance of 
this Terms of Use Agreement and of your Subscription Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of 
New York without giving any effect or regard to its conflict of law provisions. The New York state courts in and 

70 



for Onondaga County, New York (or, if there is exclusive federal jurisdiction. the United States District Court for 
the Northern District of New York) shall have exclusive jurisdiction and venue over any dispute arising out of this 
Agreement and/or your Subscription Agreement, and you hereby consent to the personal and subject matter 
jurisdiction of such courts and waive any objection as to venue in such jurisdiction. 

SURVIVAL. This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties, their successors and permitted assigns. You 
may not assign any rights to the use or access of ERRS or its Services without the express prior written consent 
of ESMC. 

SEVERABILITY. If all or part of any provision of this Agreement shall be held by a court of competent 
Jurisdiction to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable, such portion(s) of the provlsion(s) as are held to be illegal, 
inval id or unenforceable will be construed to reflect the parties' original Intent, and the remaining portions and 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 

ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, and the most recently executed Subscriber Agreement by the entity 
with which you are affiliated for the purpose of obtaining access to ERRS, if any, constitute the entire agreement 
between you and ESMC and g.overn your use of the Services, superseding any prior agreements between you 
and ESMC with respect to the Services. In the event of a specific conflict between these Terms of Use and the 
terms and conditions of your executed Subscription Agreement, the Subscription Agreement sh.all control. 

HEADINGS. The section headings in this Agreement are for convenience only, do not import any terms or 
conditions, and shall not be utilized in any interpretation of the terms or conditions of this Agreement. 

STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS. You agree that regardless of any statute or law to the contrary, any claim or 
cause of action arising out of or related to the use of the Services, to this Terms of Use Agreement, or to your 
Subscription Agreement must be filed within one (1) year of the accrual of such claim or cause of action or it 
shall be forever barred. A~ a condition precedent to the commencement of any litigation against ESMC, its 
licensors, suppliers or distributors, you must provide written notice to ESMC , by certified mall , of the existence 
and specific basis of your claims and allegations with in sixty (60) days of the accrual of your claim, and must 
submit your claim to private, non-binding mediation to be held in Onondaga County, New York. You may not In 
any event commence litigation against ESMC, licensors, its suppliers or distributors until after a determination 
and/or statement of findings has been issued by a mediator. 

COPYRIGHT NOTICE. Copyright ©2007-2016 Emergency Services Marketing Corp., Inc., Post Office Box 93, 
Dewitt, New York 13214-0093, USA. All rights reserved. 

Any rights not expressly granted herein are reserved. Send your questions to dseidberg(@emergencysrnc.com 

Last modified : December 5, 2016. 
Section modified: Entire Agreement (The paragraph entitled "Entire Agreement," not the actual entire 
agreement!) 

Previous Modification: May 9, 2016. 
Section(s) modified: Conditions and Restrictions on Use; Copyright Notice. 

Previous modification: March 29, 2013. 
Section(s) modified: Introduction, Acceptance of Terms and Conditions , Conditions and Restrictions on Use, 
Title and Intellectual Property Rights, Trademarks, Dispatch Data, Registration and Privacy, Disclaimer of 
Warranty, Confidentiality, Use 0f Services , Services not a Substitute, Services and Software Available on this 
Website, Reverse Engineering, Links to Third-Party Siles, Indemnity and Release, Miscellaneous, Limitation of 
Llablllty, Other Restrictions , Injunctive Relief, Equipment Required and Optional, No Third Parties, Entire 
Agreement. Statute of Limitations . Section(s} added: Mapping Services. 

Previous modification: January 28, 2013. 
Section(s) modified: Dispatch Data; Copyright Notice 

Previous modification: November 18, 2010 

71 



Why will lamResponding.com benefit 

our community and our emergency responders? 

lam Responding.com is used by more than 4,700 fire departments, EMS agencies and technical response teams 
across the US and Canada to reduce emergency response times, and to assist in getting more complete crews on 
the scene faster. More than 250,000 emergency responders rely on lam Responding.com in their daily operations. 

With lamResponding.com's patented 1 technology, emergency response entities are able to know within just 
seconds if enough members are responding to an emergency dispatch, or if a further page needs to be issued. 
Members are also able to make real-time, informed decisions about whether to roll apparatus with the members 
present, or to hold back for additional members that they know to be en route to the station. This enables 
responders to get out with more complete crews, faster. 

After receiving a dispatch notification through any existing dispatch system, emergency responders simply tap one 
button on lamResponding's free apps, or if they don't have a smart-phone or tablet, then they speed-dial a pre
assigned toll-free number on their phone. 2 If they call the system, responders are immediately connected to an 
automated telephone system (hosted by lamResponding.com) for a call that lasts only seconds. 3 

On one simple screen (accessed through any computer or device with internet access), their station, chiefs, team 
leaders, regional response coordinators and dispatchers immediately see who is responding, their level of 
certification/qualification, the time that they are responding, and where they are responding (e.g. scene, station or 
other response location). No one needs to answer any telephone or radio calls from any responders, and all 
response information is automatically recorded for reporting purposes. 

Most departments install a computer monitor in the truck bay, and leave that logged into lam Responding.com 
24x7x365. As members arrive at the station, they quickly glance at one simple screen and immediately see who 
else is en route to either the station or scene. 4 They immediately know whether a full crew is responding, or 
whether additional personnel will be needed. If more personnel are needed, a further dispatch can be issued much 
sooner than under current protocols. When members at the station know who else is on their way, they can make 
informed decisions about whether to wait for the other members in order to get out with a more complete and safer 
crew. If enough members are en route, duty assignments can be determined before the members even reach the 
station. 

1 US Patent 8,009,81 O; CA Patent 2,676,134; AU Patent 2008208041; NZ Patent 578654; International Patents Pending 

2 lamResponding.com works from any phone, and any carrier, including all mobile phones and land-line phones. 

3 
Most callers will simply press one button on their phone and then either drop their phone or hang up; no one is on the phone 

while driving to the station or scene. If the members do not hang up the phone, lamResponding will automatically disconnect 
the call after just a few seconds. 

4 Even if a subscribing department has an unmanned station, the information displayed can be immediately seen by the first 
member who arrives at the station, and that member can then start to immediately make decisions about whether an adequate 
number of members are en route, or whether an additional dispatch needs to be activated. The same information is 
simultaneously available at any other location with Internet access, including on all smart phones. 

72 



Chiefs and senior Officers who respond directly to the scene are able to immediately know how many members are 
going to be coming to the incident, and which members will be arriving, without the necessity of any radio traffic. 
This contributes to their ability to formulate the most effective plan for the incident because they know exactly who 
will be arriving to assist. 

More complete crews are more effective when on scene, and more complete crews have also been shown to 
produce safer results for both the public and for the emergency responders. The U.S. Department of Commerce 
and the National Institute of Standards and Technology, working in cooperation with the International Association of 
Fire Chiefs, released a study in April 201 O which showed the following: 

• 4 person crews complete fireground tasks 30% faster (7 minutes faster) than 2 person crews, and 25% 
faster (5.1 minutes faster) than 3 person crews; 

• 4 person crews get water on the fire 6% faster than 3 person crews, and 16% faster than 2 person crews; 

• 4 person crews complete laddering and ventilation for life safety and rescue 30% faster than 2 person 
crews, and 25% faster than 3 person crews; 

• 4 person crews start and complete a primary search and rescue 6% faster than 3 person crews, and 30% 
faster than 2 person crews (10% equals just over 1 minute); 

• 3 person crews can stretch a hose line 57 seconds faster than a 2 person crew, and 4 person crews can 
stretch a hose line 87 seconds faster than a 2 person crew. 5 person crews can stretch a hose line more 
than 2 minutes faster than a 2 person crew; 

• 2 person crews can NOT complete essential fireground tasks in time to rescue occupants without 
subjecting either firefighters or occupants to an increasingly hazardous atmosphere, regardless of fire size 
or growth rate. Larger crews responding to slow-growth fires can rescue most occupants prior to 
incapacitation along with early-arriving larger crews responding to medium growth fires. 

What does this all mean? Getting on a scene faster, with a more complete crew, is critical to safe, effective 
operations on the scene, which is directly beneficial to both the emergency responders and the public that they 
serve. lamResponding.com provides a simple, inexpensive and reliable system for compiling more complete 
crews, faster. 

lam Responding.com also provides many other beneficial functions, including sending dispatch messages to 
members via push notification to laR's apps, text message and email, all as secondary notifications, a mass
messaging system, an online scheduling system, records management, a calendaring system, and much more. 

lam Responding.com also includes extensive mapping features which provide navigation to the scene of incidents, 
as well as the ability to map hydrants and other water sources, and more than 40 other significant map markers, 
including hazard points, Knox Box locations and information, road closures, AED locations, and buildings that have 
pre-plan documents (with hyperlinks to those documents and image files). A full AVL system is also included with 
the lamResponding mapping system. 

TRY A FREE 60-DAY TRIAL TODAY! 

No contracts. No commitment. Just try it for FREE! 

73 



lamResponding.com has proven itself through real-world usage to be fully capable of delivering the most 
reliable web-based service in the fire and EMS industry. 

During the 48 hour window of the worst of Hurricane Sandy coming ashore in the Northeastern US (10/29-
30/2012), lamResponding.com had no service interruptions, and proved its real-world capabilities by successfully: 

• Processing more than 13,000 telephone calls from emergency responders; 

• Processing more than 12,000 dispatches; and 
• Delivering more than 570,000 outbound messages to our subscribers. 

Overall, lamResponding.com has successfully: 

• Processed more than 13 million telephone calls from emergency responders; and 
• Delivered more than 250 million outbound messages to our subscribers. 

lamResponding.com is being used daily by: 

• More than 4,700 departments, agencies and response teams across the United States and Canada; and 
• More than 250,000 emergency responders. 

Example of the time-saving value of lamRespondlnq.com*: 

Consider a hypothetical dispatch of a fire department or an EMS agency in a region with a protocol that calls for 
second activations to be issued at the 5 minute mark, and for mutual aid to be activated at the 10 minute mark. 
The primary reason for such protocols is that dispatchers have never before had a reliable method of knowing 
which, or how many, members of a dispatched department would respond to a dispatch at any given time. 

Without lamResponding.com, if the dispatched department/agency does not have a full crew respond to the 
station or scene in response to the initial dispatch, a second activation will not be issued until the 5 minute mark. 
This is because the department/agency and dispatcher will typically wait the full 5 minutes to see if anyone else 
arrives. 

With lamResponding.com, both the department/agency and dispatcher will know within 30 seconds whether a full 
crew is on the way to either the station or scene. If a full crew is not displayed on the monitor within 30 seconds, 
then a full crew is not en route, and the department/agency and dispatchers will know that a second activation will 
be needed. 

With lamResponding.com, the second activation can now be issued between 30-60 seconds after the initial 
dispatch, saving 4 - 4 1/2 minutes on every dispatch requiring a second activation. 

With lamResponding.com, if the second activation still does not result in a full crew responding, that information 
will be known by the 2 minute point, at the very latest. In this circumstance, mutual aid will be able to be 
activated within 2-3 minutes of the initial dispatch, rather than waiting to the 10 minute mark. This would reduce the 
response time by 7-8 minutes on every mutual aid call. 

[*Actual time savings are dependent upon the protocols in place in each region, and modifications made to those 
protocols based on the implementation of lamResponding.com.] 

TRY A FREE 60-DA Y TRIAL TODAY! 

No contracts. No commitment. Just try it for FREE! 

74 



FREE 60 Day Trial! 
Call today. Be live within 24 hours! 
(877) 509-0381 
www.lamResponding.com 

S~~,;y,I ~00.1.pOII 
OCIT ,11» .... 1) 
tt,,,., OH'Oolo'U 

0 0 0 1 ..... 
WWW I A 
~.Jtll< !:-···· -
rtlll:,: J Y#1,l • ' i'Jtf • .; ,r, ,, t -

2~Cl,WI~ 
L.mn-~N,nrVal 
D1i;,,r.l3L~O!wll1'~ 

c,t .., ~ ... r",lll ll,,1 , -. 11 

'O"J''"""~ «r1,k<t 
°"MlfN.'!1 ... Al'IIN , 

··~ 

lffW 11' '1 
S1,o. t,DN,, 1111 
~11tn111 111n 

:!~ ::~~ 
~1 I}~( 

~1 1l 1! 
~ ~ell 
12.l'l 

''"""""'~ 1>'"' ~,-n 
A»tOtcf ~ = l lU. :223 

"One of the most important tools we use 
every day at our station. " 

-Chief Ken Shuler 

FREEAPPS Coming soon! 
GET IT ori 

~ Cun3k' :·1:ay a ',•,, ,"•• 
,,,, j( " 'I I t , 11 

( •t t I~', ~1.,,,,,,n1 
J( I cl • • \'/ Hid 

75 



Why lamResponding? 
lamResponding is the original, most reliable and most complete responder 
tracking system in the industry! 

Much more than an app, lamResponding is a complete system, providing more 
features, more functions, more communication pathways, more benefits, and more 

value than any other responder tracking product. lamResponding is also delivered 

via the most reliable web-based network in the industry, with complete local and 

geographically diverse redundancy and fail-over. With thousands of departments 
as subscribers, and more than a quarter-million users, lamResponding has been 

real-world proven for a decade, has processed many millions of calls and dispatches, 

and has delivered more than 250 million messages to our subscribers. When you 
need it most, lamResponding is there for you! 

• Dispatches to your mobile devices • Mapping 
• Hydrants • Messaging • Incident Reporting 

• AVL • NFIRS • Scheduling • Member Mapping 
• Records Management • Station Alerting 

Desktop, tablet, mobile 

I I 

D -760 



BENEFITS AND FEATURES 

lamResponding.com reduces response 
times by letting you know immediately 
who is responding to your calls, where 
they are going, and when they will be 
there! This saves critical time for fire 
departments, EMS agencies, SAR 
and technical rescue teams, and any 
other incident response teams when 
responding to emergencies. 

HOW IT WORKS 
After receiving a dispatch notification 
(whether through lamResponding or 
any other, existing dispatch system), 
responders either press one button on 
lamResponding's free app.s, or speed 
dial a pre-programmed toll-free 
number on any phone. Any Internet 
connected computer or mobile device 
instantly displays who is responding, 
their level of certification/qualification, 
the time that they are responding, 
and where they are responding (e.g. 
scene, station, or any other response 
location that your department or 
agency responds to). The whole 
process takes mere seconds, and any 
telephone calls are automatically 
disconnected so that no one is ever 
driving while on the phone. No one 
needs to enter any dispatch information. 
No one needs to answer any telephone 
or radio calls from any responders. It's 
that simple! 

Desktop, tablet, mobile 

I I 

o-:-D 

BENEFITS 
With lamResponding.com, you will: 
· Know immediately if you have a full 
crew on the way, or if you need to 
page additional personnel; 

• Stop wasting valuable time waiting 
for members who are not coming; 

• Stop leaving the station just as others 
are coming around the corner; 

• Know who is responding to your 
station, scene or any other location; 

· Make informed decisions about 
whether to wait for additional personnel 
who are on their way; 

• Be able to assign duties to members 
before they even arrive at the station 
or scene; 

• Plan your fire ground attack based on 
who is actually responding; 

· Get out with more complete, more 
effective and safer crews faster; and 

· Reduce Response Times! 

KEY FEATURES 
• 100% web-based - no software or 
unique hardware required, and you 
do not need to host anything on 
your computers. 

• Works from any type of telephone, 
and any Internet connected device. 

• Viewable simultaneously on an 
unlimited number of computers 
and devices. 

• No limit to your number of members 
or number of devices. 

ON-LINE DEMO 
Call or email today to 
schedule a live webinar at a 
time convenient for you! 

FREE 60 Day Trial! 
Call today. Be live within 24 hours! 

(877) 509-0381 
www.lamResponding.com 

o ; Ir,.••• 



DISPATCHES TO YOUR 
MOBILE DEVICES 

Dispatches can be automatically sent 
to all of your mobile devices via many 

redundant methods, including text 
message, email, push notification to 

laR's apps, and alpha pagers. Members 

control all of their own settings and 
which devices to send to. 

INCIDENT MAPPING 

Google Maps™ is fully integrated into 
laR's mapping systems, displaying 
the incident location, directions to the 
scene, and turn-by-turn navigation. 

Your main station screens can display 
split maps, showing you both your 

responding members as they approach 
the station, and your incident location. 
laR maps also include an easy 

measuring tool to measure structures 
and the distance to the nearest 
water source. 

HYDRANTS AND MAP MARKERS 

~=0 I 

Easily mark or import all of your 

hydrants, and they all display on your 
maps, color coded by flow rate, with 

full details available for each hydrant. 

You can also add 40+ other informative 
map markers to your maps, such as 
truss construction information, Knox 

Box™ locations and information, road 
closures, bridge height and weight 

restrictions, AED locations, solar panels, 

drafting sites, known hazards, and 
many more. Mutual aid departments 

can see all of each others' hydrants 
and map markers, making out of 

district responses much more efficient. 

PRE-PLANS 

Upload your pre-plan documents, and 
pin the applicable location right on 

your maps. Simply click on the icons 
to view the pre-plan information. 

VEHICLE LOCATION MAPPING (AVL) 

See the current location, availability 
and response status of all of your 

apparatus right on your laR maps. 

MASS MESSAGING 

You can send unlimited messages 
to your members via text, email, 
alpha-pagers and push notifications, 

from anywhere, and from any Internet 
connected device. You can configure 
over 50 messaging groups, save 

message templates, and schedule 
messages for future delivery. Members 
maintain their own contact information, 

so keeping address information 
current is simple and easy. 

"Best thing to happen to the volunteer fire 
and EMS service since the pager. " 

-Chief Frt?d Detoro 
, " 



SCHEDULING / MEMBER 
AVAILABILITY 

?c 
... . .,.. . .•. ,. ,,, .. 

~:-~:.~ - . ~ ... . - .,.,.•,·1 ; 
' llh"" ! 

t.:=.=--;=--i:;sia::;;iic;i•"!!-.'Y,_~.· 
:. ·~ .. :::"' _ ... , ~ 

....... tY<· ·,. ~ .. "';::~;: t --
: .. ,:--'!" .. 

------- ---~------
Members can post when they are 

available/unavailable, as well as formal 

duty crew scheduling, from any Internet 

connected device. Easily see who is 
on duty or available, where they are, 
what they are on duty for, and when 

their shift/availability ends. Fully 
customizable and reportable, with 

automated shift reminders. 

NFIRS / INCIDENT REPORTING 
Full incident reporting for all subscribers, 

and NFIRS compliant reporting for all 
US based subscribers, is included in 
all subscriptions, at no additional cost. 

RECORDS MANAGEMENT 
Detailed, customizable records 

management tools are included for 
the tracking and reporting of training 

and drills, attendance at events, 
expiration dates (with automated 
reminders), apparatus status (in or 

out of service), and more. 

FREEAPPS 
Gl::T 11 C tl 

CALENDAR 

Easy, web-based calendar with 

automated notifications and event 
reminders, and on-screen and app

based displays of upcoming events. 

LIVE MEMBER LOCATION MAPPING 

= aa 

When members are responding to an 

incident, you can see their live location 
to know quickly and easily where they 
are and determine whether to wait for 

them before rolling apparatus. No need 
to interpret moving dots on maps with 
laR; members display as color-coded 
cars that quickly identify Chiefs, 

officers, firefighters, medical personnel 
and more. 

STATION ALERTING 
When dispatches are received, your 

station screens sound customized 
alert tones and verbalize the dispatch 

information. Hook up speakers to your 
monitor, and you're all set. 

SO MUCH MORE! 

laR is always innovating and releasing 

new features. Anything new is included 
in all subscriptions, at no additional 

cost. No per module or upgrade costs 
with laR; it's all included! 

Coming soon! 

f"°' Ct)nglc ;) av CJ : .. :.··, .. :· ..... ·: ...... 

FREE 60 Day Trial! 
Call today. Be live within 24 hours! 

(877) 509-0381 
www.lamResponding.com 



SIMPLE, ALL-INCLUSIVE PRICING 
REGULAR DEPARTMENT SUBSCRIPTIONS 
For Departments/Agencies dispatched to MORE than 100 incidents/year. 
Includes every laR feature and free apps. 

One-Year Subscription 

Three-Year Subscription 

$ 800/year 
$ 72S/year* 
$ 650/year* Five-Year Subscription (BEST VALUE!) 

One-Time Set-Up Fee: $ 50/one-time 
$ 10/year Telephone Calls**: 

•subscription fees may be paid in equal, annual payments, or in full up-front. 

Multi-year subscriptions paid up-front are eligible for a 4% discount. 

SMALL DEPARTMENT SUBSCRIPTIONS 
For Departments/ Agencies dispatched to LESS than 100 incidents/year. 
Includes every laR feature and free apps. 

Subscription Fee: $ 300/year 
One-Time Set-Up Fee: $ 50/one-time 

$ 5/year Telephone Calls**: 

**Includes UNLIMITED telephone calls to laR by your members to report that they are 
responding to an incident, but members can also report their response status via laR's 
free apps and web interface. The ability to reply via a telephone call provides critical 
redundancy if Internet connectivity is unavailable and/or for members without smart 
phones. There is NO CHARGE for response indications via laR's free apps or web 
interface. There is NO CHARGE for unlimited outbound messaging. Telephone pricing 
is for US and Canada only; for all other locations please call for pricing. 

WE NEVER CHARGE FOR 24x7x365 SUPPORT, UPGRADES, NEW FEATURES, 
ENHANCEMENTS, OR ANYTHING ELSE NOT LISTED ON THIS PAGE. 

ALL SUBSCRIPTIONS INCLUDE AN UNLIMITED NUMBER OF USERS IN 
YOUR DEPARTMENT AND AN UNLIMITED NUMBER OF DEVICES. 

US Patent 8,009,810 B2, 8,848,877 B2, CA Patent 2676134, AU Patent 2008208041, 
NZ Patent 578654, International Patents Pending 

$25 of every new lamResponding 
subscription will be contributed by laR 
to the NFFF between March 1, 2016 
and the 2016 Memorial Weekend! 

FREE 60 Day Trial! 
Call today. Be live within 24 hours! 

(877) 509-0381 
www.lamResponding.com 

80 



SECTION VI 
D 

81 



BILL NO. 2017-75 ORDINANCE NO. 2017-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI, AS A PARTICIPATING 
AGENCY, AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 
WITH SUPERIOR BOWEN ASPHALT COMP ANY, LLC FOR THE 2017 STREET 
PRESERVATION PROJECT/ OVERLAY FINALIZED IN JUNE 2017. 

WHEREAS, A quality transportation system (streets, bridges, curbs and sidewalks) is important 

to a safe and vibrant community, and the City of Belton has been very eager to develop strategies 

to improve in this area. Staff has been working diligently to assess the system, document the work, 

and describe the needs so effective strategies can be implemented. ; and 

WHEREAS, The City of Peculiar Missouri, as the coordinating agency, has collected bids and 

executed an agreement with Superior Bowen Asphalt Company, LLC for the Cooperative 2017 

Street Preservation Project/Overlay. The Cooperative Agreement allows for several cities in the 

region to receive bids on work each has a need for collectively while individually benefiting from 

cost savings associated with the use of economies of scale.; and 

WHEREAS, The Fiscal Year 2017 Street Preservation Program contained the milling, overlay, 

and patching for the East Pacific Stormwater project for an amount of $85,932.80. The contract to 

complete this work expired before the project was at a point to allow for the repair of the street 

portion of the project additionally the funds were not requested to be rolled over into the current 

fiscal year. Since the expiration of the contract and continued stormwater improvements to East 

Pacific Project it has come to staffs attention that the road requires more extensive repair than 

what was originally called for. The quantities for the repairs were not known when the above 

described cooperative street preservation project was advertised and therefore no quantities are 

shown in the agreement.; and 

WHEREAS, The current budget for the 2018 Fiscal Year Street Preservation Program is 

$370,000.00 which will need to be rolled over into Fiscal Year 2019 so that a larger extent ofroads 

can be repaired. Due to the nature of the Street Preservation Program funds staff is considering the 

use of the remaining 2006 general obligation bonds meant for constructing and improving the 

City's stormwater drainage system. The roads current state stems from a lack of proper stormwater 

drainage and when necessary stormwater drainage is not in place the road becomes the conveyance 

system for the stormwater.; and 

82 



WHEREAS, to ensure that the repairs to East Pacific Drive and East Sunrise Drive between South 

Cedar Street and South Scott A venue are completed for the best price currently available, staff 

recommends approving the Cooperative Agreement for the 2017 Street Preservation 

Project/Overlay program with Superior Bowen Asphalt Company, LLC.; the agreement is attached 

to this ordinance as Exhibit A. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BEL TON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. That the Cooperative Agreement awarded to Superior Bowen Asphalt Company 
LLC for the 2017 Street Preservation Project/Overlay program is hereby approved 
for purposes described above. 

SECTION 2. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after its passage and 
approval. 

SECTION 3. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are hereby 

repealed. 

READ FOR THE FIRST TIME: July 25, 2017 

READ FOR THE SECOND TIME AND PASSED: 

Approved this _day of July, 2017. 

ATTEST: 

Patricia Ledford, City Clerk 
City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
CITY OF BEL TON ) SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

83 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Mayor Jeff Davis 



I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading at a 
meeting of the City Council held on the 25th day of July, 2017, and thereafter adopted as Ordinance 
No. 2017- of the City of Belton, Missouri, at a regular meeting of the City Council held 
on the __ day of August, 2017, after the second reading thereof by the following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

84 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 



CITY OF BEL TON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

Puauc wons 

AGENDA DATE: July 25, 2017 

COUNCIL: lZJ Regular Meeting 

[8J Ordinance Resolution 
DA reement D Discussion 

ISSUE/RECOMMENDATION: 

DIVISION: Transportation 

D Work Session D Special Session 

Motion 
D Both Readin s 

A quality transportation system (streets, bridges, curbs and sidewalks) is important to a safe and vibrant 
community, and the City of Belton has been very eager to develop strategies to improve in this area. 
Staff has been working diligently to assess the system, document the work, and describe the needs so 
effective strategies can be implemented. 

The City of Peculiar Missouri, as the coordinating agency, has collected bids and executed an agreement 
with Superior Bowen Asphalt Company, LLC for the Cooperative 2017 Street Preservation 
Project/Overlay. The Cooperative Agreement allows for several cities in the region to receive bids on 
work each has a need for collectively while individually benefiting from cost savings associated with the 
use of economies of scale. 

The Fiscal Year 2017 Street Preservation Program contained the milling, overlay, and patching for the 
East Pacific Stormwater project for an amount of $85,932.80. The contract to complete this work 
expired before the project was at a point to allow for the repair of the street portion of the project 
additionally the funds were not requested to be rolled over into the current fiscal year. Since the 
expiration of the contract and continued stormwater improvements to East Pacific Project it has come to 
staffs attention that the road requires more extensive repair than what was originally called for. The 
quantities for the repairs were not known when the above described cooperative street preservation 
project was advertised and therefore no quantities are shown in the agreement. 

The current budget for the 2018 Fiscal Year Street Preservation Program is $370,000.00 which will need 
to be rolled over into Fiscal Year 2019 so that a larger extent of roads can be repaired. Due to the nature 
of the Street Preservation Program funds staff is considering the use of the remaining 2006 general 
obligation bonds meant for constructing and improving the City's stormwater drainage system. The 
roads current state stems from a lack of proper stormwater drainage and when necessary stormwater 
drainage is not in place the road becomes the conveyance system for the stormwater. 

To ensure that the repairs to East Pacific Drive and East Sunrise Drive between South Cedar Street and 
South Scott A venue are completed for the best price currently available, staff recommends approving 
the Cooperative Agreement for the 2017 Street Preservation Project/Overlay program with Superior 
Bowen Asphalt Company, LLC. 

PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL MOTION: 
Approve the first reading of an ordinance of the City of Belton, Missouri authorizing and approving a 
Cooperative Agreement with Superior Bowen Asphalt Company LLC. For the 2017 Street Preservation 
Project/Overlay program. 

85 



BACKGROUND: 
Over the past several years staff has presented information for street preservation maintenance activities 
that included several action items. 

1. Spend preservation funding every other year. This maximizes the dollars spent. 
2. Focus available resources on maintaining streets meeting current condition standards so they do 

not fall into the poor/failed range. 
3. Provide crews with equipment that is efficient and cost effective. 
4. Utilize technology to manage infrastructure and material usage. 
5. Development of citizen Cost-Share Program 
6. Partner with neighboring cities in developing maintenance contracts that maximize dollars. 
7. Bidders are required to submit a Quality Assurance Plan 

IMPACT/ANALYSIS: 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 

Contractor: Superior Bowen Asphalt Company, LLC 
Amount of Request/Contract: $ Not to exceed budgeted funds 
Amount Budgeted: $ NIA 
Funding Source: NIA 
Additional Funds: $ NIA 
Funding Source: NIA 
Encumbered: $ NIA 
Funds Remaining: $ NIA 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION, ACTION, AND DATE: 
Approve the first reading of an ordinance of the City of Belton, Missouri authorizing and approving a 
Cooperative Agreement with Superior Bowen Asphalt Company LLC. For the 2017 Street Preservation 
Project/Overlay program. 

LIST OF REFERENCE DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 
Ordinance 
Superior Bowen Cooperative Agreement 
Superior Bowen Unit Prices 
Bid Tab 
Certificate of Insurance 
Schedule of Values 

86 



Exhibit 1 

AGREEMENT 

Contract Number ST 17-001 

Project Title 2017 Aspna!t Street Oyerlay Projects 

THIS CONTRACT is made and entered Into between Superior Bowen Asphalt Company, 
L.L.C. (CONTRACTOR) as principal and PECULIAR, MISSOURI, a Fourth Clas.s City in the 
Stateof Missouri. (OWNER). 

OWNER and CONTRACTOR for and In consideration of mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, 
agree and bind themselves and their respective heirs, executors, administrators, 
successors and assigns as follows: 

Sec. 1. CONTRACTOR shall complete the Work as specified or indicated In the Contract 
Documents. CONTRACTOR shall furnish and pay for the Work, all materials, and labor of all 
laborers, Subcontractors, teamsters, truck drivers, teams and wagons employed, and owners of 
equipment used on the Work. · 

Sec. 2. OWNER shall pay CONTRACTOR for completion of the Work in accordance with the 
Contract Documents an amount equal to the total of Bid Items 1-5 (the Contract Price): 

For all Unit Price Work (Section A), an amount equal to the sum of the established unit price for 
each separately Identified Item of Unit Price Work multiplied by the quantity of that Item. The 
Unit Prices form (Section A) included in the Bid, a copy of which Is attached, shall apply unless 
otherwise stated below. All sales and/or services will be made on purchase orders, with 
separate task agreements, Issued by indlvldUal Participating Agencies . 

Total of all Bid Unrt Prices (Item Numbers 1-5: 2017 Asphalt Street Overlay Projects) 

One million two hundred fifteen thousand four hundred twenty six dollars and seventy five cents 

($1 ;215.426,75) 

Sec. 3. The Contract Documents, which comprise the entire Agreement between OWNER and 
CONTRACTOR, are Identified in the General Conditions. 

Sec. 4. CONTRACTOR agroos to begin the Work promptly upon the date stated In the "Notice 
to Proceed1

' and to complete the Work within the times specified in the Qontract Documents, 
unless further time Is granted by OWNER. 

Sec. S. CONTRACTOR agrees and guarantees that the Work herein mentioned shall be 
constructed without further compensation than that provided for In the Contract Documents. The 
acceptance of the Work done hereunder and payment therefore shall not be held to prevent the 
maintenance of an action on CONTRACTOR's bonds for failure to construct said Work In 
accordance with the Contract Documents. 

Sec. 6. Retalnage under this Contract, if any, shall be specified In the Contract Documents. 

0.9 Peculfar Co~r~ct Guidebook I. 



Exhibit 1 

Sec. 7. CONTRACTOR agrees and guarantees to make good, at Its own expense and in 
accordance with the Instructions of OWNER, any and all faulty or defective material or 
workmanship which may appear in the Work In accordance with and during the period sta.ted by 
the Contract Documents. 

Sec. 8. CONTRACTOR will well and truly perform the cove.nants contained In the Contract 
Documents, and will pay for the Work and ell materials, labor of ell laborers; Subcont.ractors, 
teamsters, truck drivers, teams and wagons employed, and owners of equipment used on the 
Work, and for all materials used herelri .. 

Sec. 9. This Contract is entered Into by OWNER subject to authorization by the City Council 
and shall not be binding until so authorized, and is subject to the Federal and State Laws and 
the provisions of the Peculiar City Codea.nd Ordinances In general thatmayaffectsame. 

Sec. 10. All of the provisions of thl1:1 Contract shall be severable. In the even~ -tha.t any provision 
of this Contract Is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be unoonstltutlonal or unlawful, 
the remaining provisions of this Contraot shall be valld uriless the court finds the valld provisions 
of this Contract are so essentially and Inseparably connected with and so dependent upon the 
Invalid provisions that It cannot be presumed that the parties .to this Contract could have 
Included the valid provisions without the Invalid provisions, or unless the court finds that the 
valld provisions, standing alone, are incapable of being parform·ed In accordance with the 
intentions of the parties. 

Q<J 
88 

PeculiarContractGuldabooll 



Exhibit 1 

IN WITNESS WKEREOF, CONTRACTOR and OWNER's authorized representatives have hereunto 
set their hands and seale respacllvely, In execution of lhls Contract. 

CONTRACTOR 
Name, address. e•mall address end facslrnlle number of 
CONTRACTOR 

Superior Bowen Asphalt Company, LL.C. 
2501 MancheslerTrafflcway. 
l<anaas CltY, Missouri 64129. 

I h~reby certify ihet I have authority to execute this 
document on behalf of CONTRACTOR. 

By:~·S............___ 

Tille: '-" • ~. 

Dalo: " • 8 · 1 ":/-

(Attach corporate seal Jr applh:;able) 

I hereby cerllfy that there Is a balance , ol11t11Wlt1e unencumbered, lo lhe credit of the appropriation 
to which the foregoing expenditure Is to be charged, and e cash balance, otherwise 
unsncumbered, In the asury, to the ore.dlt of the fund from which payment Is to be made, each 
sufflcl to meel the b gatton hereby Incurred. 

(i.lJ Pecufiar can1r11cl G 
89 



Exhibit 1 

Project 

Notes: 

'II: 
E 
:I! 

1 

1a 

2 

3 

3a 

4 

4a 

5 

Unit Prices 
Project Number 17-001 

2017 Asphalt Street Overlay Projects 
Section A 

1 In the event cif dl&c;repancy, unit p,:lce shall govern 
2 The City reserves the right to award or omit all or any bid altemate to the contractor 

0 C I I Iii 

l i '3 g B u 
:I:! :. ,: 

SI C fll ii: 5 

! 
a. 

C :) 'l5 ti ::c 15 'S ie 
j e ~ ~ ~ !:) 

0 c., 0 

Et;fge Mllllng, (O", 
21') ·- Contractor SY 
Retain Mllllnae 
Edge MIiiing, {O" 

2") City Retain SY 18000 70000 52451 ·140451 $1.75 
Mllllnas 

· FUIIWldlh 
Ml'lllng (0"•2;') - SY 

qontractor 
Retain Mllllnas 
Virgin Surface .. 

Asphalt, APWA SY 
Type 3•R, 2• 

Inches 
Recycled 

Surface Asphalt, 
Tons 3000 7700 6647 17347 $54.50 

APWA Type 3•R, 
2-·1nchas 

Ba~il Repair, 
Virgin Asphalt 
Ba11e,~~A, SY 
Type 1-Q1, 8· 

lnohe& 
Basa Repair, 

Recycled 
Asphalt .Basa, SY 1200 2272 18128 21800 $4.2.00 

APWA, Type 1•R, 
&•Inches 

Grou!'ld L,oop EA Detectors 

90 



Exhibit 1 

COOPERATIVE PROCUREMENT WITH 
OTHER PARTICIPATING AGENCIES 

The Participating Agencies as identified on the unit prices fonn under S.ection A and 
providing specified locations of work are the base-'bid for this conh·act. The bidde1· agree~ 
to provide products and/or services to the Participating Agencies performing 
governmental function s within Cass Co1,1nty. 

All sales and/or services to these Participating Agencies will be made on purchase orders, with 
separate task agreements, issued by that Agency. All receiving, inspection, 
Payments and other procurement administration will be the responsibility of each 
purchasing Agency. Sales will be made in accordance witb the prices, terms and 
conditions of this invitation for bids and any subsequent contract. 

Initial: No __ 

Optional 

The Bidder agrees to provide unit rate pri~ing (Section B of bid form) to the Participating 
Agencies, Due to the nature of this contract and the travel distances required for 
participating entities, the bidder agrees to adjust pricing in an amount not to exceed +I
S% of the unit rate prfoe quoted in section B of the bjd fonn to cover any unforeseen 
costs. The adjusted price shall be. negotiated between the participating entity and ilie bidder 
prior to any task agreements being executed, 

All sales and/or services to these Participati11g Agencies will be made on purchase orders, 
with separate task agreements, issued by that Agency. All receiving, inspection, 
Payments and oth~r procurement administration will be the responsibility of the 
purchasing Agency. Sales will be made in accordance with the prices, terns, and 
conditions of this invitation for bids and any subsequent contract. 

Initial: Yes~ No __ _ 

91 



Unit Rate Prlclna • Section B 

ltAm# Decrlnllon Unit OTY Unit Price 
Edge Mllllng (O"· 

a 2M) • City Retain sv 1·500 $15.00 
MIiiings 

Edge Mllllng (O"· 
b 2"). City Retain SY 601-1800 $7.50 

MIiiings 
6 

edge MIiiing (O"· 

0 2") • City Retain SY 1501-3000 $4.00 
MIiiings 

Edge Mllllng (0"· 
d 2"). City Retain SY 3001 and over $2.50 

Mllllngs 

.. ·-·---·· .. - .. -· · ··· Full.Width -- . ---·· . f---- ··- ··-··---- .. . .. ,, .... - ····-··- ,,_ . ..,.., ................ ··-·· -- t-

a Milling (0"•2") • 
City Retain 

SY 1-500 $20.00 

Full Width MIiiing 

b (0"·2") • SY 501-1500 $10.00 
City Retain 

7 
Full Width MIiiing 

0 (0"-2")" SY 1601-3000 $5.00 
City Retain 

Full Width MIiiing 

d (0"·2") • SY 3001 and over $3.00 
City Retain 

(8"•8")Baae 
Repair, Recycled 

$70.00 Asphalt Baaa, 

a 
APWA, Type 1°01 SY 1·500 
(8"·8")Base 
Repair, Recycled 

$60.00 A1phalt Base, 

b 
APWA, Type 1•01 sv • 501-1500 

8 
( 8"·8") Base 
Repair, Recycled 

$55.00 Asphalt Baae, 

0 
APWA, Type 1•01 BY 1501•300D 
(8"•8")Baae 
Repair, Recycled 

$50.00 Asphalt Base, 

d 
APWA, T~pe 1-01 SY 3001 and over 
4"Recycled 
Aaphalt Base, 

SY 1-260 $45.00 II APWA, Type 1-01 

4" Recycled 

b 
Asphalt Baae, 

SY 261-501) $40.00 APWA, Type 1•01 

4"Reoycled 
A1phalt Base, 

SY 501-750 $35.00 0 APWA, Type 1•01 

9 

92 



4" Recycled 

d 
Asphalt Base, 

SY 751-1000 $30.00 APWA, Type 1·01 

4" Recycled 
Aaphalt Base, 

e APWA, Type 1,01 SY 1001 and over $25.00 

211 Virgin Surface 
a Aephall, APWA, SY 1·250 $30.00 

Type 3·01 

211 Virgin Surface 
b Asphalt, APWA, SY 261-500 $25.00 

Type3,01 

211 Virgin Surface 
10 C Asphalt, APWA, SY 501-750 $20.00 

Type 3-01 

211 Virgin Surface 
d Asphalt, APWA, SY 761-1000 $15.00 

Type3-01 

211 Virgin Surface 
8 Asphalt, APWA, SY 1001 and over $10.00 

Type 3.01 

2"Recycled 
a Surface Asphalt, SY 1-250 $29.50 

APWA, Type 3,01 

2"Recycled 
b Surface Asphalt, 

APWA, Type 3,01 
SY 261-500 $24.50 

2"Recycled 
1i C Surfaoe Asphalt, SY 501-780 $19.50 

APWA, Type 3·01 

2" Recycled 

d Surface Asphalt, SY 761-1000 $14.SO 
APWA, Type 3-01 

2" Recycled 
e Surface Aaphalt, 

APWA, Type 3-01 
SY 1001 and over $9.SO 

a Subgrade Repair SY 1-500 
(6" • 8") $70.00 

b Subgrade Repair SY 501-1500 
(Gn. an) $60.00 

12 
C Subgr,de Repair SY 1501-3000 

(6" • 8") S5S.OO 

d Subgrade Repair SY 3001 and over 
(8" • 8") $50.00 

93 



~ SUPEBOW-05 s1:.vv =Ph' 

ACORD· CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I bATI! (MM/Db/YYYY) 
~ 07/17/2017 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER($), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or b11 endorsed. 
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on 
this certificate does not confer rlghls to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsament(s). 

PRODUCER i91'U~CT 

SRA Insurance A~e"?t• LLC ~.N:o,E~ll! (9131831-1777 l rfl~. No>:{913) 831-4730 5201 Johnson Dr ve, uite 500 
Mission, KS 66205 ,;l'Klll!aa. lnfo@sralns.com 

INSURERISl AFFORDING cnvER.ll::E NAICM 
,.,._, Rl'R.t. ,Amerlcan Contractors Ins. Co. 12300 

INSURED tNsuREB a ,ACIG Insurance Comoanv 19984 
Superior Bowen Asphalt Company INSURER c: Steadfast Insurance Comoanv 26387 
c/o Total Risk Management 
11030 Hickman Mills Road INSURl!.!i~;__, 
Kansas City, MO 64134 INSURER E: 

INSURE.I! f: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER: 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

I~]~ TYPE OF INSURANCE ~J.P.!- ,~,f POUC\' NUMBER POLIC\'EFF POLIC\' EXP LIMITS 
A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY c~r~ OCCUDDl:NCE s 5,000,000 - :=J CLAIMS•MADE [!] OCCUR DAMAGE TO RENTED 100,000 GL 17(A·C)00048 06/0112017 06/0112018 gg~..,~~~ IF• ! -

ucn EXP IAAuone nersor,) s 5,000 
-

1>~1>~l'\NJIL & ADV INJURY 5 5,000,001' 
- 5,000,f 
~ L AGGREOO LIMIT APPLIES PER: GEN~"•' AGGREGATE $ 

POLICY x !ta D Loe PROl'll.JCTS • t',l'\UPN'IP AGG $ 5,000,0, 

OTHER: s 
A AUTOMOIIILE LIABILITY 

>---
~':l_~!tj,~,;>INGLE LIMIT $ 5,000,000 

X ANY AUTO IAL 17000015 06101/2017 06101(2018 BODILY INJURY I Per neraonl s 
~ 

ow/beo - SCHEDULED 
>--- AU SONLY ~ AUTOS BOOlL v INJURY •Per ar.cld.enll $ 

...!. 3g~oNLY 
X ~iiim~ l'Jl.,9~,\!£1~AMAGE s 

X x C 48 s 
UMBRELLA UAl3 H OCCUR ., ......... s ,__ 
EXCl!SS LIAB Cl.AfMS,MADE AGGREGATE s 
OED I I RETENTION$ s 

B WORK~RS C0!1i"E~SATION XI :~:TIIT" I I i?JH· 
AND E PLOVE S' l.\81LITY y N 

WCA000012017 06/01/2017 06/01/2018 E.l. """u .,.,.,ncm 1,000,000 ANY PROPRJETOR/PAATNERIEXECUTIVE &J s flltlCE~~~m EXCLUDl:O? N/ A. 
1,000,000 and• 01Y n I • E .L "'"~ .. ,,., - EA O:UDI OVl'E s 

~i:~gr:f[~ 'gl\'~PERATIONS below E.L 01"".u,c - "'" '"Y LIMIT S 1,000,000 

B Excess Llabllity XS17D00048 06/01/2017 06/0112018 EXCESSGL 5,000,000 

C Pollullon Llablllty EOC3999305_10 06/01/2017 06/01/2018 PER CLAIM 5,000,000 

PESCRIPTION 0 1' OPERATIONS/ LOCABONS/JEHICLES ~CORD 101 AddlUon1l R1m,rll1 Soh•dUle mat l>I auuhtd II mrirt ·e·· ·· ~ulr't,I 
CITY OF BELTON, MO IS AN AD ITIO AL INSU ED TO THE ABOVE REFERENCED OVERAGES NC UDING PR DUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS 
EXCEPT WORKERS' COMPENSATION AS ALLOWED BY STATUTE AND IF REQUIRED BY WRITTEN CONTRACT. COVERAGE IS 
PRIMARY/NONCONTRIBUTORY. WAIVER OF SUBROGATION IS APPLICABLE WHERE ALLOWED BY STATUTE AND IF REQUIRED BY WRITTEN CONTRACT. 

City of Belton, MO 
506 Main Street 
Belton, MO 64012 

ACORD 25 (2016103) 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICH!& BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



Project Name: 
Owner: 
Contract No. 
_Qontracto_r: 

2017 Asphalt Street Over1ay Program 
City of Belton. Missouri 
Task Agreement One 
Superior 8_o_W_eri_Asphalt Co., LLC 

Schedule of Values Application# One 
For work completed through ____ _ 
Date: 7/17/2017 

· revious y Items for Payment 
SCHEDULE OF VALUES Completed This Period Amount 

Unit Total Completed 
Item I Unit Qty,_ Price Amount Quantity Amount Quantity Amount To Date 

_'1 . J.6" ~ alU~emoval and 4" Replace with (AP~pe312·· T SYT~-s-:-242 ..... L ... J25.00 .... -l $ _,_ 131,050.00j -· 0 - .l $ ···--·· - ... L.-. o ........ J.$ ....................... -..... J. $. ______ ........ - -· 
2.l.?" ~ha11Surface(T_ype3-01J ..... _, __________ L SY ~-~ l-- $9.50 --~$ 49,799.00~- JI -~ w,rn -_) __ o ____ \_$ · ·--··-- .-J.$. ___ ,- .... . 
3 ..• lForce Acco~ntB~et ___ , .... ___ . ·-·-·--··---·-··-- 1--LS·f ~---·r $4,000~ $ 4,000.~·--·o __ .. : $ _.., .. ___ • -+·-· 0 -·I$. ··--·-----: $ ____ ... _ - .... . 

r ·· · · · 1 · · r ~ ~ · --r · ~ -r · T -r · r · · 

~r)_ginal Contract Amount 

Change Order Number 

Current Contract Amount 

Street List 
East"Pacific Drive - E. Sunrise to S. Scott (1637 SY) 
East Sunrise Drive - E. Pacific to S. Scott (1752 SY} 
E Pacffic Drive- Cedar to East Sunrise (1853 SY) 

S 184,849.00 

- .. --1L 

$ 184,849.00 

iS • lf T5 

_ __ Amount This Perio.d I $ 

Amount Previously Com~~!=!~Ji

Amount Completed to Datel $ 

Materials On Handl S 
Subtotal! $ 

Retainagel $ 

Net Amount This Estimate I $ 

Previous Payments to Contracted S 

AMOUNT PAYABLE = IU 

Ln 
CTI 



SECTION VII 
A 

96 



R2017-26 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI AUTHORIZING AND 
APPROVING CHANGE ORDER #1 TO THE EAST PACIFIC PROJECT FOR 
STORMWATER DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN THE AMOUNT OF $115,786.20. 

WHEREAS, The construction of curb and gutter along a city street fulfills several functions. They 

separate the road from the roadside, and discourage drivers from parking or driving on sidewalks 

and lawns. They also provide structural support to the pavement edge. Curbs can be used to channel 

runoff stormwater from rain or melted snow and ice into storm drains as well as keeping 

stormwater runoff in the road from flowing into the yards of citizens who live along a curbed 

street. There is also an aesthetic aspect, in that curbs look formal and "finished".; and 

WHEREAS, The curbs currently along East Pacific Drive and East Sunrise Drive between South 

Cedar Street and South Scott A venue do not fulfill all of the functions listed above. Several spots 

have sunken back into citizen's yards so much that they could be considered more of a trough than 

a curb offering little protection from stormwater runoff. Several sections have pushed out of 

alignment and will no longer offer support for the edge of the road. The concrete curb is showing 

its age with excessive cracks and scaling.; and 

WHEREAS, With the completion of the East Pacific Project it is expected to have a 6 inch mill 

and overlay to address the failing street. A mill and overlay for this street will not be a full repair 

of the street if the curbs are not repaired as well. To ensure that a complete job is done the 

replacement of the curb before the street is mill and overlaid is recommended.; and 

WHEREAS, The change order for $115,786.20 includes 3,228 Linear feet of curb and 30 linear 

feet of 5 foot wide side walk with 2 ADA ramps with truncated domes. Due to the street 

improvements the ADA improvements are required by law. Staff requested a price for the curb 

replacement from Pyramid Excavation and Construction. Pyramid, acting as the general 

contractor, requested pricing from two concrete sub-contractors. The lowest price was Freeman 

Concrete with $115,786.20.; and 

WHEREAS, This change order cost will be covered by the remaining 2006 stormwater bonds 

remaining in the Buena Vista line item. Originally the Buena Vista Stormwater Project was slated 

to be designed by Olsson Associates and constructed in conjunction with East Pacific. However, 

97 



after some initial discoveries and calculations, it was determined that the scope of the project must 

grow to include upstream detention in order to provide an acceptable level of service, thus 

requiring more funds and more analysis. At that time, staff and the consultants decided to put the 

Buena Vista project on hold until there could be a re-evaluation of scope and funding. Staff is 

recommending utilizing a portion of the stonnwater bonds initially budgeted for the Buena Vista 

Project to complete the stormwater portion of the East Pacific Project. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. That Change Order No.1 to the construction agreement with Pyramid Excavation 
and Construction, Inc. for the East Pacific Project in the amount of $115,786.20 is 
hereby approved for purposes described above. 

SECTION 2. This resolution shall take effect and be in full force from and after its passage and 
approval. 

SECTION 3. That all resolutions or parts ofresolutions in conflict with this resolution are hereby 
repealed. 

Duly read and passed this 25th day of July, 2017. 

ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
COUNTY OF CASS ) SS. 
CITY OF BELTON ) 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton, Missouri, and that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced at a 
regular meeting of the City Council held on the 25th day of July, 2017, and adopted at a regular 
meeting of the City Council held the 25th day of July, 2017 by the following vote, to-wit: 

98 



AYES: COUNCILMEN: 
NOES: COUNCILMEN: 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEN: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

99 



CITY OF BEL TON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: July 25, 2017 

COUNCIL: ~ Regular Meeting 

~ Resolution 
D Discussion 

ISSUE/RECOMMENDATION: 

DIVISION: Engineering 

D Work Session D Special Session 

Motion 
Both Readin s 

The construction of curb and gutter along a city street fulfills several functions. They separate the road 
from the roadside, and discourage drivers from parking or driving on sidewalks and lawns. They also 
provide structural support to the pavement edge. Curbs can be used to channel runoff stormwater from 
rain or melted snow and ice into storm drains as well as keeping stormwater runoff in the road from 
flowing into the yards of citizens who live along a curbed street. There is also an aesthetic aspect, in that 
curbs look formal and "finished". 

The curbs currently along East Pacific Drive and East Sunrise Drive between South Cedar Street and 
South Scott Avenue do not fulfill all of the functions listed above. Several spots have sunken back into 
citizen's yards so much that they could be considered more of a trough than a curb offering little 
protection from stormwater runoff. Several sections have pushed out of alignment and will no longer 
offer support for the edge of the road. The concrete curb is showing its age with excessive cracks and 
scaling. 

With the completion of the East Pacific Project it is expected to have a 6 inch mill and overlay to 
address the failing street. A mill and overlay for this street will not be a full repair of the street if the 
curbs are not repaired as well. To ensure that a complete job is done the replacement of the curb before 
the, street is mill and overlaid is recommended. 

Therefore, a change order for $115,786.20 includes 3,228 Linear feet of curb and 30 linear feet of 5 foot 
wide side walk with 2 ADA ramps with truncated domes. Due to the street improvements the ADA 
improvements are required by law. Staff requested a price for the curb replacement from Pyramid 
Excavation and Construction. Pyramid, acting as the general contractor, requested pricing from two 
concrete sub-contractors. The lowest price was Freeman Concrete with $115,786.20. 

This change order cost will be covered by the remaining 2006 stormwater bonds remaining in the Buena 
Vista line item. Originally the Buena Vista Stormwater Project was slated to be designed by Olsson 
Associates and constructed in conjunction with East Pacific. However, after some initial discoveries and 
calculations, it was determined that the scope of the project must grow to include upstream detention in 
order to provide an acceptable level of service, thus requiring more funds and more analysis. At that 
time, staff and the consultants decided to put the Buena Vista project on hold until there could be a re
evaluation of scope and funding. Staff is recommending utilizing a portion of the stormwater bonds 
initially budgeted for the Buena Vista Project to complete the stormwater portion of the East Pacific 
Project. 

100 



PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL MOTION: 
Approve the first reading of a resolution authorizing and approving a change order to Pyramid 
Excavation and Construction, Inc. for the East Pacific Project including storm.water drainage 
improvements in the amount of $115,786.20. 

BACKGROUND: 
At the December 14, 2014 regular City Council meeting, the plan for the remainder of the storm.water 
bonds was presented and East Pacific was one of the projects remaining. At the April 14, 2015 regular 
City Council meeting, City Council approved a resolution for a task agreement with Olsson Associates 
to complete the engineering design of the storm.water portion of the East Pacific Project. In conjunction 
with the storm.water project, the waterline in the neighborhood was undersized and in need of 
replacement. Staff prepared plans for the waterline replacement portion of the project along East Pacific 
Drive and East Sunrise Drive. 

At the January 24, 2017, regular City Council approved the first reading of an ordinance authorizing and 
approving an Agreement to Pyramid Excavation and Construction, Inc. for the East Pacific Project 
including storm.water drainage improvements and waterline replacement in the amount of $632,355.00. 

IMP ACT/ ANALYSIS: 

'FINANCIAL IMPACT 

Contractor: Pyramid Excavation and Construction, Inc. 
Amount of Request/Contract: $ 115,786.20 
Amount Budgeted: $ 632,355.00 
Funding Source: Storm.water-Buena Vista (451-5608-495-7117) 

Storm.water - East Pacific ( 451-5607-495-7117) 
Water- Capital Outlay Waterline Replacement ( 662-0000-
495-7300) 

Additional Funds: $ 383,189.00 
Funding Source: Storm.water-Buena Vista (451-5608-495-7117) 
Encumbered: $ 0 
Funds Remaining: $ 267,402.80 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION, ACTION, AND DATE: 
Approve the first reading of a resolution authorizing and approving a change order to Pyramid 
Excavation and Construction, Inc. for the East Pacific Project including storm.water drainage 
improvements in the amount of $115,786.20. 

LIST OF REFERENCE DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 
Resolution 
Change Order 
East Pacific Site Pictures 
Unit Pricing 

101 



PUBLIC WORKS 

CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 

Contract Number 2017-4309 

Project Title East Pacific Project 

Effective Date: 

Ordinance/ Resolution No: 2017-

To CONTRACTOR Pyramid Excavation and Construction, Inc. 

The Contract is changed as follows: increase contract amount up $115,786.20 to replace 
approximately 3,228 linear feet of curb in accordance with the contract and complete 2 ADA 
compliant ramps along East Pacific Drive and East Sunrise Drive between South Cedar Street 
and South Scott Avenue. 

Not valid until signed by the OWNER. 

The original Contract Price was .......................... .. .... .... .... ....... ...... .... .... ...... .. ..... .. .. 

Net change by previously authorized Change Orders ............. .. . ..... .. .. ... .. ... ............... . . . 

The Contract Price prior to this Change Order was ... .............. . .... .. ... ........................ .. 

The Contract Price will be increased by .. ... ............ ... .. ....................................................... . 

The new Contract Price including this Change Order will be .... ....... .... ........ ........ .. ...... .. 

The Contract Times will be changed by .. . ... . ..... ...... ....... .. .. . ... ............ ... ..... . .............. . 

The date of Final Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is ............ ....... . 

CONTRACTOR: 
Pyramid Excavation and Construction, Inc. 

OWNER: 
City of Belton, Missouri 

ENGINEER: 
City of Belton, Missouri 

By: 

By: 

Alexa Barton 
City Manager 

Attest By: 

Michael Doi 
Public Works Director 

102 

1 of 1 

$ 632,355.00 

$ 0.00 

$ 632,355.00 

$ 115,786.20 

$748,141 .20 

40 days 

10/25/2017 

Date: 

Date: 

Date: 

Belton Contract Guidebook 



Freeman Concrete Construction 

Item Unit Unit Cost Total 

Curb and Gutter LF $ 16.80 $ 54,230.40 

5' Sidewalk LF $ 28.80 $ 864.00 

ADA Ramps SF $ 16.30 $ 3,097.00 

Removal LS $ 39,095.70 $ 39,095.70 

Hauling LS $ 7,149.10 $ 7,149.10 

Grading LS $ 7,000.00 $ 7,000.00 

Traffic Control LS $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 

Door Hangers LS $ 350.00 $ 350.00 

$ 115,786.20 

Phoenix Concrete & Underground, LLC 

Item Unit Unit Cost Total 

Curb and Gutter LF $ 25.10 $ 81,022.80 

5' Sidewalk SF $ 5.85 $ 877.50 

ADA Ramps EA $ 1,557.42 $ 3,114.84 

Removal LS $ 39,095.70 $ 39,095.70 

Hauling LS $ 7,149.10 $ 7,149.10 

Grading LS $ 7,000.00 $ 7,000.00 

Traffic Control LS $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 

Door Hangers LS $ 350.00 $ 350.00 

$ 142,609.94 

103 





. ·1ii ' 
· , ,.i, ~ 

SECTION VII 
8 

105 



R2017-27 

A RESOLUTION FORMALLY ACCEPTING THE BELTON GATEWAY LOTS 2, 3, 
AND 4 NEW PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE OF 1504 FEET OF 8" WATER LINE, 34 
FEET OF 6" WATER LINE, ONE 5'X4' CURB INLET, AND 190 FEET OF PUBLIC 
STREET (TURN LANE) WITH AN IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF CREDIT SECURING 
THE TWO YEAR MAINTENANCE GUARANTEE THROUGH GREAT SOUTHERN 
BANK. 

WHEREAS, Section 36-111 of the Unified Development Code provides for formal acceptance 
of public improvements by the City of Belton according to the following: 

(a) Developer shall submit one original on Mylar and four copies of "as built" plans to the 
city engineer prior to requesting final acceptance of improvements. 
(b) Upon the determination by the city council, after consideration of the opinion of the 
building inspector that there are no defects, deficiencies, or deviations in the improvements, 
and that all improvements have been installed in conformance with the approved engineering 
drawings, and with the requirements of these regulations, the city council shall by resolution 
or by letter, respectively, formally accept such improvements. The improvements shall 
become the property of the city council or appropriate utility company involved. 

( 1) Maintenance of improvements. Prior to the acceptance by the City of Belton of the 
improvements required herein, except those improvements required by section 36-108, 
the subdivider shall provide one of the following to guarantee the improvements against 
defects in workmanship and materials, and providing for the normal maintenance for the 
first two years after the date of acceptance of such improvements. Such guarantee shall be 
in an amount equal to 100 percent of the estimated cost of the improvement. 

a. Maintenance bond written by a bonding company, or 
b. Cash deposited in escrow from which the subdivider would be entitled to any 
interest income, or 
c. Upon approval of the city council, a personal surety bond; and 

WHEREAS, 1504 feet of 8" water line, 34 feet of 6" water line, one 5'x4' curb inlet, and 190 
feet of public street ( turn lane) were installed, inspected, and tested per City of Belton standards, 
are secured by an irrevocable letter of credit for the two year maintenance guarantee period in the 
amount of $169,619.00 and are in conformance with the approved engineering drawings and with 
the requirements of the Unified Development Code that were in effect at the time of completion. 

WHEREAS, the City Council believes that the formal acceptance and guarantee of maintenance 
of this public infrastructure is in the best interest of the City and its transportation, water and 
storm water systems. 

106 



NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. 

SECTION 2. 

SECTION 3. 

That the Belton Gateway Lots 2, 3, and 4 water lines, curb inlet, and public 
street (turn lane) are hereby formally accepted by the City of Belton and shall 
become the property of the City. 
That the irrevocable letter of credit securing the two year maintenance 
guarantee, in substantially the form presented and attached as Exhibit A to 
this resolution, is hereby approved. 
That this resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
and approval. 

Duly read and passed this 25th day of July, 2017. 

ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
COUNTY OF CASS ) SS. 
CITY OF BELTON ) 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton, Missouri, and that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced at a 
regular meeting of the City Council held on the 25th day of July, 2017, and adopted at a regular 
meeting of the City Council held the 25th day of July, 2017 by the following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 
COUNCILMEN: 
COUNCILMEN: 

107 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 



CITY OF BEL TON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

PUBllC WORKS 

AGENDA DATE: DIVISION: Public Works Engineering 

COUNCIL: ~ Regular Meeting D Work Session D Special Session 

Ordinance [X Resolution [8J Consent Item Change Order I I Motion 
Agreement Discussion I I FYI/Update Presentation D Both Readings 

ISSUE/RECOMMENDATION: 
As is required by Section 36-111 of the Unified Development Code that provides for formal acceptance 
of public improvements by the City of Belton, this is a procedural item for acceptance of new 
infrastructure constructed and completed with the construction of Belton Gateway Lots 2, 3, and 4. 
These public improvements consist of 1504 feet of 8" water line, 34 feet of 6" water line, one 5'x4' curb 
inlet, and 190 feet of public street (turn lane) that have been installed, inspected, and tested per City of 
Belton standards. The City has received an irrevocable letter of credit from the developer and approved 
by the City Attorney to secure the two year maintenance guarantee for the public improvements in the 
amount of$169,619.00. 

PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL MOTION: 
Approve and authorize a resolution formally accepting the Belton Gateway Lots 2, 3, and 4 new 
infrastructure of 1504 feet of 8" water line, 34 feet of 6" water line, one 5 'x4' curb inlet, and 190 feet of 
public street (tum lane) with the irrevocable letter of credit to secure the two year maintenance 
guarantee. 

BACKGROUND: 
During construction of Belton Gateway Lots 2, 3, and 4, 1504 feet of 8" water line, 34 feet of 6" water 
were installed, inspected, and tested per City of Belton standards. Attached is a memo from Ron Raines, 
Construction Inspector, and requesting formal acceptance as required by Section 36-111 of the Unified 
Development Code that provides for formal acceptance of public improvements by the City of Belton. 

IMPACT/ANALYSIS: 
NIA 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION, ACTION, AND DATE: 
Approve and authorize a resolution formally accepting the Belton Gateway Lots 2, 3, and 4 new 
infrastructure of 1504 feet of 8" water line, 34 feet of 6" water line, one 5 'x4' curb inlet, and 190 feet of 
public street (tum lane) with the irrevocable letter of credit to secure the two year maintenance 
guarantee. 

LIST OF REFERENCE DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 
Resolution 
Memo from Ron Raines, Construction Inspector 
Irrevocable Letter of Credit 

H:\Agenda Items\2017\072517\Belton Gateway public infra ftfif Pt\Council Information Form Belton Gateway infra 
accept.doc 



PUBLIC WORKS 

Date: 
To: 
From: 
Subject: 

CITY OF BEL TON - PUBLIC WORKS 
MEMORANDUM 

July 17, 2017 
Michael Doi, Director of Public Works 
Ron Raines, Public Works Construction Inspector 
Belton Gateway, Lots 2, 3, and 4 Public Infrastructure Formal Acceptance 

The Public Infrastructure for Lots 2, 3 and 4 of Belton Gateway is complete. These public 
improvements consists of 1504 feet of 8" water line, 34 feet of6" water line, one 5'x4' curb inlet, and 
190 feet of public street ( turn lane). These improvements have been installed, inspected, and tested per 
City of Belton standards. We have received an irrevocable letter of credit from the developer securing 
the two year maintenance guarantee for the above mentioned public improvement in the amount of 
$169,619.00. This improvement is ready to be presented to the City Council during a regular session as 
a Consent Item for formal acceptance. 

109 



July 20, 2017 

City of Belton 
Attn: Megan McGuire 

VIA EMAIL 

RE: Y Belton 

Megan: 

GR_EAT SOUTHERN 
BANK 

Brandon Pratt 
Relationship Manager 

11050 Roe Avenue, Suite 200 
OverJand Park, KS 66211 

Phone: (913) 344-6820 Fax: (855) 432-0767 

EXHIBIT 

This letter is to notify you that I am in the process of requesting approval for a Letter of Credit in the amount of 
$169,619 for our customer Y Belton. I have submitted the request to our credit group for approval. The final 
approval is subject to credit review and I hope to have that by the time of your meeting next week. 

Let me know if you have any questions whatsoever. If you have any questions, please call me at (913) 344-6820. 

Sincerely, 

Brandon Pratt 

110 



August 8, 2017 

AMOUNT: $169,619.00 
IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF CREDIT NO 

City of Belton 
506 Main Street 
Belton, Missouri 64012 
Attn: Megan McGuire, City Attorney 

RE: Y Belton, LLC 

--- -

Belton Gateway Addition Unit No. 2, a subdivision in the City of Belton, Cass County, Missouri 

Sirs/Madams: 

Great Southern Bank(the "Bank") does hereby authorize the City of Belton, Missouri(the "City"), 
as beneficiary of this Irrevocable Letter of Credit ( this "Letter of Credit"), to draw upon the Bank 
for the account of Y Belton, LLC (the "Developer"), up to the aggregate amount of: One hundred, 
sixty-nine thousand, six hundred, nineteen dollars and no cents ($169,619.00 United States 
Dollars) upon the City's draft at sight, drawn on the Bank. Each sight draft must be accompanied 
by a certificate signed by an authorized official of the City stating the amount to be drawn and 
certifying that such amount is due as a result of defects in workmanship and or materials which 
have become apparent in Belton Gateway Addition Unit No. 2 for the Y Highway tum lane, 
sidewalks and storm sewer improvements and public water line in accordance with the approved 
engineering plans and specifications on file with the City and pursuant to the Final Plat approved 
by the City as of May 10, 2016. 

This Letter of Credit sets forth, in full, the terms of the Bank's undertaking, and such undertaking 
shall not in any way be modified, amended, or amplified by reference to any document, instrument, 
or agreement referred to herein or in which this Letter of Credit is referred to or to which this Letter 
of Credit relates, and any such reference to any document, instrument, or agreement shall not be 
deemed to be incorporated herein by reference. 

This instrument must be presented with the draft(s) and notification(s) as referenced in the first 
paragraph. Partial drawings are permitted. In the event of a partial draw, this original instrument 
will be endorsed on the reverse hereof and promptly returned to the City for any further draw(s). 

The draft(s) drawn under this Letter of Credit must be drawn and presented to the Bank's offices 
at 11050 Roe Ave, Suite 200, Overland Park, KS 66211, Attention: Brandon Pratt (or such other 
officer, department or address designated in writing by the Bank to the City at your address shown 
above or at such other address as you shall advise us of in writing) (i) by hand delivery, or (ii) by 
delivery by courier between 9:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. (Overland Park, Kansas time), on a Business 
Day. As used in this Letter of Credit, "Business Day" shall mean any day other than a Saturday, 
Sunday, or a day on which banking institutions in the State of Kansas are authorized or required 
by law to close 

111 



All improvements required which are secured by this Letter of Credit must be completed prior to 
the date of execution of this document. The City shall reserve the right to draw upon this Letter 
of Credit any time during the two year period ending on August_, 2019 ("Expiration Date"). 

This Letter of Credit shall expire on the Expiration Date, unless the Bank extends the Expiration 
Date in writing, following notification from the City requesting an additional two year 
maintenance period for a certified repair or replacement that occurred during the original two year 
period. 

All drafts drawn under and in compliance with the terms of this Letter of Credit will be duly 
honored upon presentation to the Bank. 

Except as otherwise expressly stated herein, this Letter of Credit is governed by and issued subject 
to the International Standby Practices 1998 International Chamber of Commerce Publication No. 
590 ("ISP98"). This Letter of Credit shall also be governed by the laws of the State of Missouri, 
including the Missouri Uniform Commercial Code, RSMo Chapter 400, to the extent not 
inconsistent with ISP98. 

Sincerely, 

Great Southern Bank 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 

NAME: ---- -----
TITLE: - --------
ADDRESS: --- ---- -

TELEPHONE: - --- --

CITY, STATE, ZIP 

112 

Y Belton LLC/Developer 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 

NAME: ------ --- -
TITLE: - ---- --- --
ADDRESS: - - -------
TELEPHONE: ----- --

CITY, STATE, ZIP 



ACCEPTANCE BY THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI 

This Letter of Credit has been accepted by the City of Belton by and through presentation and 
approval of the City Council under Ordinance No. on , 2017. 

BY: --------------
Mayor Jeff Davis 

ATTEST: 

Patti Ledford, City Clerk 

STATE OF MISSOURI 
CITY OF BELTON 
COUNTY OF CASS 

) 
) ss. 
) 

On this __ day of , 2017, before me appeared, Jeff Davis, who being, by 
me duly sworn, did say that he is the Mayor of the CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI, a 
constitutional charter city and political subdivision of the State of Missouri, and did say that the 
seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the seal of said City, and that said instrument was signed 
and sealed on behalf of said City, by authority of its City Council, and said Mayor acknowledged 
said instrument to be the free act and deed of said City. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in the 
County and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 

Notary Public 

(SEAL) 

My Commission Expires: _ ____ __ _ 

113 




	I.	CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER
	IV.	CONSENT AGENDA
	A.	Motion approving the minutes of the July 11, 2017, City Council Regular Meeting.
	Paperwork

	B.	Motion approving Resolution R2017-24:
A resolution approving reorganization of city staff.

	Paperwork

	C.	Motion approving Resolution R2017-25:
A resolution reappointing Keith Parks, Roger Shirk, and Wilma Darlington to the Zoning Board of Adjustments.	

	Paperwork

	D.	Motion approving the purchase of the Relay 5000 Folder/Inserter from Pitney Bowes through a cooperative purchasing contract between the State of Missouri and Pitney Bowes, in the amount of $18,453.81 for the Finance Department.
	Paperwork

	E.	Motion approving the purchase of replacement ballistic vests for the Police Department.
	Paperwork

	F.	Motion approving the purchase of external vest carriers for ballistic vests for the Police Department.
	Paperwork

	VI.	ORDINANCES
	C.	Motion approving both readings of Bill No. 2017-74:
An ordinance authorizing the City of Belton, Missouri through its Fire Department to purchase an annual subscription with Emergency Services Marketing Corporation, Inc., D/B/A IAMResponding.com to provide messaging and a secondary means of alarm notification for the Fire Department.

	Paperwork

	D.	Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2017-75:
An ordinance of the City of Belton, Missouri, as a participating agency, authorizing and approving a cooperative agreement with Superior Bowen Asphalt Company, LLC for the 2017 street preservation project/overlay finalized in June 2017.

	Paperwork

	VII.	RESOLUTIONS
	A.	Motion approving Resolution R2017-26:
A resolution of the City of Belton, Missouri authorizing and approving Change Order #1 to the East Pacific Project for stormwater drainage improvements in the amount of $115,786.20.

	Paperwork

	B.	Motion approving Resolution R2017-27:
A resolution formally accepting the Belton Gateway lots 2, 3, and 4 new public infrastructure of 1504 feet of 8” water line, 34 feet of 6” water line, one 5’x4’ curb inlet, and 190 feet of public street (turn lane) with an irrevocable letter of credit securing the two year maintenance guarantee through Great Southern Bank.

	Paperwork

	XII.	OTHER BUSINESS
	A.	Review of June 2017 Financial Report
	XIII.	Motion to enter Executive Session to discuss matters pertaining to legal actions, according to Missouri Statute 610.021.1, and that the record be closed.
	XIV.	ADJOURN 



